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OPERATION OF THE TERM OF REGULATION A.
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I PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

Item 1. Significant Parties

(a)(b) Direetors and Officers.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr. Steve Sherman Founder & Senior Managing Member

Cougar Canyon I, LLC

Mailing: International Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518

Mr. Kerry Kalvig Development Manager & Managing Member

Cougar Canyon I, LLC

Mailing: International Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518

i Mr. Mike Carlson Vice President & Managing Member

Cougar Canyon I, LLC

Mailing: International Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518

I Mr.Neil Armstrong Senior Executive & Managing MemberCougar Canyon I, LLC

Mailing: International Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518

Mr. Jeffrey Muller Senior Executive & Managing Member

Cougar Canyon I, LLC

Mailing: International Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518

Mr. Michael Poelstra Senior Executive & Managing Member

Cougar Canyon I, LLC

Mailing: International Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518

I Mr. Craig Atkins Senior Executive & Managing MemberCougar Canyon I, LLC

Mailing: Intemational Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518

(e) General Partners of the Issuer N/A
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(d)(e) Recorded and Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities.

The following provides the names and addressesof each of the Cougar Canyon I, LLC. affiliates who own 5% or more of any

I class of our Equity Membership Units:
Name and Address of Record Owner Membership Units of Record Owned % of Membership Units of Record Owned

i International Asset LLC Equity Membership Units 100%Management, LLC

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)

I (1) Mr. Steve Sherman is the Founder & Senior Managing Member of"International Asset Management, LLC"(2) Mr. Steve Sherman current owns 90% of the Issued and Outstanding Equity Membership Units of International
Asset Management, LLC

(3) Mr. Steve Sherman's Address: Intemational Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Comer Road,Douglassville,

I Pennsylvania 19518(4) Mr. Craig Atkins is a Managing Member of"International Asset Management, LLC"
(5) Mr. Craig Atkins current owns 5% of the Issued and Outstanding Equity Membership Units of International Asset

i Management, LLC

(6) Mr. Craig Atkin's Address: International Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville,
Pennsylvania 19518

(7) Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation owns 5% of the Issued and Outstanding Common Stock of

I "Intemational Asset Management, LLC".
(8) Address: Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, Califomia

90292

(f) Promoters of the issuer

All Members of:

I Cougar Canyon I, LLC
493 Red Corner Road

Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518
Phone: (888) 327-9113

I Website: http://www.CougarCanyonHolding.comEmail: CougarCanyon@GeniuSystems.com

g) Affiliates of the issuer. None

(h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters.

The Company did not have any Legal Counsel or Underwriters Associated with this Offering at the time of Filing.

(i) through (m) None

Item 2. Application of Rule 262.

I (a) (b) None of the persons identified in response to Item I are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule262 and, as a result, no such application for a waiver if disqualification hasbeen applied for, acceptedor denied.

I
Page 3 -



m

i
Item 3.Affiliate Sales.

None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer.

I
Item 4.Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered.

(a) The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall not be offered by underwriters, dealers or
salespersons.

I (b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject toqualification in each State,as necessary:

• California

• New York

• Florida

• Illinois

• Texas

I • New Jersey• Pennsylvania

• Nevada

• Arizona

Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will usea website as an online
portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by the Company,
can beviewed at www.Cougm€anyonHolding.com

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be

I available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 daysper week on the website.
In order to subscribe to puæhase the Units, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription
Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Cougar Canyon I, LLC. and wire or mail funds for its subscription
amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

I The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospectiveInvestors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

Item 5.Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.

The Company was formed as a Wyoming Limited Liability Company in November of 2014, Since its formation, the Company
has issued ONE THOUSAND (1,000) Equity Membership Units as illustrated below:

Name & Address Amount Owned

Intemational Asset Management, LLC Equity Membership Units:
493 Red Corner Road 1,000 Units (100%)

Douglasville, Pennsylvania 19518

The issuance of all the foregoing Membership Units was in reliance of the exception from registration afforded by Section 4(2) of
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
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Item 6.Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

This sameoffering is available to Non-U.S.Citizens pursuant to a Regulation S Securities Offering.

There are no other present or proposed offerings at this time.

Item 7. Marketing Arrangements.

I There is a CrowdFunding marketing arrangement with respects to this offering, with the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation, and its details are part of the Exhibits of this Registration Statement.

There are no other marketing arrangements with respectsto this offering.

I The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company through its Ollicers and Directors.There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be offered.

The Company will be selling these Securities directly, and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of this
offering.

Item 8.Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement. None.

Item 9.Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

The Company has not used apublication, whether or not authorized, prior to the filing of this notification.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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PART II -OFFERING CIRCULAR

Cougar

Canyon I, LLC

Best Efforts Offering of 5,000Secured Debt Notes

First Lien Position Secured by Mortgage

Subject to Completion Value: $122,000,000

Total Loan to Developed Value: 4%

This Offering Circular relates to the offer and sale of up to $5,000,000 in principal amount (the "Offering") of Secured Debt

I Notes of COUGAR CANYON I, LLC, a Wyoming Limited Liability Company (the "Company"). The Company's principal
office is located at 493 Red Corner Road,Douglasville, Pennsylvania 19518.

The Secured Debt Notes will be issued in the minimum amount of $1,000 and in multiples of $1,000.The Secured Debt Notes

I will be offered in maturities of 36 to 60 months from the date issued, with a fixed interest rate depending on the term. The
Company will typically issue Secured Debt Notes on the same or next day, after deposit by the Company of the Subscriber's
payment check and the check is collected by the Company's Bank. See"Description of Secured Debt Notes" on Page @ of this
Registration Statement. The Interest Rate for each Secured Debt Note will be based on the formula set forth below and varies

I according to the term of the Secured Debt Note. See"Description of Notes - Principal, Maturity and Interest" on Page2 of this
Registration Statement. The Minimum and the Maximum Fixed Interest Rateswhich are offered will change from time to time in
response to changes in the current "Wall Street Journal's Prime Rate" data obtained from the Wall Street Joumal, or a similar
credible source. The "Prime Rate", as reported by the Wall Street Journal's Bank Survey, is among the most widely used

I benchmark in setting home equity lines of credit and credit card rates. It is in tum based on the Federal Funds Rate, which is set
by the Federal Reserve.The Interest Rates for new Secured Debt Notes are set on the First Monday of each month at the start of
business based on the Wall Street Joumal's Prime Rate on that day.Such rates are paid on all Secured Debt Notes issuedbetween
the start of business on that Monday and the close of business on the last day prior to the First Monday of the next month.The

following table sets forth the formula for determining the Interest Rates for the Secured Debt Notes and the Initial Interest Rate
based on the most recent Wall Street Joumal's Prime Rate as of December 1st, 2014.

I TERM WALL STREET JOURNAL'S INTEREST RATES AS OF
PRIME RATE DECEMBER 1st,2014

36 MONTHS Prime Plus 4.0% 7.25%

42 MONTHS Prime Plus 4.5% 7.75%

48 MONTHS Prime Plus 5.0% 8.25%

54 MONTHS Prime Plus 5.5% 8.75%

60 MONTHS Prime Plus 6.0% 9.25%
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I
I The Initial Rates set forth above will be effective only for Notes issued between December 1st, 2014 and December 31st, 2014.The Interest Rates fluctuate based on the formula set forth above, and to determine the current rates, prospective investors in the

Notes should call the Company at (888) 327-9113, or consult the web page:http://www.CougarCanyonHolding.com

i The Company may prepay some or all of the Certificates at any time prior to their Maturity without premium or penalty.The Company will pay Interest on Secured Debt Notes annually or at Maturity, at the Holder's option. All Secured Debt Notes
will be issued in fully registered form.

I The Secured Debt Notes will NOT be subject to automatic rollover. Due to the fact automatic rollovers do not apply to theSecured Debt Notes, Investors will receive full payment of principal at Maturity.

The Company is offering the Secured Debt Notes directly to Investors through its Officers on a "Minimum and Maximum Best

i Efforts Basis". The Secured Debt Notes will be issued at their principal facevalue, without a discount, and are not being sold
through commissioned sales agentsor underwriters. See "Plan for Distribution" on page .1.4of this Registration Statement.

The Secured Debt Notes are being offered, and will besold,pursuant to the exemption from registration provided by Section 3(b)

I of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), and Regulation A promulgated thereunder. The Offering is contingent
upon salesof a minimum of ONE THOUSAND SECURED DEBT NOTES ($1,000,000)to be sold in order for us to have access
to the Offering proceeds. We may accept subscriptions as they are received after this minimum of Secured Debt Notes to be sold
has been achieved and surpassed.The Offering will terminate upon the earlier to occur of (i) the date that is not more than one
year aiter the Offering is qualified by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (The "Commission"), and (ii) the
date on which $5,000,000 of Secured Debt Notes qualified hereunder have been sold.

The Secured Debt Notes will not be listed on any exchange or quoted on any automated dealer quotation system. Currently, there
is no public market for the Secured Debt Notes.

This Offering Circular shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation to an offer to buy, nor shall there be any salesof these
Secured Debt Notes in any state in which such anoffer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification
under the laws of any such State.

THERE IS AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURED DEBT NOTES.

THESE SECURED DEBT NOTES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURED DEBT NOTES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT
FROM REGISTRATION. THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE
MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY NOTES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR
DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER
SELLING LITERATURE.

THE SECURED DEBT NOTES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS
AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING

I OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF

THESE LAWS. THE SECURED DEBT NOTES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF
THE OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

THIS PAGE LEFT BIANK INTENTIONALLY

Page 7



w

ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

Notes Offered (1) Price Commissions (2) Company

Per Note - $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

I Total Minimum 1,000 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00Total Maximum 5,000 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

1) We are offering a maximum of 5,000 Notes at the price indicated. See "Terms of the Offering."
(2) We do not intend to usea placement agent or broker for this Offering.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY

I CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

I THE U.S.SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD

I NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON.THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS

I UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN THE SECURED DEBT NOTES
DESCRIBED HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.

THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL, CANCELLATION, OR MODIFICATION BY THE COMPANY
AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION
TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR
TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FOR

I BY SUCH INVESTOR.
THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURED DEBT NOTES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES

I HAS BEEN DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC
RELATION TO THE ASSETS,BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER
RECOGNIZED CRITERIA OF VALUE.
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I NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE

I SECURED DEBT NOTES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE
NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.THESE SECURED DEBT NOTES ARE

I SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR
RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.
INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF
THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES:

THE SECURED DEBT NOTES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933,AS AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED
AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND

I SUCH LAWS. THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON
TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED
UNDER SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE
ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING

OR THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE
CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 3. SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Investing in the Company's Secured Debt Notes is very risky. You should be able to bear a coniplete loss ofyour lavestment
You should carefully consider thefollowing factors, lacluding those listed in this private securides offering.

Development Stage Business

Cougar Canyon I, LLC commenced operations in November of2014. The Company was formed asa Wyoming Limited Liability
Company. Accordingly, the Company has only a limited history upon which an evaluation of its prospects and future
performance can be made. The Company's proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises.
The likelihood of the Company's success must be considered in light of the problems, expenses,difficulties, complications, and
delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the
continued development of advertising, promotions and a corresponding customer base. There is a possibility that the Company
could sustain losses in the future. There can be no assurancesthat Cougar Canyon I, LLC will operate profitably.

Inadequacy of Funds

i Gross offering proceeds of a maximum of $5,000,000 may be realized. Management believes that such proceeds will capitalizeand sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company's Business Plans. If only a fraction of this
Offering is sold, or if certain assumptions contained in Management's business plans prove to be incorrect, the Company may
have inadequate funds to fully develop its business.

Although the Company believes that the proceeds from this Offering will be sufficient to help sustain operations during the
complete development and build-out of this project, there is no guarantee that the Company will raise all the funds needed to
adequately fund development Operations. The Company has determined that $1,000,000, in addition to traditional bank financing

I and cash flow from sales operations, will be needed to fund planned operations for the first twelve months, though the
construction timeline for the completion of the entire development may be much greater.

Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's management team.
The Company's successwill be particularly dependent upon: Mr. Steve Sherman, the Company's Founder & Senior Managing

I Member; Mr. Kerry Kalvig, the Company's Development Manager & Managing Member; Mr. Mike Carlson, the Company's
Vice President & Managing Member; Mr. Neil Armstrong, the Company's Senior Executive & Managing Member; Mr. Jeffrey
Muller, the Company's Senior Executive and Managing Member; Mr. Michael Poelstra, the Company's Senior Executive and
Managing Member; and Mr. Craig Atkins, the Company's Senior Executive and Managing Member.

I
Management Discredon as to Useof Proceeds

i The net proceeds from this Offering will beused for the purposes described under "Useof Proceeds." The Company reserves the
right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deemsto be in
the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to addresschanged circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with

I respect to application and allocation of the net proceedsof this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting
their funds to the Company's Management, upon whosejudgment and discretion the investors must depend.

I Minimum Amount of Capital to be RaisedThe minimum amount of Secured Debt Notes that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to accessthe investment funds
is $1,000,000.Afler the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached, all Investor funds will be transferred from the

I Company's Escrow Account to the Company. The Company cannot assureyou that subscriptions for the entire Offering will be
obtained. The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Secured Debt Notes at any time, regardless of the number of
Secured Debt Notes that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective

Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction. The

I Company's ability to meet financial obligations, cash needs, and to achieve objectives, could be adversely affected if the entire
offering of SecuredDebt Notes is not fully subscribed.

I
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I
I Investors in this offerlag will have NO Voting Rights in the Company, Managerial, Contractual or Other Ability to Influencethe Conspany, or Control Over the Paperty.

Investors in the Company's Secured Debt Notes will have no voting rights with respect to the Company, and will have no

I managerial, contractual or other ability to influence the Company's activities or operations of the Property. The Secured Debt
Note Holders lack of voting rights gives all control under the Operating Agreement to the Manager. The Manager's operations of
the Company could materially and adversely affect the value of the Property and the Company, and materially and adversely
affect the returns realized by the Investors.

I
The Property is planned to be the Conspany's Principle Asset, and Factors Outside of the Company's Control could
Significantly Decrease the Value of that Asset.

I The property is planned to be the Company's principal asset. The prospects of the Company depend upon the Propertymaintaining its sales value, or increasing in such value.The typical risks relating to an investment in real estatewill apply to the
Property and its value. These include, but are not limited to:

I • Changes in the General Economic Climate and Market Conditions, those applicable to the region in which the Propertyis located;

• Complications involving the development and construction of the property;

I • Limited availability of mortgage funds or fluctuations in interest rates which may render the sales of units of theProperty difficult;

• Unanticipated increasesin real estate taxes and other operating expenses;

• Environmental Considerations;

• Zoning laws and other governmental rules and policies; and

• Uninsured losses including possible acts of terrorism and natural disasters.

Any one or more of the preceding factors could materially adversely affect the value of the Property.If the value of the Property

I were to decreasesignificantly, the Company may not be able to repay the Secured Debt Note Holders or obtain new financing to

repay outstanding loans from Investors on favorable terms, if at all. Additionally, if the value of the Property were to decrease
and the Company were to choose to sell the Property, liquidate and distribute its remaining assets to Secured Debt Note Holders,
you might not be able to recover the amount of your investment, if you were to receive funds at all.

The Conpany is Liable for any Potential Environmental Hazards

I The Company's failure to uncover and adequately protect against environmental issues in connection with the development of the
property may subject the Company to liability as the owner of the Property. Environmental laws and regulations impose liability
on current and previous real property owners or operators for the cost of investigating, cleaning up or removing contamination
caused by hazardous or toxic substances at the property.The Company may be held liable for such costs as the owner of the

i Property. Liability can be imposed evenif the original actions were legal and the Company had no knowledge of, or were not
responsible for, the presence of the hazardous or toxic substances. Further, the Company may also be held responsible for the
entire payment of the liability if it is subject to joint and several liability and the other responsible parties are unable to pay.The
Company may also be liable under law to third parties for damages and injuries resulting from environmental contamination

I emanating from the site. Insurance for such matters may not be available. Additionally, new or modified environmental
regulations could develop in a manner that could adversely affect the Company. In the event of such liability, the Company may
be forced to usepart of all of the Secured Debt Noteholders capital contributions to cover the costs to remedy any environmental
hazards, which could adversely impact the value of the Property and affect the Company's ability to repay its debt to the Secured
Debt Noteholders.

The Conpany May Not beAble to Provide Adequate Insurance for the Property

I If the insurance market changes or the Company needs to make claims on its insurance or for other factors affecting insurancerates, it may not be able to renew or find new insurance on acceptable terms, if at all.Failure to carry appropriate insurance could
significantly increase the Company's liability in the event of torts or other actionable events occurring on the Property that affect
salesof the Units, or could even force the Company to ceasesales of the Units.
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I
I Control by ManagementAs of December ist, 2014, International Asset Management, LLC owned 100% of the Company's outstanding Equity

Membership Units. Upon completion of this Offering, International Asset Management, LLC will own 100% of the issued and

I outstanding Equity Membership Units. Investors will not have the ability to control either a vote of the Company's Managers or
any appointed officers. See"COMPANY MANAGERS" section.

I Broker - Dealer Sales of UnitsThe Company's Membership Units and Secured Debt Notes are not included for trading on any exchange, and there can be no
assurances that the Company will ultimately be registemd on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. has recently

I enacted certain changesto the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market. The entry
standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assetsor $750,000 net income in two of the last three years. The proposed
entry standards would also require apublic float of at least I million shares,$5 million value of public float, aminimum bid price
of $2.00 per share, at least three market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards(as opposed to entry

I standards) require at least $2 million in net tangible assetsor $500,000 in net income in two of the last three years, apublic float
of at least 500,000 shares,a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00 per share, at least two market
makers, and at least 300 shareholders.

No assurancecan be given that the Company will ever convert to a Stock Corporation and No assurancescan be given that the

I Company's Stock Units would ever qualify for inclusion on the NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time asthe Managing Members deem it necessary. As a result, the Company's Secured Debt Notes are covered by a Securities and
Exchange Commission rule that opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to
persons other than established customers and qualified investors. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must

I make a special suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction prior tothe sale. Consequently, the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company's securities and will also affect the
ability of members to sell their units in the secondarymarket.

Secondary Market

No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any

I regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open
Market". There can be no assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will continue.
If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at prices that
will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market.Illiquidity may have a

i severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might therefore
suffer losses.

Unavailability of Rule 144for Resales

The Company may be regarded under Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as a shell company. Noteholders who hold
Secured Debt Notes of the Company which are not subject to a registration statement under the Securities Act often rely upon Rule 144

i for their resale.Rule 144 is not available for the resale of Secured Debt Notes initially issued by either reporting or non-reporting shellcompanies (other than a business combination related shell company) or an issuer that has been, at any time previously, a reporting or
non-reporting shell company, unless the issuer meets specified conditions.A security holder may resell securities pursuant to Rule
144's Safe Harbor if the following conditions are met:

1) The Issuer of Securities that was formerly a reporting or non-reporting company hasceasedto be ashell;
2) The Issuer of the Securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act;
3) The Issuer of the Securities has filed all reports and material required to be filed under Section 13or 15(d) of the Exchange

I Act, as applicable, during the preceding 12 months (or for suchshorter period that the issuer was required to file such reportsand materials), other than Form 8-K reports; and
4) At leastone year haselapsedfrom the time the issuer filed current Form 10 type information with the SEC reflecting its

status as an entity that is not a shell company.

The Company May Exercise its Right of Repurchase with Regard to the Secured Debt Notes

I The Operating Agreement allows for the Company to exercise a right of repurchase, in its sole discretion, with regard to the
Secured Debt Notes at any time. While the Company will be entitled to exercise this right of repurchase, it has not made any
determination to exercise this right of repurchaseas of the date hereof, anddoesnot intend to exercise the right of repurchase.

I
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I The Company May Erercise its Right of Repurchase as a Result of an Investor's Personal Conduct or LitigationThe Operating Agreement allows for the Company to exercise a right to repurchase all of the Secured Debt Notes held by an

Investor in the event that such Investor fails to conform its personal conduct to common and accepted standards of good

I citizenship, conducts itself in a way that reflects poorly upon the Company, or brings any suit, legal action or proceeding against
the Company.

I Long Term Nature of InvestmentAn investment in the Company's Secured Debt Notes may be long term and illiquid. As discussed above, the offer and sale of
the Secured Debt Notes will not be registered under the Securities Act or any foreign or state securities laws by reason of

I exemptions from such registration, which depends in part on the investment intent of the investors. Prospective investors will be
required to represent in writing that they are purchasing the Secured Debt Notes for their own account for long-term investment
and not with a view towards resale or distribution. Accordingly, purchasers of Secured Debt Notes must be willing and able to
bear the economic risk of their investment for an indefinite period of time. It is likely that investors will not be able to liquidate
their investment in the event of an emergency.

Compliance with Securities Laws

I The Company's Secured Debt Notes are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registrationrequirements of the Securities Act, applicable Wyoming Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws. If the sale of
Notes were to fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchasesof Secured Debt Notes. If a
number of purchasers were to obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands, which could adversely affect the
Company as a whole, aswell as any non-rescinding purchasers.

Offering Price

i The price ofthe Secured Debt Notes offered has been arbitrarily established by our current Managers, considering such mattersas the stateof the Company's business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The Offering
price bears little relationship to the assets,net worth, or any other objective criteria.

Lack of Firm Underwriter

The Secured Debt Notes are offered on a "best efforts" basis by the Company Managers, without compensation, and may be

I offered on a "best efforts" basis through certain NASD or FINRA registered broker-dealers, which enter into Participating
Broker-Dealer Agreements with the Company. Accordingly, there is no assurance that the Company, or any NASD or FINRA
broker-dealer, will sell the maximum Units offered or any lesser amount.

I
I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
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ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

This offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 5,000 Secured Debt Notes of Cougar Canyon I, LLC. The
Secured Debt Notes offered through this Offering have no voting rights and are not convertible to equity membership units of the

I Company.The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of(1) thesale of 5,000 Secured Debt Notes, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date
this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Managing Member (the "Offering Period").

I The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company's Managing Members. There are no plansto stabilize the market for the Secured Debt Notes to be offered. Investors can purchase Secured Debt Notes directly from the
Company by completing a Subscription Agreement and mailing the form with the proper amount directly to the Company.
Secured Debt Notes can be purchased by check, money order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the Company for bank
wire transfer instructions should they choose that method of payment for Secured Debt Notes.

If an underwriter is selected to assist in this offering, the Company will be required to amend the Form I-A to include the
disclosures required regarding engaging an underwriter to assist in the offering.

Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will usea website as an online
portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by the Company,
and canbe viewed at:

• hty:/Arww.CougarCanyonIsolding.com

i This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their aquest via electronic PDF format and will beavailable for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.

I In order to subscribe to purchase the Secured Debt Notes, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executedSubscription Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Cougar Canyon I, LLC. And wire funds for its subscription
amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

I The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospectiveInvestors that reside injurisdictions where the Offering is registead and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investor's subscription in whole or in part for any reason.If the Offering terminates

I or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction.

In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additional

I advertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include publicadvertisements and audio-visual materials, in each caseonly as authorized by the Company. Although these materials will not
contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with a view to presenting a
balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Secured Debt Notes, these materials will not give a complete

I understanding of this Offering, the Company or the Secured Debt Notes and are not to be considered part of this OfferingCircular. This Offering is made only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the
information provided in this Offering Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Secured Debt Notes.

I
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 5.USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $5,000,000 from the sale of Units in this Offering. The Company
intends to apply these paceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best
interests of the Company.

A. Sale of Company Five Year Secured Debt Notes

I Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage ofProceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Notes $5,000,000 100% $1,000,000 20%

B. Offering Expenses

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of
Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Offering Expenses (1)(2)(3). $100,000 2% $20,000 2%

I
Footnotes:

I (3) Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting and other fees and expensesrelated to theOffering.

(2) This Offering is being sold by the Managing Members and Directors ofthe Company. No compensatory sales fees or related

I commissions will be paid to suchManaging Members.(3) Units Sold by Approved "Broker Dealers" will receive a commission of 5-10%, and this amount will be added to the
"Company's Offering Expense".

I BUDGETED USE OF FUNDS (MAXIMUM INVESTMENT PROCEEDS):

Amount Max Details

i Percentage$250,000 5% LAND ACQUISITION - CBC KELLY (Lien Holder)

I $250,000 5% LAND ACQUISITION - CBC AMP (Lien Holder)$250,000 5% LAND ACQUISITION - CBC PRC (Lien Holder)

$100,000 2% LAND ACQUISITION -MATHIS VALERE TRUST (Lien Holder)

$2,000,000 40% LAND ACQUISITION - FFP INVESTMENTS (Lien Holder)

$1,250,000 25% LAND ACQUISITION - BOBBY HILL (Lien Holder)

$900,000 18% Title Fees,Permits, Pre-Development, Initial Land Development

I
I
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I
I If only the Minimum Amount of Capital is Not Raised through the Offering (S1,000,000),the project can move forwardby only starting with an initial small section of the total land required for the entire development, and utilizing proceeds

from the sales of units in this initial development to acquire the additional sections of land required for the full project:

Amount Min Max Details

Percentage PercentaR*
$250,000 25% 5% LAND ACQUISITION - CBC KELLY (Lien Holder)

$250,000 25% 5% LAND ACQUISITION - CBC AMP (Lien Holder)

$250,000 25% 5% LAND ACQUISITION - CBC PRC (Lien Holder)

$100,000 10% 2% LAND ACQUISITION - MATHIS VALERE TRUST (Lien Holder)

$150,000 15% 3% Permitting, Pre-Development Costs, Start of Development

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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I
I ITEM 6.DESCRIPTION OF COMPANY & ASSET

The Primary purpose of the Cougar Canyon Venture is to Develop, Own, Operate and Sell a Multi-Mixed Use Master

I Planned Resort Community focused on quality, yet affordable products in a smaller, beautiful rural area with over 300days of sunshine a year.

The Project:

Cougar Canyon is a 1,480 acre, fully entitled, multi-mixed use master planned community located in Trinidad, Colorado, which

I is approximately half way between Denver, Colorado and Albuquerque, New Mexico, along Interstate 25.Cougar Canyon is
zoned and has COMPLETED an Eighteen Hole Jack Nicklaus Design Golf Course and hasalready won many awards. Its latest
award: RANKED as20* BEST RESOURT COURSE IN THE NATION for 2010 by Golf Week Magazine.

The Development also includes a 117 all suite hotel with a restaurant, bar, pro-shop and a 5,000 squarefoot convention area.The
hotel is approximately 70% complete (as of December 1",2014).

Cougar Canyon is also zoned for a 12,000 square foot club house / community center with a fitness center, yoga rooms, card
rooms and spa facility. It is also zoned for a yet to be completed (developed), higher-end 100 unit RV Park,32 unit fractional
product with a fully furnished model already completed.

Zoning also includes a 14,000 squarefoot village market, 52 unit village casitas, 100 unit assisted care facility and approximately
1,600 single family or multi-family units. The project will feature approximately eight miles of walking, hiking / biking trails as
well as limited accessto 3,000 acres of conservation land.

I Vision and Objectives:Cougar Canyon is a very high quality, extremely well planned community that is focused on quality and affordability. With its
natural beauty, extremely mild climate and the area's historical background, the project is perfectly balanced and prime for active

I adults to experience the lifestyle that has been planned within the project area. The ownership of Cougar Canyon has
approximately $36,000,000 of their own cash invested in the project.

I Joint Venture Partner:Mr. Peter Schrepfer, President of Trinidad Operations, Inc., the development company for Cougar Canyon, is third-generation in
the construction and development industry. Schrepfer has developed and built projects in Northwest Montana, Southern

I California and Colorado.Mr. Tom Carlin, Partner in Trinidad Operations, Inc., has been in the construction and development business his entire life and
owned and operated the largest non-union massgrading company in Southem California, The "Pahla Corporation".

Mr. Karl Gabrielson, Development Manager for Trinidad Operations, Inc.,hasbeen in the development and construction industry
as well asthe City Planner for Steamboat Springs and Trinidad, Colorado.

I Mr. Jeff Sepulveda, Chief Financial Officer for Trinidad Operations, Inc.,has served local businesses in the accounting, businessmanagement and business planning aspectsfor approximately fifteen years.

I JC Resorts (www.JCResorts.com) is the management team for the hotel and golf course.JC Resorts is based out of San Diego,
Califomia. Some of the properties JC Resorts currently managesare Rancho Bemardo Inn, Temecula Creek Resorts, and Twin
Oaks Valley Golf Course.

Mr. Dan Shields is the Owner and President of Life Style Property Solutions (www.lifestylepropertysolutions.com), is currently
selling fractional units at the Gallery in Marana, Arizona.

I
I
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Market Analysis

A third party market analyst concluded that consumer affordability, lifestyle interest and regional tourism patterns are key

I attributes in identifying the market audience for Cougar Canyon. Early on, most tours will come from Colorado, Texas andNorthern New Mexico markets. Oklahoma, Kansas and other Midwest markets would comprise the secondary markets. Direct
mail, email and event marketing would support regional marketing. Secondary markets would be supported through cost-
effective online campaigns.

I .
New Mexico 1,980,000 734,000 100,674 13.7%
Colorado 4,700,000 1,859,965 407,332 21.9%

I Texas 23,000,000 8,244,022 1,525,144 18.5%Totals 29,680,000 10,837,987 2,033,150 18.75%

Cougar Canyon has a strong regional affordability market with more than 2 million households earning more than $100,000
annually.

I Marketing Plan:
Install on-site salesteam to exclusively sell Cougar Canyon residential and membership products.

I Create and implement Renaissance Marketing Group's direct marketing program based on driving consumer tour traffic to resortproperty through various direct marketing channels including direct mail, email, online and event marketing. Consumer tour
traffic is distributed weekly to developer and salesteam via manifests. Manifests are supported by these marketing systems.

I • Install Cougar Canyon Reservation center to book pre-qualified consumer traffic that will participate in property andhome tours with sales team.

• Create pre-sales for the entire Cougar Canyon Community by offering home buyers a 100% Lease to Own Financing

i Program, which is secured by a "Genius First Protector PlanTM, covering involuntary job loss, accident and illness,
hospitalization and death.

• Create I-25 billboard display campaign to promote new launch of Cougar Canyon, promoting tours and deadline based
sales incentives.

I • Design and distribute quarterly newsletters to update customers on hotel and clubhouse construction, new buyers andcommunity events to drive consumer confidence andnew purchases. Create salescollateral.

• Build and install new Cougar Canyon Website with social media attributes to build fans and capture new leads for

I Cougar Canyon Community. Support new site with online ad campaign featuring video and interactive PPC ads.• Implement intercept marketing program to attract on-site golfers and guests to purchasing opportunities at Cougar
Canyon.

I Projected Revenues:

I Yegr 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total
Gross $121,329,148 $167,958,151 $157,134,384 $177,619,277 $269,373,324 $893,414,284
Revenues

I
Total ($108,608,732) ($108,025,384) ($113,100,183) ($96,539,705) ($214,685,719) ($640,959,723)
Expenses

I
Total $12,720,416 $59,932,767 $44,034,201 $81,079,572 $54,687,605 $252,424,561

I
I
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APPRAISAL:

JohnB. Swift,Jr. Appraiser

March10,2014

I SepuhedaDevelopmentGroup.LLC3700E Man St

Trinidad, CO 31082

Re: Cougar Canyon, Trinidad, Colorado

To whom it mayconcent

å accordancewith this assignmentI have apprased the Congar CanyonProject of 1,487
acresin Teinidad.COs The purposeof thereparr is to estunate the Market Value:

I have personaRyaspected the property and examinedthe nerghborhoodin which it a
located AB availabledataandinformation deemedrelevant to Subjecthasbeenanalyzed.It
is tuy opinion that the infamration gatheredduring the impecnonand the data researchedis
snificient to reach a realistic estimateof value. All material and information used in the
preparadenof tins appraisalis set forth in thisreport

In the projectionspart of tins appraisalI have rehed upon cunent snarkettrends and the
knowledgeof the unique characterandlocation of the subjectproperty, its progituity to a
large inanicipality and interstate, the paucity of nearbyquality residential housingand the
high Amatut for addinonalhousingandhotel accommodañansin the area.
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This awl obtains as reported land 14e from comparable saleswith adjustments for
location. assemblage. approved planned unit developments(PUDS) and accompanying

I special rights and privileges. Six other golf onented mayordevelopments were exannned
andreferredto in the Market DataApproachto Value

ApMs are opimons of value and are sometimes unsmterpread Real estate markets

I eBen tend to be ineßicient and subjectio signißcantprice variations readting from differnglevels of motivation and knowledge on the part of buyers, seEersand brokers. Prices also
may varydue to the competistness of the masterand the competency and aggressivenessof

I property or asset managementm placeat a property Thesecondinousarepresent for both
the subject property and the market data used in this appraisaLas they are in rnost
appraisals. While every effort is made to nonnalize these conditions in analysis of the
subject property.it might very well sell at adi&rent pneethan the appraisedvalue.

Also, smeethe apprassalalso contams valueswenmio the fiume as weHascarent value,
there unght be an outside mnence or mfluencesthat could substantaanychangethe finure

I vakte(s) Theseinßnencescould inchide anunexpectedriseor fall in interest rates, inßationor lack of it, changein omanet changng market conditions, competition that is not visible
and the usual potential"Acts of God

la amvæg at an Estimate of Value, all factors pertammg to the Subject have been
considered On the basisof these factors, the Estimateof Value of the Cougar Canyon
Project in Trmidad, CO is:

Subject to compledon fair markedag value $122,000,000,and

Subject to compledon with Nicklaas Academy $133,500,000.

I the undersígned.do herebt cemfv that to the best of my knowledge. the statements and

I opimons contamedin this appraisal report arecorrect, subsectto the statement of LumtmgConditions.

I JohnB Swift Jr.Appraiser
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SOIRARY OF SAIJENT FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS

ADDRESS NortheasremQuadranteftheCityofTrimial Cokrado

nTE Of PROPERTY PaniaRydesdopediand

OWNER CaugarCanym One,LLC(the successortovanousLLCs)

1NTERESTAPPRAISED FeeSople

SITEAREA 1487centignomacres

NDIBEROfLOTS 1.834aRannexedsolotheCityofTrmadad.CO

COMPLETION DATES 10*.completed dong Fetmay 2014.30.by Mav 2014 50*.br
August 2014 70%.brDecember2014.andthebalancefromJaramv2015through Jantwy2017

I ZONING TheCity of Trinidad and the county have giventhe development aPUD (PlannedUmt Developmers)zoomgwinch soll encompassteth tesidenhal and ammment

developmert TinsPUDmong a ahoikxible sothat if onephaseof denlopuxst a going faster
sesneof theslowerphasescanbeconvertedto ibe fasterdetelopment

HIGIEST& BESTUSE Asdevetaped

DATE OF VALE March1(†,2014

AsasVALn s 53.600.006

COMPLETEDVALUE 1122,000.000

COMPLETEDVALUERTIHNICKLAUSACADEMY $135500,000
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Trinidad. Colorado

The histone Orty of Tnaided is a Hume Ruk Municipality titat is the acumv seat and the most

populous city of Las Animas County Coluemie. United States The population was 40% as of

the 2010 census, up shghtly from 9.078 m 2000 The estimate as of 2012 aas 8.7').

Geograpity

Tnidad is imated at 47'10'15"% 104°3023'W (37 170944, -104 506417) According to the

i United States Census Ikueau. ihe t.ky hasa total area of 6.3 square miles ( lo krn20 all of it land
famdad is situated in the Purgatoire River valley al an elevaton of4&25 feet (i %36m) On the

northern end of tbc tewn is Simpson's Rce. a prominent blurT mmied for early scudent George

32mpsors who is buned atop North Avenue leads to a no-prone comis road to the :op of

I S mesoin Rest Coseserviews of the city Tne vata from Simpsoda Rest mcludes Usher's Peak apromment rnountain of 9A00 feet (2,900 mi in elesarion, southeast ofthe city

Cliosate

Tnnidad experiences a semi-arid clirnse. with hot summers and cold wetets Summers days a:e

at but due to Trimdad a high elevation, summer nights arecoo. and temperatures dop sharply
after sunset Winters are cold, but milder than in meni mountain towns in Colorado la the

wetter, daytime highs are usually above fleezing, but temperatures below .tera are Dossible,

especially at mght

Dernograplaics

b at the cesas of 2006. there woe 9 078 peupk, 1,70f households.and 1.335 femtlies residing

in the city The population density was 1,4% 4 peopk per wiuare mile *555 Simb There were

4,126 housittg an:ts 31 an aserage density of 654 2 per vpsare raile (252 Cikmi

There were 3,201 households ein of whah 24 m had childrea under the age of is iiv:ng with

I thern, 43 o's were marned couples hsmg togerber, 14 % had a female housebokler with nohusband present, and 36 9% were non-famihes 12 7% of all househnids were inade up of

individuah and 16.no had someone living alone who was 65 years of age or older the asciage

household size was 2 36 aral the asetage family size was 2 08

in the cits the population was spread out weib 24 Wo under the age of 'R, G 4% elem 18 to 24

24 2*.iiom 25 to 44, 226% tiom 45 to 64, and 18 We who were 65 years of age or older The

I median aye was 39 years. For even 100 females there were 92 5 males For eserv 100 females
age 18and oser them wen 89 8 males

I
I
I
I
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The median income for ahousehold in the city was 06.681, and the median income for a taway

was $33,092. Males had amedian iricome af $27,8 f3 velas 519.064 for females The per capaa

income for the city was $17.271 About 16.2% of famihes and 28.3% of the population were

below the ¡wnery line, induding 19.6*4 of those under age 18 and 20.0% of those aged 65 or
over

otable people

Dr. Stanley Biber and Marci Bowers

.lohn Elway. fantous Denver Broncos goanerback holds resideace at famed (ougai Canyon
Resort

John Gaghardt a rative, raced coadiing football waile attending high school in Trínidad and
playtrig on the squad baginardi is the NCA A ali-tame aliviivisam winningest football coach

i Ecce Hawkær leading American modernalance thereographer and dancer was boir nfemdad

Snatani Kau esinger of Sikh ichgieus music) was bom in Trinidad in 1972 and hted there

umil her tamly moved two years later

Daneet Cisa King of televisiods The Lawrence Welk Snow was bom in Ennidad and hved

I there until the age of duer
Rock musician Ronnie Lane lived in Trinidad dunng the inal years of his hfe

i Ba: Masterson, famed Old West gunman. was the town marshai of Tonidad for more shari ayear during the mid-1850s. His lesser4mown brother Jim Mastersors was lawn vuushal during
the 1180s

I Western artist Ar.har Roy Mitchell was a limidad native the Mit chen Moscom är dewntownTsinidad isouses many ofha major works

Alice ivers Tubbs, frontier gambler Known es 'Poker Abec '

thomas Weson (compewa) was bors :n Trinidad in !927 and fired there for seventeen
months before movmg to Glasgow Scotland

I *
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Economy

I Foi many years Truxidad housed the mmers who worked in the coal mnes of the Raton Hasm
south arid west efthe town The coal mines arenow closed but smeethe 1980s compames have

been driping new gas wells to extract co,al bed methane from the remaining coal seams.

Trinidad's location at the foot of Raton Pass, along the Sarita i e Trail between St Joseph

wwours and Sania Fe, New Mexico. hasalways made it a fatored mute for travelers firm by

foot. then horse .u:dex-orawn wagon, then bv railroad Todas laterstate 23, the tuost highly

traveled route between Colorado and New Mexico, passes through Tenidad

Las Animas County

I fais Amnias Cointy iuis Tritudad as ttae counts seat and is the largest arca of the o4 counties et
the State el i omrade os the Umted States Las Aramas Countv takes its ttante from the Me>ucan

beamsh name of the INirgatoire Roer originally called F Rio de as Animas Perdidas en
Purgatorio, which means'Ibver of tbc Lest Seuls m Purgatory * The mont populauen was
15,507 at the 2010 census, an mercase from if.297 m 2000 Acordog to ae 76) temus the

county has a total area of4J's 42 square miles (12,368 3 km2), of which 4 772 61 square miles

(12 36 I i kat2) (or W M*=) is land and 2 79 squasetroles (? 2 km2M or 200*'.iis water

i in the eaunts the populanon was spread out with 24 ZIP'.urder thc age of 18. I Gee frorn la a
'4 N offe from 24 to 44, 25 40*% from if to 6% and 0500°.who were 6C years cf age or

older The ruedian age way al years. For everv 200 fernales mere were 95 80 mefes For cary

i Un) terraies a6e IR atti over there were 43 70 males The median acome for a houicheid m theopunty was $28.2"1 and the median ireme fa a linnily was S34.072 Males had a median

:ncome of 527.182 versus S20 891 for females The pes capaa income fu use coumv was

$1o.829 About 14 0(6 of famsbes and i7 KA.of the populano.1were tvlow the poverty line,

includiras 20 FRA of thow. uixier age IS and l' 20% of those aged 65 or over

I '
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Traidad; CO - Gogle Maps Page 1
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History of Cougar Canyort

Cougar Canyon isa part of a6.280acre ranch purchased by Pete Schrepfer, the developer, in

in 2996hewasapproachedby a development group out of Arizona that made anoffer to buy

i 1487 acreof the original 6,280 acre ranch that is now known asCougar Canyon.They put the property under contract 5 thnes over the next 3 years. The Aroona development

group was very weretive about what they had planned for the 1487 acresand after the fourth

time the sale feN through, Pete required that for them to renew the contract to purchase the

property a fifth time, they had to dbclose what they had plannedfor the 1487 acresnow

known asCougarCanyon.

They dbsdosed that they were planang to buØd amulti mixed master planned communay wie
aHotel and Golf Course.After the sale feB through the fifth time the political climate was

chansprigin Trinidad and Pete realired that if he didn't start the entitiement process then it was
likely nottogetdane,

in 1999 Pete started the entitiement process and by May of 2002 he had finished the process
mcludng securing the water for the Golf Course

After securing the water dahts for tim golf course,annexing the property into the city of

Trinklad, obtaining a flexible PilD zoning andsecuring NicklausDesignasthe gotFcourse
designer, Pete and now his partner Tom Cadin, codectively known from here forward asthe

"developer", started the offsite construction. la 2005 the developerbrought in a three new
partners and started the golf courses

in 2006 the developer had anoffer from acompany, AMP lavestments, with the majadty owner

bein6 fanity raembers and owners of the Cargin Company, to purchase the entire project,
excluding the Hotet and Golf Course.

After adisagreement in the partnership, the developer then sold off about one third ofthe

property to 3 developer/ builders,AMP Irwestments, Gateway Housing and Emerald Venture
Group. Thosesalesadded up to appromenately 19,500,000.00.

In 2007,the developerfinished the golf course, secured financing for the hotel and proceeded

to start construction on the Hotel and complete about 40%of the onsitespee road

I ardrastructure that winds through Cougar Canyon.In 2009, the worldwide Anancial crhis was we# uriderway and the developer inst the financing
for the hotel as weB as the other components on the project whichbrmgsusto date.
Cougar Canyon is very unique in the regardthat it is located in a verynaid cámateareaof the

US,over 300 days of sunshineperyear,withe 2 milesof histoncal downtown Trinidad, which

Trinidad's Main Street sayswithin aportiori of the oriSinal Santa FeTrait Trinidad is surrounded

by Majestle Mountains andwide oport views,
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it is uniqueenough,that the Nicklaus GoN Acaderny would like to bußd a golf academy within
CougarCanyon.

Once the proJect is going again, Cougar Canyon will offer 6 different products, not including
memberships.

L Single family lots ranging from 22,000 to 40,000square feet with elevated viewsof
the golf course, mountains and surroun&ng area.Approximately 585 of these lots

wNi be availablefor salein CougarCanyon,
2. Single famite lots from 4,500 to 25,000square feet located on the goit course on the

number 3, 17 and W fairways. .Approximately 262of these tots witi be available
for sale in Cougar Canyon.

3. 1500 to 1,850 square foot homeslocated in the interior of the project, nowiew lots,
that wiRbeoffered for sale under 200,000.0(L Approximately 612 of these homes

wi4 beavailable for sale in Cougar Canyon.

4. A high-end Tuscan designed VWageTown Center home located in the center of the

project next to the Motet The homes wiN be dupiax style, with sites ranging from
1,800 to 2,200 square feet, zero maintenance and a rental agreement with the hotel

gg that if the owner is not in residence,the hotel wiß rent the unit for them if they

choose.Approximately Sl ot thesehomeswißbe availablefor salein Cougar
Canyon.

5. ThePrivate Residence Club,PRC,which are 2,480square feet, the model is already

built. The units WHIbe sold off in 1/10th fractions and wig he part of Preferred

Noters Fractional trade property trown asthe Preferred Residences Club.

Approximately 32of these homes, 320 owners, wmhe available for sale in Cougar
Canyon.hits ivwww genowd-re,e writedantret

6. Asingle family stan&olone product from 1,650 to 2,200 square feet located next to

and on the golf course fairways 11 12.13 and 15. Approximately 291 of these

homes wRI be available for sale in Cougar Canyon.

The pædect type lated above and the approximate nianber units of each product type may
veryupon the market demand.
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PURPOSE OF APPRAISAE

I The purposeof this appraimi is to estimate the variousMarket Vahms mentioned aboveofthe Subject property in the FeeSirople.

USE OF THE APPRAISAL

Thisappraisalis beingusedfor financinguses

MARKET VALUE

I DeGaedas "the highestprice in tenns of moneywhich a propeny win tmingif exposedonthe open market, aRowmg a reasonahtetime to find a purchaserwho buys without
compulsionand with the knowledgeof aHthe usesto whichit is adapted andfor which it is
capableof bemgmed"

ZONING

Tins plannedand approveddevelopmentfor the 1834building lots doesn't have the usual
typeof zoning,tæt moreof a shifting anning.If oneparticularnoegroup is developingfaster
than an adjacent usegroup then the county permissionexists to expandthat usegroup and

I reducethe size of an existing use group This offers fienbihty not usuaRyseenin largedevelopmentsof this type. The countyis offering this flexibility asweB as otherincentives
to makethis project adam The needin the eventy for unie hensiingand a goodgolf
courseis paramount.The zoning is desaibed asPUD zoning (PlannedUnit Derg)
This site was annexedmio the city of Trnadad and is located 2 miles ikom Downtown
Tiinidad.
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PROPOSED PHASES OF DEVEEOPMENT

I Phase la- This 9(57 acreparcel is partially planedand partiaRydevelopedlocatedin thesouthwestem portion of Cougar CanyonResorts 732 acreshas beenfinal platted and
contaim 29individual ka The remaining8145 acreshasnot yetbeenfinal plaaedandis
containedwithin two contiguousparcek The utilities have been installed and aH of the
rmaning 141lots havebeengaded. Twomodelswill be teilt onPhasela area

I Phase 16 - This 2236 acre parcelhas 87 gradedlots with spine roadcomplese,curbed
and the utilaies insiaDed.This phaseis ready to go with 45 of the lots on the golf com

winbebuilt on t1àsphase,

I Phase le - ProposedViRageTownCenter with 10.13 acreslocated in the M quadrantofthe City of Trinidad.Thepropertywill be developedandtwo modelsbuilt with amixed use
development As of this datethere hasbeenspentapproannately$500.000for roadyading
and aanther$500,000for water and sewer lines.The "as is" seine is $1,000,000and the
completedvalueasof May 1* 2014 is$53000,000

i Phase 2 - This 5184 acre parcet contams widun it 6 acrescarved out for the golf
inaintenanceyard.The remaining4T34 acreswith aRutilities mstalledbut needingfmished
paving andenths contain 170 lots which have not yetbeenplatted but winte by May it
2014.

I Phase 2a - This 21 34 acre parcel has two finished townhames and 15 other planned
donbleunits.The lots areall gradedwith utilities burneedcurbsandpasing.

Phase 3 - This 4L15 age parcel locatedin the southwestempostionof CongarCanyon
Resortscontains 189 lots platted with the spineroad, ulikties andpaving completed.52 of

I these lots are completely improved wah utilities mads and paving proposed íbrdevelopment wah townhomes. The remaanng 137 lots are for futme single family
residensatdevelognent.

I Phase 4- This 54.41 aeseparcel is locatedin the northwestern partion of CougarCanyceResorts.Most of it borders the golf courseandennene in onelary 180but plot lots. The
plan of this developmentistwo to three years.

Phase 5- Tiss68 17acte pared hasbeenpresiininarityplatted for 193lots.
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Phase 6 - This 60.01 acre parcel is scheduled for development before Phases 4 and 5.
There are200 pælimmary platted lots on Phase6 andwin have all nahties, spmeroad

I andmasterroadestaHed by May 1*.2014. Theutilities haw aheadybeeninstalledto á
edgeof this Phase6

I Phase 7 - This 53.83 acre parcel contains 128 lois. There is no planned Auther
developmentfbr threeyears.

I Phase 8 - This phaseof 89-43 acresbordersthe southem part of the golf coursewith thespine road instaBed.180 lois wiH be developedtreing in year 4, This phasewiß be
repurchasedfor $500A00from aprior owner.

I Phase 9 - Fineen acresof this 105.16acreparcel hasbeenset asidefor a pubbeschoolThis propertybordersRoute24.6 andthere wiDbe 109lots on theremaining 90-14 acres, to
be developedin 4years.

Phase 10a - This 44.19 acresis platted for 110 lots. The spineroad will be instaBed by
May 1",2014. Utihties arealreadycompleted.

Phase 10b - This 44 63 acreparcel wiß han by May 1*,2014.44 platted lots 23 of
thesefois areaheadygradedwith utilities

Phases 11-13-14 openspaces- radiotoweronPhase li

I Phase 12 - The RV Paric It is conendy partially gradedand wiH be completed andfmished with utilities, pavedroadsand curbsandit will have individual RV padsprior to
the 6 tonnih ''as is" vahsation. This 100spaceRV Paik andRecreationCenter will includea

I swimming pool, hot tub, showers and bathrooms, a 2,000 squarefbot retail store and a
m:m:ager's apartment It is locatedalong highway350/160 with easyhighwayaccess.It is
locatedon3798 acres

I Phase 15 - Locatedin the spostnortheasiestypart of CongarCanyan's1,487acrestheselots aredesignated"estatelots" of 2+ acresihr Gie moreafBuent purchaser.Utilities roads
andcabs arealreadyin placeandadjacent to the sites Thesesites wiR becogin years
2and3.

The Golf Course. Openedin 2006, Congar CanyonGolf Links is the only Nickfam

i Design golf course located where the Southwest inects the Rocky Moemtaint During its
time noen it wse sectammt inr adf suitaaritime antinuativ se noe of die mnet Messnetive tintre
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coursesin the country Thepar 72,7,609yard golf cowse windsthough the WHeys,mesas
and anoyos of Congar Canyon, affording players aweenspirmg views of the Sange de

I Cristo Mountaim, the SpanishBeats and Fisher's Peak.The coursefeaturesblack sand
bunkers The cost to re-opentins aheadycompletedgolf coursewith attendant pro shopand
locker facilities is estanatedat i 1,000,000andwill be completedby January31*,2014.A
more detailed tepart on the golf courseappearsat lhe end of this appraisalpreparedby THK
Associates.Inc who speciabeem botel and golf deselopments.

HIGBEST AND BEST USE

Essentialto the conceptof value is the theoryof highestandbest(or most profitable) use
The Agnetican Institwe of ReatEstateAppraisersdeónesHighest and BestUse as "The

I rnostproßtable, likely me to which a propertycanbe put The opinion of suchuse inay be
based on the highestand tuost profitable continnonsuseto which the property is adapted
and needed, or hkely to be m demandin the reasonablenear a However,elements
efsectingvalue winch, while within the reahn of possibility, arenot fauty shown to be

I reasonablegroßtable, should be excludedfrom consideration Also, if the intended useis
uponan uncertam act of anolherm the intention cannot te considered. The

me of theland is consideredwhich mayreasonablybeexpected to producethe greatestmet
return to the land overa given periodof time andde legaluse which wiß yield to the land

I the highestM value, sometimescaRedoptimum me." h estimatmgthe Highest andBestUse,thereareessentiaDyfour considerañons:

I L PossthieUse.Towhat mes is it physicaaypossibleto put the site in question?2. PermissibleLegal Use3%atuses mepennisedbyzoning/deedrestritänns?

2. FeasibleUseMinch usewía producethe highestnet renun?

3, Highest andBest UseÆluck tue wißproducethe highestworth?

The Highest and Best Use of the land (or site) if vacant and available for use may te
different Roanthe Highest andBest Use of the iroprovedproperty. This wiß be true when

I the improvernentis not an appropnateuse andyet makesa contribution to total propertyvalue in excessof the valueof the site. The only carent improvementson the property at
this time are in need of renovation andupgradingonce the project gets started and this
appraiserhasassignedvaluesto thenL

I
I
I
I
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I Expostire Tane is the estinated amatet of tune,expressedin daysor toonths, in which aspecinetypeof propaty nest be exposedto the market to find qualiEedM. It is
assmaedthat the propertywill be propedy merchandise&Estimateexposureidevelopment
timefrom start to ánish for the Subjectproperlyis four (4)1e fue (5) yearswith1hebulk of
the developmentbeingcondeted in oneyear,

THE SUBJECT

The subject property contams 1.487 acres of mostly open rollmg terram slopmg gently
mostly from north to south and located about two miles northwest of the Instonc downtown

I distnet of Tnmdad. CO and has beenannexed sto that city The propenv enloys cenwalwater and sewer

I Refer to the boundary smwy and various agreements to confinn the size and locanon of theproperty The subdivision development assumes that the propsty has been partially
developed asdesenbed elsewhere m this report and that no sales havetaken place The plat
is also assumed to beacceptable to local govemmg authontaes and agencies The sales from

I the expected sellout and the costs of selhag the lots and canyng costs of the rem:nmne lotsare projected and discounted to a present day value Much of the data included m this

analysts has already beendeveloped m previous pans of tlus appraisal The beenmne

I average lot values have been estunated by typetise and range front $30 000 to
5150 000 There are no comparable land sales mthm the cay of Tnndad, no large
development no golf course and no PUD The six golf-onented developmg communmes
that werefound (four m Colorado and one each m Anzona and New Mexico) fastly reflect

I the values of the subject propenywinch is also golf-onented Recent uplicks m the vakseofthe lots in the comparable salesare fueled by mcreased confidencem the marketplace, lower
mterest rates and a recovermg economy

HECHEST ANDBESTUSE

The carent planneduseis the Highestand BestUse.

I
I
I
I
I
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DESCRIPHON

State of Colorado.City of Ttmidad County of Las Anitnas zip code 81082 Assessors
ParcelNumber183510300002

LandAreais approximately 14.000,000squarefeet

The parcelis not locatedia aflood zone.Refer to FEMA's Flood ZaneC

PanelNumberOS007665MCdated March 1",1986.

UTILITIES SERVICES

GasandElectric: Public Utilities Schools: Public,Parochial,Private

I Water: Municipal Police: Mmicipal andCountysewer Municipal Renne: Municipal
Telephone: Comcastandothers Fire: Mancipal

THE PLAN OF DEVELOPMENT AND THE AREA

Carent anningallows for 1,8M building lots, The subject property hascentral water and

I seweravailableto the property. The City reservoir andwater treatment plant cm handle the
meressem demand.An ofßcial of the Town of Trimdad.CO indicated that sewercapacity
is availableandadequate.

I The subject site is inegular in shapeandconsists of many connected parcelsof land to bedeveloped in 15 Phasesthat inchide homesteadt lots, a trailer p4 golf conse with
clubhouse and Pro shop and commercial development whích are not typical of other

I assemblagesin the area in size. This standsout as a unique, affordable and necessarydevelopmentfor the area.

I This appraisalreport assumesthat no evidenceof recognsmedenvironannta conditionshas
beenfound that would impactthe property negatively.

This appraiserhas not conducted a comprehensreeandanewed speciesstudy. Interviews

I with local knowledgeablepeople indicatedthat the poteniial for endangeredspecieson theland is negligible.Based upon the presenceof surrounding deg the existing
imprownte ongoing constinction activity and personalinspection it appearsthat the

I property is sot affected by my mainnemet er threatened plant not anima species. To say
tiwre are nn ammak in ilm smnediate arema wmne tmtihevare not endanwered

I
I
I
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TRINIDAD AREA ECONOMY

I The subject property is located appoximately 2 tales from the doaminen central BusinessDistrict of Trinidad

I The economy of Colorado ami the Traidad metropolaan areais driven by four manindustries: afonnation technology?commumcations,aerospace,tounsm and energy with
biotechnologygrowmgM Theslowdownin the Anatican economyduring the pastsix
years has affected the Trinidad economy just like the rest of the United Stan
Unemploymentrates areabout the sarneasthemtional average

Trinidad is still a popdar location for real estate development intestment and kuling

I Timidad has a goodstandardof living andprovides abusinessfnendly enyneament TheSubjectsite is locatedin awell establishedcounbyneighborhood.Theplannedutiliry of the
property is excellent. The site hasgoodamenity 14 the deselopersare experienced,the
city of Timidad is ftdly cooperatingmth the planned develop and this planned project
wouk1meetthe standardsof buildersanddevelopersm the market.

APPRAISAL PROCESS

The valuation set forth a tins appraisal is market value. defmedas the most probable pace
m tenns of money winch a property will bang m a competitive and open market. under all

I conditions requisite to a fan sale. specifically. that buyer and seller act prudently andknowledgeably and that the pnce is not affected by undue stmmlus Impheit m this

defimtion is the consummation of a sale as of a specified date and the passmgof tale from
seDer to Imyer under conditions wfiereby (1) Buyer and Seller are typically motivated, (2)

i Both parties arewell mformed or well advised and each actag in what is considered his.herown best mterest (3) A reasonable time is allowed for exposureon the openmarket (4)
Payment is made m cash or as egmvalent. (5) Ftnancag. if any. is on terms generally
available for sumlar properties, (6) The pnce represents a nomial consideranon for the
property sold, imaffected by special terms. fees, seruces. costs or credits

la orderto developa uneker vaineestimate, considerationis usuaRygivento the threebasic
approachesto seine:the Cost,Market andIncome Approaches.

THE COST APPROACH is basedon the proposition that the informedpmchaserwouki

i pay no more than the cost of producing a substituteproperty with the sameutility as theSubject property. The methodology behind this approachis to estimate the cost to replace
the structure,lessany acemeddepreciati<m. To this amountthe land is added. Marshalland
Swift VainatíonServices,aswell asthis apgs knowledgeof the Subject property are
usedindevelopingthe CostEstanate.

I
I
I
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THE MARKET (DIRECT SALES COMPARISON) APPROACR is teed on the
analyäng of banafide salesof mimilar, tecently soldpropertiesin order to estimate the most

I probablesaks price of Subject property Typicely, units of comparisonare developedand
appliedto the Subjectproperty,producingValueEstima

THE INCOME APPROACH is essentiaHy a procedurewhich convertsanticipatedcash

I flows into atalat telne estimate.CapiMiMo is the methodof convertingcadaflows intoa valueestimale aí a rate which is attracting pmchasersto simaar investments. The Direct

CapitahzationMethod is usually the mostreliableapproachto incomeproducingpropertiet
This is not cunently anincomeproducingproperty

Only the Market Approach is developedin this appraisaLThe main reason is that this
appraisal concerns the valueaf vacant land,uponwhich there few current structure(s) nor is
there anycurrent incomebeing derived kom the propsty

VALUATION BY MAREET APPROACB.THE RELATION OF RECENTLY SOLD
COMPARAHLE LAND SALESTO THE SUBJECTPROPERTY

I TERMSOF SALE:AB ofthe comparablepropertiessold with financingcustomaryin that
speciseemmmairy Down payalents sonnaHyrangeRom 30% to:R cashdownpam.
The interest raarswerenot unusual in any way.

I MOTIE OF BUYERANDRFil2R: Eachof the comparableproperties involveda salebetweenwiHing buyersandseBers.None of the sellerswere forced to seuandnoneof the
buyers were undercompnision to bay It would appearthat in every casethe bayes and
sellerswere wellinformeA

TIME OF SALE: AB saleswere made dunng a period when there was little changein
bankiingcosts andvalues.unlessnoted.

TYPEOF CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN: All of the comparablesaks arevacantland
parcelasane with PUDSandarenotedenthe gridpagefoDoming.

YONCTIONAL UTILITY: The diferences in ihnctional taility of the comparable
propertiesaresmall.unkss noted.

SIZE: The comparablepropertiesarenot the samesize but are adjusied on the grid page
following.
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IAGTION: All of the comparablepropertiesam located in undar plannedme golf
oriented land developments located in Cdorado,New Mexico and Arizona.

None of the comparabasaleswereas largeas the subjectpropertyandnone were found

wahin 100miles of the subjectproperty that approacheda similar size. The comparables
usedwerethebestavalable.

Therearesimilar comparablesalesnoted following that aresandarto theSubjectproperty
Location, size, amount of pre4evelopment work and condition are the variableswhich

I deMM the&

Sesmalother saleswere considered by this appraiserbut they were not sneludedin this
report becausetherewas either too wide a spreadin cost non-conforming zone, locanon,
time of sale,or, in somecases,the termsof saleor details in financingwerenot knowa

3CAREET DATA APPROACH TO VALUE

There are sm similar golforiented emmitien noted on the next (simphiled grid) page
located in sinàlar areas as the Subject property and have similar uses as the Subject
property Location,sizeandcondaionare the swiables whichdifferentiatethe properties

The marketdatadetailsof the 6 comparablesalesarehated in the simplified grid page Tle
averageof $75,000. per imilding lot is the value to the finshed developments aheady in
existence in the six comparablelocances.

AB of the comparablesarealreadyfnHy developedgolfonented commumties with the same
attributes to the subjectproperty -

I Stibject property is unoccopiedand not fully developed as yet so a substantialand thirdîseountof 70% yields a current value of $40,320,000 to Cougar Canyonpas the golf
course$5A39,000,with $3.000,000in connectedsimetures (seeExecutiveSununary at end

I of appraisal),water righs at $L750,000 and assembhgevaine of $6s000,000 determines
that the entire L487 acres,based tipon t1ásdata, gives the "as is" value of the subject
propertyonAugust 21",2013 the amountof $58:000,000
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COMPARA00E8At2S OR10
al sesesin2013 ADJUSTMNT$

AvmageSale
ADDREOS Saba t.ocatan Agusted

Pdcepmkt Senator t.arger Ciment Use Av Sim Price
Average da lois

camp#1 TwaahackMourdain t NM 0%500 $70,000for $115 000 for 10% 0% 10% 74,00000
Resort stylecommunty eithclubhouse, 14 acre 1/4 acre 12month golf
testauraat pro shop,m&i dinale, tAing,
boathg.fla Nng and goeng

compM 700son, ShowLow A 2 190,000 $80,000for $300,000for 40% 10% 40% 76,00000
$0%estate sim bis of 2apres,some Eght 1M acre 2 acres 12mordhgolf
commemini pmpeties and a esesmalbr
readangallots 27holegot couma

Camp 43 CebWeCreekflesort,CO 107,000 $80,000br $136,000for 50% 0% 20% 60,876.00
7ha otesesito subjecipopsity edth it4 iM acre onesere tarnontigolf
and 1/2 acrepredominant.Golf, blMrg,
sahing,contanty og pmsitop

comp#4 Redbads Mesalocatedla 265,000 $90.000for 5440,000for 10% 25% 30% 70,00000
GrandJuneben,CO, Mghdemar14men. 1/2 acre 2acres 12monthgolf
HasnomecenasAsanedia3300 per
monthfeesPatoard leasy homas

CompM t,akotaCargonDeveltoptrert 137,500 $75,000for $200,000for 10% 6% 30% 76,W500
incated inCamondale,CO Mgherelevaten 1Macre oneacre 11membgolf
with fematicvlems,0004¶eftnale Mostly
1/4 aridoneacte lots.Goodgolf cotNet

CompM CreatedSunemOsvglopmentM 60,000 800,000for 5100,000for 10% 10% 5% 76,000.00
ConradO.Very aghdievaWonatta much 14 sors if4 acre 10monthgoN
celersnan1heonorcomparentes,excesent
vlees, hedng,got resuuryt sorsestoreth Adjustadhuerageof 6 Salat 75,10447

Roundedto 7s,as,00
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EXECURVE SUMMARY

execamm sveweaar

The purpose of this analysis les been to desem*sethe fraure market potenbals and teesent
valuesfiorthe CougarCanyonHotel and Golf Course,asweg asmerlie5ngand implementation
stralajies for CougarOnyon Resort. The resort hotel ard golf courseare locatedoff cf
Highway 161,appaamately 3 engeseastof interstate25ard Trinidad,Octorado.

LocatedwRienthe CougarCanyon ResortCommurey,the ll?sume feesortHoteland die 18-
hole 3eck Mckleusdesigned Championship Golf Course are the centerpieces to the outdoor
Southem Colorado ammunty. With 3,000 acres of prhese, untouchedconseneton tard
surroundnethe commusty,there% no better placein SouthemColorado to escapefor a day of
golf in the sundèse (over 300 daysperveer),a weekendgetaway at the resort or to call home
in the residential commurty. Upon compleoon, the 1,500 acres of friendly residential
neighborhoods we be home to over 1,700 residences. Not only WO the ResortHatesbe

eafb0-servsœ spa,+star dkng, and 5,000square

feet of corrfwenœ and baroset fadMties.Upon snatOzabonof the Resort Hotel and build-cut of
the residermal commumdes, these two markets wW generate a sigr#1cant portion of the
demand forgolf rounds at CougarCanyon.

In order to accuratelyevaluatecompetRionand estirrete the number of visitors that we
frequent the CougarCanyon Resort Hotel and Golf Course,three main trade areas were
estabEshed.The fkst trade area,whkit wt8 be referred to hereafter as'Cougar Canyon Trade
Area" is anapproxanate3-hour deve time trade area.This fbst andthe largestof the dwee
trade areas was used to evaluate other resort golf coursesthat Cougar canyon we be
compebng mRh. There is also a perceritage of resideals and seasonal resideres in thts trade
area that we be drawn to Cougar Canyon. The second trade area, whkit ud be refemio to
hereaRaras the 'Three<ourey TradeArea", inckges Las Aramas County,Colorado,Huerfano
County, Coloradoand Oofax Qxwey, New Meden. These are the three pomary countier,

I surrounding CougarCanyorswhere Thnidad,00 is the courty seat of tas ArdmasCounty,
Wahenburg, OOis the coureyseat of HuertenoCounty and Raton,NM is the courty seat of
Coifax County. Firally, a third trade area was used,whkit narenweethe focusdomreto a 15-20
mirmaeditwe time from the CougarCanyon site. This third trade area wŒbe referred to
heneelteras the"Cougar Canyon framegate Trade Area",

I • earcomraase,4eests?• Water Rights- 250 AcseFeet & $5,000/AF =$1,250,000

teobei Matiet Analgets

in general, the demand for hate accommodations is denved from three main sources;
busksessretsted travet, corweibons and tourism. After m&ririg a dramatie decline in
occuparty levels during the most recent recession,the nabonal tourisn industry has been

I etmmy remvering in the pastcoupleof years. Aceording to Sudh TraverResearch,occupancylevels rose 1.8%in 2011 andaree-rintswi to continue to mcreaseat an average rate of 1.7%
in 2012.

etmentaserere narAnwoisee:s ha

25
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ExecunVESUMMARY

Irdagy, voltabontrends to the Oxxpr Canyon areawere Ruged e a teoadsenselooking at
an appoavate 3-hour drive time. A catain percentageof vidtors to the hotel wil comeimm
this area,particulady thosewith Munal trasehold inames greater than 5100,000. From this,
the analydscan benarroweddown further 10 the Three<ountyTradeArea,which indudes Las
Animasarel HuefanoCoun0esin Cokyado,as weB as Cbifax Courty in New Mexico.Analy, an
immediate trade atua canbedetermired to tookciceelyat the potentialsfor CougarCanyon.

Visnor openditure trtals next todging expenditure totais were analymi to amrately gauge
sperdng trendsa all three trade areas,as well as determtre currentand future expenditure
estimatiors at CougarCartyon.Since 2000, in the CoogarCanyon Trade Area, total visitor
expenditures have kineened at an annual averageof approxknately $389 elNion or 2.9%
annuaBy. Sinœ 2006, the annual rate has decreasedto 2-0%, accoundng for the drop n

˜���t_haveacreasedby anannualaverageof

approximately $203 miGion or 2,6% since2000, 9nce 2006, this average aretual incese has
decreased sightly to $200 eldion or 2.4%.

Visitor openditise arti lodging expenditutes lotais in the Three-County Trade Area have
increased as weH since 2000. On average, the 11xeeCounty Aree expenenced approximately
$2.8 milhan or 12.0% in annual growth snee 2000 and $4.3 moon susee2006. Lodging
revenue has incmased by approxanstery $510,000 per year since 2000 or 4.5% and by $1.0
militon per year or 9.5%sirme2006.

The Three-Couty Area has a total of 42 hotels, resorts,and motels. The 42 proper0es
comodse1,677 rooms. Over 35% of these facilities and recurs have been budt or rætodeled
since 2000 and over 23% of them havebeenaddedsmoe2005. Only 93% of the properties
navegreanerthan 100 uses. Mary of the hotels and especlaily motels in the immediate trade
area are several years old and havea iirnited numberof rooms.There me 20 hoteis/mottis et
the CougarCanyonImmediateTlade Atee that were built enor to 1980and have not been
remodeled. Theseokler hotels/motelsrepeesert approxbnately 50% of the rooms in the
imnmäste trade area.

Basedori firm sae and the number of employees at eadt firm withirt traeThree-County area
there is emited denand for outsele mentog and convention space. THK esumates that
curvettty there is the demandfor 15 meetings/conversionsat Cougar Canyon. This number is
expected to inaease in 16 by 2017 and to 17by 2022.

The projecteddemand for new hotel rooms in the ThreeCourty Trade Arm twer the next
decadewil average53 roomsaretuaty. 1his equatesto a cumutative total of 577 new units
over ten years. The tudk of the new demand wsN be generated by the visitor segrnert of the
martnetand sheaddoccurmeetlyin new full-servece resort farslides, rather thereadding to the
Emited service hotel kwertory. To azommodate the average nigMiy room dernard projeded
for 2022,the market areawdl needto add 577 rooms.

Basedon the 42 representative hotel fadities in Ole Three<ounty TradeArea, the quaRyof
the fedtity, and the erwisioned Cougar Canyon Resort Hotel, THK estimetas that the Cougar
Qinyon ResortHobelcancaptureapproximatriy5% of the demand for new hotel rooms in
2012. As the Resortttdel becomesestabishedthe capture rate stould irtresse to 10% by
2022. By 2016 the CougarCanyon ResortHotelshouldacidevestabihandoccuparty of 75%,

tninosTearAssocanet ide
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EXECUTlve SUMMARY

Basedon asen-yearcash flow analysis,the 117eulte hotei hasa presert valueof $182 mmon,
which equeb $199,576 per roorn income is based on average daily reeBandrenta rates
($90,19 to $117.67)and rsing occuparty levels(52.5% to 75.0%) alter the hotei becomes
establishedin the marteet A 15% discountrate and an 8% cap rate were used in the present
value calculanons

Golf Course Martiet Aneigets

A largeportion of the gar waitersto CougarCanyon GottCoursewe comenomthe ttvee trade
areas clesned above, snee 1980 the rrymn of the Couger Canyon Tracie Area has
increased by 67,314 peopte annua#y or 1.8%skite 1980. In 2012, the populabon of the
Cougar Canyon Trade Area is 4,910,091mth 1,893,035househokis. These runnbers are

I eitpected to increaseto 5,477,709and 2,111,874 by 2022 in 2012, the populationof the
Three-Courty ThadeArea is 36,269 with 15,662total househokis.These nurrtærs are expected
to increaseto 37,780 and 16,460by 2022. In 2012, the population of the Cougar Canyon
Immediate Trade Areais 28,954 with 11,681 tiotal households.These nornbers are expected to
increase to 30,176 ard 12,339 by 2022.

A langepercentage of vistors to a resortgof course,suchas rewme Canyon,will comehon
the sensormihome demographic as weg as the part of the populadort that has an annual
household income of more than $100,000. Withm the Cougar Canyon Trade Area there are
currently 33,563 seasonal unts.1his number has been ircreasing from 24,103 sæsonal units
in 2000 and 16,676 units Ira 1990. By 2022,the totd number of seasonal units m the trade
area is expeded to spewto 43,383. There are also over 371,000householdswRhinthe trade
area that have minuat incomesabove$100,000 or 19.9%of aI households.

When cornouring ColorackeNew Mexico and Texas golfing trends to those for the rest of the
mouttain states and the namon,a numberof sagrgkant et9erereesappear. Golf participation tr,
lower in Cdorado, New Mexico and Texasthan in the mourtain states, and lower than the
nation as a whole. The avsage erwaatounds played pergoger for Colorado, New Mexico and
Texas is 50ghtly lower than the national average. In Colorado,New Mexkn and Texas, the
<Weredgolf perUelpaikn rate is 9.916; the male participaten m tile tiree states is 17.0%
compared to 5.9%for females.Men in Colorado,NewMexico and Tees aged 30-39 have the
highest gaf perucipationrete of 22.4% foWowedby the 40-49 age groupat 18.1%. Fenales
between 30-39 have the Nghest partiripaino rate at 6.8% followed by the 40-49 group at
5.5%.

The population base in the throe imur trade areayields 92,908gofers today (based on 20% of
the total populabon with income over $100,000) and this wg grow to 103,177 gofers by 2022.
With frequetey of play at appoidnately 17 1 rouridsper golfer there is a currett demandfor
1,02(&422 sounds of got today in the three hour trade area arci by 2022 this demand WW
increaseto 1,276,790rounds of golf. Afhar allowing for caposeof rounds,secondelysupport
and public versusprhele play the derend for puMcfresort rounds in the three hour trade area
is for 895453 rounds in 2012 and 1,113,999pubsc/resortroundsn 2022. Also added to this

8&��h_fromvisitorsto the area, which comesfham the foBowing

c three sources.Induding recreadonatvísibys (RVs), indging visRorsand seasonalhousing
visitors.

Coussa Caervoes 7MrAssoowereInc.
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ExecuTlveSUMMARY

The CougarOnyon kroediate TradeArea currently has935 RV saesIn flReen parks. This is a
signineart sourte of day visitadon to the area. A total Irwertory of 935 sitas in 2012 is
expected to yield an averageof 1,173daily vistors based on 63% occupancy. It's estimabed
that RVvisitomwB havea 12% golf participabonrate in the high seasonand play an average
of 3,662 roundsper year in 2012. This numter is expected to incream to 4,114 rounds per
year in 2022.

Basedon the tMal lodging a the immediate trade arm, in 2012 tiere wil be an averageof
1,965 daUy indging vbRors to the area,ehkh is expedted to grow to 2,207by 2022. At a 12%
golf participation rate, lodging visitors are expected to accout for an average of 15 rossids
daily in 2012and 17roundsdaily by 2022.During the high season,thesevinters wilt demand
over 40 rounds per day. Tttai demand fom lodging visitors in the ingnediate trade area is
expected to be for 8,107 rounds in 2012 and increasing to 9,108 roundsper year n 2022.

The third type of visitor to the area that WR accountfor sorne golf demandare those weiters
that are slapirig in its seasonalhomes.Seasonaland second-honedevelopmert has hada

i large unpactonthe housingmarket a the Three-County Area. In 1990,the Three-County Area
had 19,153 housing wms,of which 3.546,or 18.5%, were sæsonal unitt By 2012, the Three-
Courty Aree'shousing unit count had grown to 23,741units, of wisch 4,789, or 20 2%, were
seasonal units. M housing uras in the Three-County Aree grew by 28 uras per year
during this 230-yearperiod. Of the seasonalunits in the Three-County Area, 30% of them
were within the Cougar Canyon Immediabe Trade Area e 1990 or 1,064 units. Asof 2012, 35%
of the area'sseasonalurts mil be in the CougarCanyon PTA or 1,676 urts. With an average
antxal occupancyrate of 61%, the 1,676 seasonsturmswithin the immediate trade areawm

I generate appetaMnately 2,341 daBy visitors in 2012. This raanber of vistors is expectest to
increase to 2,630 per day try 202L Weh an average of 3,439 daily vtilbors during the 1996
seasonand a 15% golf panicipation rate, the golf demand hem these seasoreshome vistors
WR be approximately 26 rounds per day in 2012. Tdal armual roixxb fmm seasonalhome
vtsitors is expectedto be 9,515 in 2012. This riumber is expected to increase to 10,491by
2022.

In total,dady visnorsto trie Mwnediate trade areawill equal18,582 in 2012, 19,512 M 2017 and
20,877in 2022.Manyof whomWW havea signißcant kripact on the tocalgolf demand.

Regarding the CougarCanyonTradeArea golfing environs,there are tmsty4eur resort type
golf coursesin 3-hour trade area, and these courseswere surveyedto obtain information
concemingthe critical elementsof their operations. The twenty4our golf courseshave 441

�Ì!€�t_WithintheCougar CarayonImmediate Trade Area there are five golf courses.

The five golf courses have 63 holes. Of these five, ttwee ourses are mundpal courses.

The twenty4our coursesa the CougarCanyon Trade Areawithin 3 hours ontlined in 2011 to
play an averageof 25,913 18-hole rounds. Basedoncoursestabmaitionand a ssgitly higher
capture rate thæ the generic capture rate due to Cougar Canyon's desen, reputation and
locabon,aa eshmatedthat CougarCanyon has a capacRyof approbrately 32,500 18-hole
rounds per year.

With 24 ernrephialhe competRhe golf fareebe this woukisuggest aCougar Canyon capture rate
of gar roundsat approxanately4.0% of the demandfor publicJtesortroumis. In the mitial
years CougarCanyori will need to re-estabEsh the golf facWty and stabdizethe resort hotel.

cause cur vom 28
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

We have allowed for a three year period for the gar courseto stablitæ, colndding with the
operanonof the hotel. In 2012 we haveassumedonlya 2.0%tapture rde of the gef demand
trueasing to 4.5%by 2015and 5.0%years therenner. A higher than genettecapturerateof

I 4,0% is jusbitedgiven the qua#tyand reputanonof the CougarCanyon golf factity. In 2012

the CougarCanyonGot Coursewe capore 18,283rounds andWRf stalmaeat 32,500rounts in
2014.

Based on weighted fee summariesfor the other coursesin the trade arm, suggested flees for
CougarCanyonGolf Course were determined. The Cougar Canyon Trade Area courseswehin 3
hours have an oaral weigtsed 18-hole avmage rate of $67.37.The overaß184tole weigMed
averageof the fivecourseswithin the immediate trade areais $39.49. Combining the weightui
average flor the winter and æmmer golf seasorm the roommended averagedaily rate for
CougarCanyonis $65.00.

Basedon a ten-year pojected cash flow the CougarCarsonGolf Coursefaasa presert value of
$5.5milion. This vakae e based orbincreasing revenues andprofits asthe coursere-estabhshes

i eself in the golfing communty. The present value also usesa t5% discourt rate aredart it%
cap racein the seieof the golf course in year ten. Begirming in 2012,course incone is based
ona $65 green fee rate, $12.50in addluonalpro shop salesand $1.00in misceRaneoussales.
Expermesme higher m the begarmengtwo years as the course makes expenditures to ftrash the
clubhouse and for gematerthan normal markedng needed to re-establish the cosase,

in the toneterm, the Cougar Canyon Resoit Notet and Cougar CarryonCommuntyarecrtical to
the successof the Cougar Canyongoecourse. WRh117 mong an averageoccupant.yrate of

I 75%, 1.8persors per soom,a 50%gof participationrabaand L5 woundspergoleerthe bocalat
stablisation couid generateappradmately 6,825 rounds of golf, allowing for seasonal play.
The CougarCanyon reskiential onmmunty wiu cortain t,200 utits at build-out. With 2.28
persoresper room,an avenge 60% cenipency, a 25% golf partiopation rate and 1 mund per
goWerperweek,the resideres/hone ownersiracougarCartyancoukigenerate16,000tourids of
golf annualy. Cbmbined the itesort Heel and residendal commurdy could provide 22,825golf
mundsor 70% of the golf coursecapacity. Obviously the reskiertial commuralty will riot be
bude-outfor somearriebut tNs analysis emphasizesthe importanceof the successof the ertire
Cougar certfon Gemmusty to the long term stability or the caugarcanyongot course.

water nients Preibminaryvah.eestimaan

The enginal developer of the Cougar Canyon Golf course purchased250-age feet of water
rights fromthe Cay of Triralad in 2002 for 51,000,000. The water regntsare stored er the
Trinidad Roervoir and releasedinto the Purgatoire River where the golf course diverts the
water m irrigate Øie gaf eeurseproperty. M this time these water rights havea marketvalue,
if used fbr irrkJation purposes,of approxinuihdy $3,000to $5,000 per act foot. We have
assumedthat thesewaterdghts could be transferred d $5,000pm acrefoot. If the oco,rred,
the golf coursecould then leasethe water from the water sights purchaser. A reesonable
return on trwestmentto the weser rights owner has beenesematedat 8.5% annua0y.This
wouki resuR in a $106250 annust water cost to the golf course. M the sameame there would
be a $1,254000 casti seneig to the omsterof trie golf course Cicility.

Coussa Cantoss r>#rAssocialesi.fac
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

amplementanon and startesung straensies

Whtle the resort hotel is being completed, the biggest thaBenge WW be to Made the
Cougar Canyon GolfCourseasa poemiergof desUnationin Cedorada."StayandPiaf packages
shouM be implernented with local hateds in order to bring golfers to the area and get them
excited abott varat we be happer#ng at CougarCanyon. Asthey see the compktion of the
resort habel,they wW be inspired to reisrn to visit the hotel and spe as well as play more
rounds at the famous JackNickleus Omnpionship course.

The 're-branding" of the course wil need to be done through various narketing strategies. In
cooperation,Oeugar CanyondHchdsas wed as the Oty of Tnnidad, shouldcome together to
promote the resorthatesandgolf courseas wei asthe costununity of Trinidad in generaL The
successof both will beneft everyone involved. What is required e commitmert to a well-
thougit« larmange omixtheree plan with steady foson-through. It is time to move
lorward.
The pubk% traerest shouki he aroused, and put4e comment shouki be generated by the local
newspaperand radiodaUonand it should be stressed that the CougarCanyonitesort will serve
a mariet areawithin a thneehoursandmarketing sourcesreed to be usedthat wW reach this
tolai marketarm.Considerableinput shouldbe soikited, and whee the views will be dreerse,
there shooki be a cortwnon theme that suggests that a well thought out comprehensNe
plantang program in place. Keeping that interest aWeeand listening to the puMc5 ideas will be
criocaL Local residents and communty leaders canbe someof the best marketing outlets.

In suranary the mostcribcal and immedeteimplernentanonand madeenngsteps are-

• itetain professional golf course managentent immediabely;

• Adverthe the Cougar Canyon gaf ourse and seonto ooen resort in golf pubitations,
cabkVsateWieTV, radio, andtxoctures at local and regional Chamberof Commerce,
Econornc Development,tourism and related ofnces/outlets;

• Coordinate nakenne enorts wth Tnnidad ard the county in return for a possible
discountedreadert rase;and. Ottain controlof the enung buiding that ausedfor the temporaryproshop ard food
and beverage services.

caveaucasewoes 7Mœsoakees he
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SASIC ASStiMPTIONS AND t,iMfl1NG (X)NDITIONS

The appraisal report a subject to the (nuowing assumptiram and hmiting conditions:

No resportsibihty is assumed for the legal desetiption or for matters including legal or
title comiderations. Title to the property is assumed to be good and marketable unless
otherwhe stated.

The pmperty is appraised free and clear of any or aH liem or encumbrances unless
otherwise stated.

Respnnsible ownership and competets property management are assumed.

11:e information funished by others is believed to be reliable. However.no warranty is
given for its accuracy. All engineering is assumed to be conect. The plot plan.sand
illustrative material in this report are included only to assist the reader in sisualizing the
ptoperty.

I k is assumed that there are no hidden or unapparent conditions of the propeny.subsoil. orstructures that render it more or less valuable. No responsibility is assmned for such
conditions or for arranging for engineering studies that may be required to discover them.

It is assumed that there is full cotapliance with an appucable federal state.and local
envimnmental tegadations and laws unless noncompliance is stated, defined, and
considered in the appraisai report.

A is assumed that all applicable zoning and use regulations and restrictions have been
g complied with, unless aonconfornity has been stated, defined, and comalered in the

appraisal report.

It is assumed that the utilization of the land and improvements is within the housadariesor
property lines of the pmperty described and that there is no encroachment or trespass
teless noted in the report.

The distribution, if any. of the total valuation in this repon between land and

improvements applies only under the stated pogram of utilization, I e separate
anocations for land and buildings rmat not be used in conjmetion with any other
appraisal and are invalid if so used.

Pouession of this report.or acopy thereof.doesnot carry with it the right of publication,
The appraiser, by reason of this appraisal, is not required to give fiather consultation,
testimony. or he in anendance in court with reference to the properry in question unas
arrangements have been previously rnade.
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BASIC ASSUPTIONS AND L.IMITING CONDITIONS(fontinued)

Neither au nor any part of the contents of this repon (especially asn conclusion as to

vahie, the identity of the appraser, or the firm with which the appraiser is connected)
shaU beduweminatal to the public thtough advertising, public relations, news, sales, or
other meduswithout prior written cosmentand approval of the appraisers.

the appnasers have inspected die subject property with the due diligence expected of a
pmiessional real estaic appraiser. The appraisers are not qualihed to detect hazardous

waste andeur toxic matenals Any comraent by the appraiscrs that might suggest the

i pobihty of the presence or such substances should not be taken as confirmation of thepresence of hazardous waste andha toxic innterials. Such determination would sequire
investigativo by a quatilled expert in the ileid ofenvionmental assessmern

i The presence of sulatances such as asbem>s,urea-formaldehyde fcam ínsulation or otherpotentially lurrardons materials may affect the value of the property. The appraiser a
value estimate is predicated on the assumption that there is no such matenal on or the
pmperty that would cause a insa in value,

No respamihihty is assumed for any environmental conditions, or for any expenise or
enguaeering knowledge required to discover them. The appraiscr's descriphons and
resulting comments are the result of the sentine observations made during dee appraesal
pacess.The appmiser hasalso eviewed the Phase i Environment Report and PCNA and
the findings reported therein da act appear to negatively impact the marketability of the
subject property.

the appraiser is authorized by the dient to disclose all or any portion of tlus report ext
the related date to appropriate representatives of the Appraisal Institute, or other
professional organiantions of vrhich the appraiser is a member or affiliate, if such

dischisure to required to enable the appraiser to comply with bylaws and regulations of
such organi:nnions.

The Amencan with Disabilities Act (ADA) became effective Jannery lik 1992. The

I appratsca hate not made a specific compliance survey and analysis of the subject
property to determine whether or not it is in confonnity with the various detailed

requittments of the ADA. It is posaiNe tival a compliance survey of the subject pmperty,
together with a detaikd aanlysas of the mptitesnents of the ADA.could reveal that the
property is not in r;onspliance with one or more of the requirements ofthe Act if so.this

could have a negative effect upon the value of the propertv. Since the appraisers have no
direct evidence minting to this iwsue,they did not consider possible non-conspliance with
the requirements of ADA in estimating the market reusof the subject propeny.

Alt values rendered within this report assume marketing times of 12months or less unless
otherwise indicate<L
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I
I B. TERMS AND CONDITIONSThe following is a summary of the certain principal terms of the proposed investment in Cougar Canyon I, LLC

The Company Cougar Canyon I, LLC is a Wyoming Limited Liability Company.

I Security The Company shall hold a First Lien Mortgage on the Property as defined in the Appraisal starting on
Offered PageH of this Registration Statement.

I Company Biographies of all Managers canbe found starting on Pagegi of this Offering.
Managers

i Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to purchase a minimum of One - Secured Debt Note Units.Commitment

i The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $5,000,000 from Investors. The securities being offeredhereby consists of up to 5,000 Secured Debt Notes of the Company, priced at $1,000.00per Secured Debt
Note. The purchase price for each of the Secured Debt Notes is to be paid in cash as called by the
Company.

Interest Interest shall be paid to the Investors Annually. Interest due for all Secured Debt Note shallbe paidon the

I Distributions following dates eachyear:
• Last Business Day of January each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of

January

I • Last Business Day of February each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of
February

• Last Business Day of March each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of
March

I • Last Business Day of April eachyear for all SecureDebt Notes Purchased in the Month of April• Last Business Day of May each year for all SecureDebt Notes Purchasedin the Month of May
• Last Business Day of June each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchasedin the Month of June
• Last Business Day of July each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of July

• Last Business Day of August each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of
August

• Last Business Day of September each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of

I September
• Last Business Day of October each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of

October

• Last Business Day of November each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of

I November
• Last Business Day of December each year for all Secure Debt Notes Purchased in the Month of

December

I Principal All Principal shall be paid to the Investor at Maturity.Repayment

i Early Repurchase All Secured Debt Notes repurchased by the Company prior to Maturity shall be repurchased for the full

of Notes by the Face Value, all accrued interest due up to the date of repurchase, plus an additional six months of interest.
Company No fractional Secured Debt Notes shall be repurchased.

Voting Rights Secured Debt Noteholders have NO VOTING RIGHTS
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I Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate)Offering upon the earlier of(1) the sale of 5,000 Secured Debt Note Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering

begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the
Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). the Company has set an investment minimum of

I $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds, which means allinvestment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $1,000,000 will beheld in an
investment escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One

i Thousand Secured Debt Note Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. If the
Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription
is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be æturned without interest or deduction.

Reports to Investors The Company's Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual

I report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with "GenerallyAccepted Accounting Principles" (GAAP) and a statement setting forth any distributions to the investors
for the fiscal year. The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors.

Valuations The Company Managers will, at least once per year, perform an internal valuation of the Company's assets,I using accepted valuation techniques, to establish the fair market value of each assetasthe end of such year.The fair market value of the assetswill be deemed to be the ownership interest in each asset valued at the
current capitalization rate for each market. In addition, detailed financial modeling will be performed using

i "curant market assumptions" and discounted cash flow analysis.
Indemnification The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Company Managers, the members of the Board of

Directors harmless from and against any losses, damages, costs that relate to the operations of the

I Company, unless the Company Manager(s) acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments.

I
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Page
54



W

I
I ITEM 7.DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

The Company does not own any real estate. The Company currently rents office spacesat 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville,
Pennsylvania 19518.The Company will hold a First Lien Position on the property detailed in the Appraisal Report starting on
PageE of this Registration Statement.

ITEM 8.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors and Executive Oficers.

I A. Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)are elected and qualified.

Name Position

Mr. Steve Sherman Founder & Senior Managing Member Age: SS

Mr. Steve Sherman brings banking, logistics, and unmatched sustainable construction delivery systems to the Company. Mr.
Sherman spent 17 years in managing, administrating and establishing companies, offshore banks, captive insurance companies
and trusts in more than fifty different countries within Europe, the Far East, the Caribbean, the United States and Asia.

Originally from Germany, Mr. Shearman started his career in concrete construction, masonry and engineering. Mr. Sherman is
the Inventor of various concrete construction patents and the modular Geniusystems. Using German construction management

I processes and engineering as well as very creative capital solutions, the Genius group of Companies has developed a highperformance modular system and an accelerated construction process.

Mr. Sherman has positioned the Genius Group of Companies to specialize in providing low cost, yet sustainable housing

I solutions for commercial and residential real estate projects nationwide, and internationally, including government community
development programs. Mr. Sherman has also developed creative finance solutions for commercial and residential real estate
projects worldwide. A dedicated advanced visionary with a passion for IMPACT INVESTMENTS and sustainable evolutions in
the building components, and financial deliverability.

I
Mr.Craig Atkins Senior Executive & Managing Member Age: 50

I Mr. Atkins has closed well over 200 real estate transactions in his career as a real estate investor, and hasworked with a largenumber of real estate clients in the acquisition and financing of real estate. Mr. Atkins also has been featured in the "who's who
edition" and is the author of a book on "lease / purchase". His very first company "Direct Connection Financial Services" started
in his home garage in 1993, and boomed into a six office multi-state successin just three years.In 1998, Mr. Atkins started an
investment group that merged into his present Company "HBFC".

Mr.Kerry Kalvig Development Manager& Managing Member Age: 60

Mr. Kerry Kalvig has an extensive personal and professional resource basein Kansas City, Kansas and is the vision and driving
force behind The Legacy Company. His extensive experience in team building and effectuating resource development and

I allocation is the heart of the Company. As The Chairman of the Board of the Directors, Mr. Kalvig is the lead of a two-phased
multi-billion dollar commercial, retail, office, E-use center, multi-family, hotel / resort corridor, live entertainment, education
outreach, artist and amusement destination project.

Mr.Mike Carlson Vice President & Managing Member Age: 44

Mr.Mike Carlson has over twenty years of experience in and throughout the inclusive fields of Real Estate, Business Law,

I Finance, Securities, Private Equity and Project Development. Mr. Carlson's formal education includes undergraduate studies inStructural Engineering, Drafting and Design, Architecture, Security & Logistics, Impact Development, Investment Banking and
Fund Management.

As a collective - Mr.Kalvig and Mr.Carlson have brought over 2,000real estateproperties to profitable edts over the past
two decades.
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Mr. Neil Armstrong Senior Executive & Managing Member Age: 53

Mr. Armstrong has over thirty years experience in the real estate industry including site selection, appraisal, financing and
investment consulting on small and large scale projects, including proposed and existing real estate projects across the country.

I Clients have included major (and small) financial institutions, REITs, rating agencies, governmental agencies, and large andsmall investors, as well as developers. His experience includes virtually all types of residential and commercial real estate. He is
well versed at using creative deal structure to provide solutions when conventional methods don't work.His extensive network of
strategic relationships helps to provide a wide array of solutions to most types of real estate situations.

Mr.Jeffrey Muller Senior Executive & Managing Member Age: 50

I Mr. Jeffrey Muller began his career as a finance manager for a family business in 1986, and ventured out on his own shortlythereafter. He has more than twenty-five years of experience in the finance industry, and extensive knowledge in asset financing
and structuring, project funding, and corporate financing. Mr. Muller's recent career path has combined his financial engineering

I talents with the structuring and design of high level finance and insurance products for specific niche markets within the
commercial real estate, healtheate, and life insurance industries. Mr. Muller's extensive network continuously provides him with
high level project opportunities along with exposure to the most cutting edge financial products and strategies.

Mr.Michael Poelstra Senior Executive & Managing Member Age: 50

Mr. Michael Poelstra has resided in the Denver metro area for over thirty years. Prior to entering the real estate industry, Michael

I spent twenty plus years in the hospitality industry, and hasapplied those skills to running a successful real estatebusiness. He hasknowledge of all aspects of real estate transactions, including both residential and commercial real estate ventures and projects.
Mr. Poelstra also has extensive experience with REO sales, bulk real estate sales, international real estate transactions and has
consulted for numerous high profile clients.

I
B.Significant Employees. All Members of Cougar Canyon I, LLC as listed above are eachconsidered "Significant Employees",

I and are each "Executive Officers" of the Company. The Company would be materially adversely affected if it were to lose the
services of any member of Cougar Canyon I, LLC listed above as eachhe has provided significant leadership and direction to the
Company.

I C. Family Relationships. None
D. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedings
and any judgments, injunctions, orders or decrees material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive

I officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past three years.
E. Legalproceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is a party or as to
which any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated

I against it.

ITEM 9. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In December of 2014, the Company adopted a compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly, Management of
Cougar Canyon I, LLC. will beentitled to receive an annual salary of:

Mr. Steve Sherman Founder & Chairman $1.00

Mr. Craig Atkins Senior Executive & Managing Member $1.00

Mr. Kerry Kalvig Development Manager & Managing Member $1.00

Mr.Mike Carlson Vice President & Managing Member $1.00

Mr.Neil Armstrong Senior Executive & Managing Member $1.00

I Mr.Jeffrey Muller Senior Executive & Managing Member $1.00Mr. Michael Poelstra Senior Executive & Managing Member $1.00

I
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I Officer CompensationThe Company does not currently pay any cash feesto any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above.

Directors and Advisors Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee of
the Company beyond those listed above.

Significant Employees

The Company hasno significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.

ITEM 10.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

(a) Security ownership of certain beneficial ownen.

I The following table sets forth, as of the date of this Registration Statement, the number of Equity Membership Units owned ofrecord and beneficially by executive officers, directors and penons who hold 5% or more of the outstanding Equity
Membership Units of the Company. Also included are the sharesheld by all executive officers and directors asa group.

I Name and Address of Record Owner Membership Units of Record Owned % of Membership Units of Record Owned

I International Asset LLC Equity Membership Units 100%Management, LLC

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

I (1) Mr. Steve Sherman is the Founder & Senior Managing Member of "Intemational Asset Management, LLC"(2) Mr. Steve Shermancurrent owns 90% of the Issued and Outstanding Equity Membership Units of Intemational
Asset Management, LLC

(3) Mr. Steve Sherman's Address: Intemational Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Comer Road, Douglassville,

I Pennsylvania 19518(4) Mr. Craig Atkins is a Managing Member of"International Asset Management, LLC"
(5) Mr. Craig Atkins current owns 5% of the Issued and Outstanding Equity Membership Units of Intemational Asset

Management, LLC

I (6) Mr. Craig Atkin's Address: International Asset Management, LLC, 493 Red Comer Road, Douglassville,Pennsylvania 19518

(7) Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation owns 5% of the Issued and Outstanding Common Stock of

I "International Asset Management, LLC".
(8) Address: Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California

90292

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 11.INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS.

Related Party Transactions

I Mr. Steve Shearman, the Company's Senior Managing Member, is also the founder and Senior Managing Member InternationalAsset Management, LLC, which owns 100% of the Equity Membership Units of the Company. Consequently, Mr. Steve
Sherman controls the operations of the Company and will have the ability to control all matters submitted to members for
approval, including:

• Election of the board of directors;

• Removal of any directors;

• Amendment of the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

I • Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other business
combination

Mr. Steve Sherman will thus have complete control over the Company's management and affairs. Accordingly, this ownership

I may have the effect of impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business consolidation, or discouraging a potentialacquirer from making a tender offer for the Equity Membership Units. This registration statement contains forward-looking
statements and information relating to us, our industry and to other businesses.

I Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationships
required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 11of Form 1-A, Model B.

I ITEM 12.SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.Secure Debt Notes

I A maximum of FIVE THOUSAND Secured Debt Notes are being offered to the public at $1,000.00 per Secured Debt Note. Amaximum of $5,000,000 will be received from the offering. All Secured Debt Notes are being offered by the Company and no
Secured Debt Notes are being offered by any selling shareholders.

I The Secured Debt Notes will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $1,000.00 USD per Secured Debt Note. If all Secured DebtNotes are purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be$5,000,000.00USD. Though the Offering is being conducted on
a "best-efforts" basis, the Company has set an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have accessto
the Investment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of

I $1,000,000 will be held in an investment escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities hasbeen sold to investors (OneThousand Secured Debt Note Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. Accordingly, all Investment
Funds after the Investment Minimum has been achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may be used as
they are accepted. Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $1,000,000 is achieved, and all

I Investors will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associated with this investment.
This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 5,000 Secured Debt Note Units (the "Securities") in
Cougar Canyon I, LLC. The Secured Debt Notes offered through this Offering have no voting rights. The Offering will

I commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 5,000 Secured DebtNote Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) adate prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that
is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").

I This Offering is being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, which means the Company's Management will useall commerciallyreasonable efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering. No Manager of the Company will receive any commission
or any other remuneration for the salesof securities through this Offering. In offering the Securities, the Company's Management
will rely on the safeharbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

I
Principal, Maturity and Interest:

I This Offering Circular relates to the offer and sale of up to $5,000,000 in principal amount (the "Offering") of Secured Debt
Notes of COUGAR CANYON I, LLC, a Wyoming Limited Liability Company (the "Company"). The Company'sprincipal
office is located at 493 Red Corner Road, Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518.

I
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I The Secured Debt Notes will be issued in the minimum amount of $1,000 and in multiples of $1,000.The Secured Debt Noteswill be offered in maturities of 36 to 60 months from the date issued, with a fixed interest rate depending on the term. The

Company will typically issue Secured Debt Notes on the same or next day, after deposit by the Company of the Subscriber's
payment check and the check is collected by the Company's Bank.See"Description of Secured Debt Notes" on Page2 of this

I Registration Statement. The Interest Rate for each Secured Debt Note will be based on the formula set forth below and variesaccording to the term of the Secured Debt Note. See "Description of Notes - Principal, Maturity and Interest" on Page2 of this
Registration Statement. The Minimum and the Maximum Fixed Interest Rates which are offered will change from time to time in
response to changes in the current "Wall Stoet Journal's Prime Rate" data obtained from the Wall Street Journal, or a similar

I credible source. The "Prime Rate", as reported by the Wall Street Journal's Bank Survey, is among the most widely usedbenchmark in setting home equity lines of credit and credit card rates.It is in turn based on the Federal Funds Rate, which is set
by the Federal Reserve. The Interest Rates for new Secured Debt Notes are set on the First Monday of each month at the start of
business based on the Wall Street Journal's Prime Rate on that day.Such rates are paid on all Secured Debt Notes issued between

I the start of business on that Monday and the close of business on the last day prior to the First Monday of the next month.Thefollowing table sets forth the formula for determining the Interest Rates for the Secured Debt Notes and the Initial Interest Rate
based on the most recent Wall Street Journal's Prime Rateas of December 1st,2014.

TERM WALL STREET JOURNAL'S INTEREST RATES AS OF

PRIME RATE DECEMBER ist, 2014

36 MONTHS Prime Plus 4.0% 7.25%

42 MONTHS Prime Plus 4.5% 7.75%

48 MONTHS Prime Plus 5.0% 8.25%

54 MONTHS Prime Plus 5.5% 8.75%

60 MONTHS Prime Plus 6.0% 9.25%

If you invested $1,000 in January of 2015, then interest would be payable ANNUALLY on the last Business of January each

I year. Should the last Business Day be a Holiday, the interest distribution shall be on the following Business Day. Should thefollowing day be a weekend, then the interest distribution shall be on the following Monday.Below is a list of Cougar Canyon I,
LLC recognized holidays.

I • New Year's Day• Birthday of Martin Luther King, Jr.
• Washington's Birthday
• Memorial Day

I • Independence Day
• Labor Day
• Columbus Day (for banking purposes only)

I • Veterans Day• Thanksgiving Day
• The Friday following Thanksgiving Day

I • Christmas Eve
• Christmas Day
• New Years Eve

Optional Prepayment:

The Secured Debt Notes maybe prepaid in whole at any time prior to their respective Maturity dates with a SIX MONTH
INTEREST premium paid to the Noteholder.

Events of Default:

The Secured Debt Notes provide that each of the following constitutes an "Event of Default" with respect to the Secured Debt
Notes:

I
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I
I 1. The failure to make a payment when due under the Secured Debt Notes (i) of any interest payment within five (5)business days of when the interest payment is due, or (ii) of the entire outstanding balance of principal and interest on

the maturity date; or

I 2. If the Company voluntarily files a petition under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, or under any similar or successor
Federal Statute relating to Bankruptcy, Insolvency Arrangements, or Reorganizations; of if the Company fails to obtain
a vacation or stay of Involuntary Proceedings brought for the Reorganization, Dissolution or Liquidation of the
Company; or if the Company is adjudged a Bankrupt, or upon the Company's Dissolution, Business Failure or

I Discontinuance as a going concern business; or if a trustee or receive shall be appointed for the Company's property; orif there is anattachment, execution or otherjudicial seizure of any portion of the Company's assets,and such seizure is
not discharged within ten (10) days.

I In any Event of Default occurs and is continuing, at the option of the Noteholders, the entire outstanding principal balance due
under the Secured Debt Notes and all accrued and unpaid Interest on the Secured Debt Notes will become immediately due and
payable by the Company without further action or notice at the option of the Noteholders.

I
Form of Secured Debt Notes:

I All Secured Debt Notes will be issued in fully registered form. The Company is entitled to treat the Registered Noteholder shown
on its records asthe owner of the Secured Debt Note for all purposes. Ownership of a Secured Debt Note may be registered in the
name of any two or more named persons as joint tenants with right of survivorship, as tenants in common or as tenants by the
entireties, and payment of principal and interest on any Secured Debt Note so registered will be made to the person or persons
entitled to receive such payment as their interests may appear.

Payment at Maturity, No Rollover:

The Secured Debt Notes will NOT be subject to automatic rollover. Due to the fact automatic rollovers do not apply to the
Secured Debt Notes, Investors will receive full payment of principal at Maturity.

Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Secured Debt Notes: Issuance of New Secured Debt Notes:

I If a Noteholder loses his or her Secured Debt Note(s) is stolen or destroyed, the Company will issue a new Secured Debt Notes inthe place of the lost, stolen or destroyed Secured Debt Note(s) if the Noteholder gives the Company a bond sufficient to
indemnify the Company against any claim that may be made against it on account of the alleged loss,theft or destruction of any
Secured Debt Note(s) or the issuance of a new Secured Debt Note(s).

Lack of Public Market

There is no public market for the Secured Debt Notes, and none is expected to develop for their purchaseor sale.

I Financial Information Provided to Investors:
Beginning with the 2015 fiscal year end, in addition to the financial information provided in this Offering Circular, the Company
will provide a copy of its financial statements to all Holders of Secured Debt Notes within 120 days after the end of each fiscal

I year.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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I MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONSThe following summary describes the material U.S.Federal Income Tax considerations relating to the acquisition, ownership and

disposition of the Secured Debt Notes. The summary is based on the Internal Revenue Code (the "Code"), and Treasury
regulations, rulings and judicial decisions as of the date hereof, all of which may be repealed, revoked or modified with possibleI retroactive effect. This summary applies to you only if you acquire the Secured Debt Notes for cash in this Offering at the initialOffering price and hold the Secured Debt Notes as capital assetswithin the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code.This summary
is for general information only and does not addressall aspectsof the U.S.Federal Income Taxation that may be important to you

I in light of your particular circumstances, and it does not address state, local, foreign, alternative minimum or non-income tax
considerations that may beapplicable to you.Further, this summary does not deal with Noteholders that may be subject to special
tax rules,including, but not limited to, insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations, financial institutions, dealers in securities
or currencies, U.S.Noteholders (as described below) whose functional currency is not the U.S.Dollar, certain U.S.expatriates or

I Holders who hold the Secured Debt Notes as a hedge against currency risks or as part of a straddle, synthetic security, conversion
transaction or other integrated transaction for U.S.Federal Tax purposes. You should consult your own tax advisor as to the
particular tax consequences to your of acquiring, holding or disposing of the Secured Debt Notes.

For purposes of this summary, a "U.S.Noteholder" is a beneficial owner of a Secured Debt Notes that, for U.S.Federal Income

i Tax purposes, is: (a) an individual citizen or resident of the United States; (b) a corporation (or other business entity treated as acorporation) created or organized in or under the Laws of the United States or any State thereof (including the District of
Columbia); (c) an estatethe income of which is subject to U.S.Federal Income Taxation regardless of its source; or (d) a trust if
(i) such trust has a valid election in effect under applicable Treasury regulations to be treated as a United Statesperson, or (ii) a

I court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the trust's administration and one or more UnitedStates persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust.

For purposes of this summary, a "Non-U.S.Noteholder" is a beneficial owner of a Secured Debt Notes that is neither a U.S.

I Noteholder nor a partnership or any entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes. If apartnership (or other entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes) holds Secured Debt
Notes, then the U.S.Federal Income Tax treatment of a partner in such partnership will generally depend on the status of the

I partner and the activities of the partnership. If you are a partnership that holds Secured Debt Notes of a partner in such a
partnership, you should consult your own tax advisor as to the particular U.S.Federal Income Tax consequences applicable to
you.

U.S.Holders

I InterestWe anticipate that the Secured Debt Notes will not be issued with original discount for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes. In
such case, if you are a U.S.Noteholder, interest on a Secured Debt Notes will generally be taxable to you as ordinary interest
income as it accrues or is received by you in accordance with your usual method of accounting for U.S.Federal Income Tax
purposes.

I Sale,Exchange or Other Tarable Dispositions of Secured Debt NotesIf you are a U.S.Noteholder, upon the sale, exchange, redemption, retirement or other taxable disposition of a Secured Debt

Note, you will generally recognize gain or loss for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes in an amount equal to the difference, if
any, between (i) the amount of the cash and the fair market value of any property you receive on the sale or other taxable

I disposition (less an amount attributable to any accrued but unpaid interest, which will be taxable as ordinary interest income tothe extent not previously taken into income), and (ii) your adjusted tax basis in the Secured Debt Note.Your adjusted tax basis in
a Secured Debt Note will generally be equal to your cost of the Secured Debt Note, reduced by any principal payments you have
previously received in respect of the Secured Debt Note. Such gain or loss will generally be treated as capital gain or loss and

I will be treated as long-term capital gain or loss if your holding period in the Secured Debt Note(s) exceeds on year at the time ofthe disposition. Long-term capital gains of non-corporate taxpayers are subject to reduced rates of taxation. The deductibility of
capital lossesis subject to limitation.

I Backup Withholding and Infornaadon Reporting

U.S.Federal Backup Withholding may apply to payments on the Secured Debt Notes and proceeds from the sale or other

I disposition of the Secured Debt Notes if you are a non-corporate U.S.Noteholder and fail to provide a correct taxpayeridentification number or otherwise comply with applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. Backup withholding is
not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules may be allowed as a credit against a U.S.

I
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I Noteholder's U.S.Federal Income Tax liability and may entitle suchNoteholder to a refund, provided the required information is

timely furnished to the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS").

A U.S.Noteholder will also be subject to information reporting with respect to payments on the Secured Debt Notes and
proceeds from the sale or other disposition of the Secured Debt Notes, unless such U.S.Noteholder is an exempt recipient and
appropriately establishes that exemption.

I Non-U.S.Holders

Interest

i Subject to the discussion of Backup Withholding and information reporting below, if you are a Non-U.S.Noteholder, paymentsof interest on the Secuæd Debt Notes to you will not be subject to U.S.Federal Income Tax (including branch profits or
withholding tax), provided that:

• You do not, directly or indirectly, actually or constructively, own 10% or more of the voting power of the stock of
COUGAR CANYON I, LLC;

• You are not abank receiving interest on an extension of credit pursuant to a loan agreemententered into in the ordinary

I course of your trade or business;• You are not a controlled foreign corporation for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes that is,actually or constructively,
related to the Company (as provided in the Code);

I • The interest payments are not effectively connected with your conduct of atrade or businesswithin the United States;
and

• You meet certification requirements.

I You will satisfy these certification requirements if you certify on IRS Form W-8BEN, or a substantially similar substitute form,under penalties of perjury, that you are not a United States person with the meaning of the Code, provide your name and address
and file such form with the withholding agent. If you hold the Secured Debt Notes through a foreign partnership or intermediary
must satisfy certification requirements of applicable Treasury regulations.

I Even if the requirements listed above are not satisfied, you will be entitled to an exemption from or reduction in U.S.Withholding Tax provided that:

• You are entitled to an exemption from or reduction in Withholding Tax or interest under a tax treaty between the

i United States and your country of residence. To claim this exemption or reduction, you must generally complete IRS
Form W-8BEN and claim this exemption or reduction on the form. In some cases,you must instead be permitted to

provide documentary evidence of your claim to the intermediary, or a qualified intermediary may already have some or

i all of the necessaryevidence in its files; or• The interest income on the Secured Investment Certificates is effectively connected with the conduct of your trade or

business in the United States.To claim this exemption, you must complete IRS Form W-8ECI.

You may obtain a refund of any excessamounts withheld by timely filing an appropriate claim for refund with the IRS.

Sale, Erchange or Other Tarable Dispositions of Secured Investment Cerdficates

Subject to the discussion below regarding Backup Withholding and information reporting, if you are a Non-U.S. Holder, you will
not be subject to U.S. Federal Income Tax (including branch profits tax) on the gain you realize on any sale, exchange,
redemption, retirement or other taxable disposition of a Secured Investment Certificate.

• The gain is effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business within the United States and, if required by

an applicable treaty (and you comply with a applicable certification and other requirements to claim treaty benefits), is

I generally attributable to a U.S."permanent establishment";
• You are an individual and have been present in the United Statesfor 183 days or more in the taxable year of disposition

and certain other requirements are met; or

I • A portion of the gain represents accrued but unpaid interest, in which case the U.S.Federal Income Tax rules forinterest would apply to suchportion.

I
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I
U.S.Trade or Business

If interest on a Secured Debt Note or gain from a disposition of the Secured Debt Note if effectively connected with your conduct
of a U.S.trade or business, and, if required by an applicable treaty, you maintain a U.S."permanent establishment" to which the

I interest or gain is attributable, you will generally be subject to U.S.Federal Income Tax on the interest or gain on a net basis inthe same manner as if you were a U.S.Noteholder. If you are a foreign corporation, you may also be subject to a branch profits
tax of 30% of your effectively connected earnings and profits for the taxable year, subject to certain adjustments, unless you
qualify for a lower rate under anapplicable income tax treaty.

Backup Withholding and Informadon Reporting

i Under current U.S.Federal Income Tax, Backup Withholding and information reporting may apply to payments made by theCompany (including the Company's paying agents) to you in respect of the Secured Debt Notes, unless you provide an IRS Form
W-8BEN or otherwise meet documentary evidence requirements for establishing that you are a Non-U.S. Noteholder or
otherwise establish an exemption. The Company (or its paying agents) may, however, report payments of interest on the Secured
Debt Notes.

The gross proceeds from the disposition of your Secured Debt Notes may be subject to information reporting and Backup
Withholding Tax at the applicable rate. If you sell your Secured Debt Notes outside the United States through a foreign office of

I a foreign broker and the salesproceeds are paid to you outside the United States, then the Backup Withholding and informationreporting requirements will generally not apply to that payment.However, information reporting, but not Backup Withholding,
will apply to a payment of sales proceeds, even if that payment is made outside the United States, if you sell your Secured Debt
Notes through the foreign office of a foreign broker that is, for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes:

• A United Statesperson (within the meaning of the Code);
• A controlled foreign corporation;

I • A foreign person 50% of more of whose gross income is effectively connectedwith a U.S.trade or business for aspecified three-year period; or

• A foreign partnership with certain connections to the United States

i Unless such broker has in its records docurnentary evidence that you are not a United Statesperson and certain other conditionsare met, or you otherwise establish an exemption. In addition, Backup Withholding may apply to any payment that the broker is
required to report if the broker has actual knowledge that you are a United Statesperson.

I You should consult your own tax advisor regarding the application of information reporting and Backup Withholding in your
particular situation, the availability of an exemption from Backup Withholding and the procedure for obtaining such an
exemption, if available. Backup Withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the Backup Withholding rules

I may be allowed as a credit against your U.S.Federal Income Tax liability and may entitle you to a refund, provided the required
information is timely furnished to the IRS.

The U.S.Federal Tax discussion set forth above is included for general information only and may not be applicable depending on

I the Noteholder's particular situation. Noteholders should consult their tax advisors with respect to the tax consequencesto themof the beneficial ownership and disposition of the Secured Debt Notes, including the tax consequences under State, Local,
Foreign, and other tax laws and the possible effects of changes in U.S.Federal and other Tax Laws.

I
(a) Description of Company Equity Membership Units

i The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Formation to issue an aggregate of 5,000 sharesof Equity Membership Units,$0.001par value per sham (the "Membership Unit"). As of December ist, 2014 - 1,000 Equity Membership Units were issued
and outstanding.

I All outstanding shares of Equity Membership Units are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders ofEquity Membership Units are entitled to one vote per shareon all matters submitted to a vote of Shareholders of the Company.
All Shareholders are entitled to shareequally in dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors
out of funds legally available. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Equity Membership Units are entitled to shareratably in
all assetsremaining after payment of all liabilities.

(b) Background Information on other Equity Membership Unit Classes.None

i
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I
(c) Other Debt Securities. None.

(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.

I
Security Holders

As of December 1st, 2014, there were ONE THOUSAND shares of our Equity Membership Units outstanding, which were held
of record by ONE shareholder, not including persons or entities that hold the membership units in nominee or "street"name
through various brokerage firms.

Indemnification of Directors and Officers:

The Company is formed under the laws of Wyoming. Wyoming General Corporation Law provides that a company may

I indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys' fees,judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative other than anaction by or in the right of the company, a derivative action, if they acted in
good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the company, and, with

I respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful. A similarstandard is applicable in the caseof derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expensesincluding attorneys'
fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can

I be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation. The statute provides
that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a company's certificate of formation, bylaws, agreement,
and a vote of shareholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

I The Company's Certificate of formation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by
Wyoming's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

I Wyoming's General Corporation Law permits a company to provide in its certificate of formation that a director of the company
shall not be personally liable to the company or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty asa director,
except for liability for:

I • any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the company or its shareholders;
• acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;
• payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchasesor redemptions; or
• any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The Company's Certificate of Formation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of our directors
will be personally liable to us or our shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or
modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Cougar Canyon I, LLC
(A Development Stage Company)

BALANCE SHEET
December 1st,2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

• Cash $1,000

• Accounts Receivable (Capitalization $0.00
Commitment)

• Inventory $0.00
• Prepaid Expenses $0.00
• Short-term Investments $0.00

W Fixed (Long-Term)Assets

• Long-Term Investments $0.00
• Property & Equipment $0.00

m (Less Accumulated Depreciation) $0.00
• Intangible Assets

Total Fixed Assets $0.00
Other Assets

• Deferred Income Tax $0.00

• Other $0.00
Total Fixed Assets $0.00

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme |

LIABILITIES & OWNER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities $0.00

• Accounts Payable $0.00
• Short-term Loans $0.00

• Income Taxes Payable $0.00

• Accrued Salaries & Wages $0.00
• Unearned Revenue $0.00

• Current Portion of Long-term Debt $0.00
Total Current Liabilides $0.00

Long-Term Liabilities

• Long-Term Debt $0.00
• Deferred Income Tax $0.00

W • Other $0.00

Total Long-term Liabilities $0.00

Owner's Equity

• Owner's Investment $1,000

• Accounts Receivable $0.00

Total Owner's Equity $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Cougar Canyon I, LLC
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

November 21*,2014 to December 1st,2014

I • Total Revenues $0.00TOTAL REVENUES $0.00

• Accounting $0.00
• Legal $0.00
• Taxes, other $0.00

• Organization Costs $0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Cougar Canyon I, LLC
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the period for

November 21st,2014 to December 1st,2014

Founding Shareholder Total

Founding Contribution $1,000 $1,000

All Costs $0.00 $0.00

i Net Loss ($0.00) ($0.00)

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Cougar Canyon I, LLC
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the period for

November 21'',2014 to December 1'',2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES December 1",2014

• Net Loss ($0.00)
• Other $0.00

• All Investing Activities $0.00

• All Financing Activities $0.00

i SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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I
I Cougar Canyon I, LLC(A Development Stage Company)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I
NOTE 1.ORGANIZATION

I
Cougar Canyon I, LLC, a Wyoming Limited Liability Company was formed in November of2014.

I Upon its organization as a Wyoming Limited Liability Company, the Company issued 100% of itsOutstanding Membership to International Asset Management, LLC.

International Asset Management, LLC initially capitalized the Company an opening deposit and balance of
$1,000 USD.

NOTE 2.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S.GAAP).
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I
SIGNATURES

The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Cougar Canyon I, LLC

By: Mr.Steve Sherman

By:
Name: Mr. Steven Sherman

Title: Senior Managing Member of Cougar Canyon I, LLC

International Asset Management, LLC

By: Mr. Steve Sherman

By:
Name: Mr.Steven Sherman

Title: Senior Managing Member & Controlling Shareholder

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (Adviser)

By: Mr.Steven J.Muehler

By:
Name: Mr.Steven J.Muehler

Title: Founder, Chief Executive Officer & Controlling Shareholder
Drafter of this Registration Statement
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STATE OF WYOMING
Office of the Secretary of State

1,MAX MAXFIELD, SECRETARY OF STATE of the STATE OF WYOMING, do hereby
certify that the filing requirements for the issuance of this certificate have been fulfilled.

CERTIFICATE OF ORGANIZATION

Cougar Canyon 1,LLC

Accordingly, the undersigned, by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, hereby issues
this Certificate.

I have affixed hereto the Great Seal of the State of Wyoming and duly executed this official
certificateat Cheyenne, Wyoming on this 21st day of November, 2014.

I
I
I
I
I

By: Lance Cockrell

Filed Date: 11/21/2014

I
I
I
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Wyoming Secretary of State
W State Capitol Building,Room 110

I 200 West 24* Street M MA M MW M M
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020

Ph. 307.777.7311 FILED: 11/2112014 07:28 AM

Fax 307.777.5339 ID: 2014-000676261
Email: Business@wyo.gov ---_____- -___------------------------------------I

I Limited Liability CompanyArticles of Organization

1.Name of the limited liability company:

CougarCanyon I, LLC

2.Name and physical address of its registered agent:
(The registered agent may be an individual resident in Wyoming, a domestic or foreign entity authorized to transact business in Wyoming,

I having a business opce identical with such registered ofice. The ægistered agent must have a physical address in Wyoming.A Post OficeBox or Drop Box is not acceptable. If the registered ofice includes a suite number, it must be included in the registered ofice address.)

Wyoming RA LLC 1623 Central Ave STE 201 Cheyenne WY 82001

3.Mailing addressof the limited liability company:

1623 Central Ave STE 201 Cheyenne WY 82001

4.Principal office address:

1623 Central Ave STE 201 Cheyenne WY 82001

Signature: Date: 11/20/2014
(S I beexecuted by an organizer.) (mm/dd/yyyy)

Print Name: ming RA LLC by Jason DeBraal

Contact Person: Jason DeBraal

Daytime Phone Number: (307) 772-1123 Email: info@wyomingra.com

LLC-ArticlesOrganization - Revised 10/2012 Sie



I Wyoming Secretary of Stat
State Capitol Building, Room 11

200 West 24* Stree
Cheyenne,WY 82002-002

Ph.307.777.731
Fax 307.777.533

Email: Business@wyo.go

Consent to Appointment by Registered Agent

I, , registered office located at
(name of registered agent)

1623 Central Ave STE 201 Cheyenne WY 82001 voluntarily consent to serve

I * (registered oßice physical address, city, state & zip)

as the registered agent for Cougar Canyon I, LLC
(name ofbusiness entity)

I hereby certify that I amin compliance with the requirementsof W.S.17-28-101 through W.S.17-28-111.

Signature: . Date: 11/20/2014
hall executed by the - agent.) (mm/dd/yyyy)

Print Name: JaS 1 DeBraal Daytime Phone: (307) 772-1123

Title: Authorized Agent Email: info@wyomingra.com

i Registered Agent Mailing Address(if different than above):

*If this is a new address, complete the following:

PreviousRegisteredOffice(s):

I herebycertify that:

• After the changesaremade,the street addressof my registered office and business office will be identical.
• This change affects every entity servedby me and I have notified each entity of the registered office change.
• I certify that the above information is correct and I am in compliancewith the requirements of W.S.17-28-10 i throughW.S.17-28-111.

I Signature: Date:(Shall be executed by the registered agent.) (mm/dd/yyyy)

Checklist

(-) Submit one originally signed consent to appointment and one exact photocopy.

I RAConsent- Revised12/11

I
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Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Cougar Canyon I, LLC

Cougar Canyon I, LLC
493 Red Corner Road

Douglasville, Pennsylvania 19518

CougarCanyon@GeniuSystems.com

Direct: (888) 327-9113

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Secured Debt Notes: 1 to 5,000

I Subject to the terms and conditions of the Secured Debt Notes described in the Cougar Canyon I, LLC.Offering Circular dated December 1st, 2014 (the "Offering"), I hereby subscribe to purchase the number
of Secured Debt Notes set forth below for a purchase price of $1,000.00 per Secured Debt Note. Enclosed

I with this subscription agreement is my check (Online "E-Check" or Traditional Papery Check) or moneyorder made payable to "Cougar Canyon I, LLC" evidencing $1,000.00 for each Secured Debt Note
Subscribed, subject to a minimum of ONE Secured Debt Note ($1,000.00).

I I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Cougar Canyon I, LLC's ManagingMember, and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular. I further understand that
the Managing Member of the Cougar Canyon I, LLC, in his sole discretion, may reject my subscription in

I whole or in part and may, without notice, allot to me a fewer number of Secured Debt Notes that I havesubscribed for. In the event the Offering is terminated, all subscription proceeds will be returned with
such interest as may have been earned thereon.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the
signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject to

I backup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because (a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup
withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I
am no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).



Subscription Agreement •Regulation A • Cougar Canyon I, LLC

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") with the undersigned Purchaser for
Secured Debt Notes of Cougar Canyon, LLC, at a purchase price of $1,000.00(ONE

THOUSAND DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS) per Secured Debt Note (aggregate purchase price:
$ ).

CHOOSE NUMBER OF TERM WALL STREET INTEREST INTEREST RATES
THOSE SECURED JOURNAL'S DISTRIBUTION AS OF
THAT DEBT NOTES PRIME RATE PAID TO INVESTOR DECEMBER 1st,2014

APPLY

( ) # 36 MONTHS Prime Plus 4.00% Monthly 7.25%

( ) # 42 MONTHS Prime Plus 4.50% Monthly 7.75%

( ) # 48 MONTHS Prime Plus 5.00% Monthly 8.25%

( ) # 54 MONTHS Prime Plus 5.50% Monthly 8.75%

( ) # 60 MONTHS Prime Plus 6.00% Monthly 9.25%

Made on , 2015 by and between Cougar Canyon I, LLC, a
4 Wyoming Limited Liability Company (the "Company"), and the Purchaser whose signature appears

below on the signature line of this Agreement (the "Purchaser").

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY



Subscription Agreement .Regulation A • Cougar Canyon I, LLC

WITNESETH:

I WHEREAS, the Company is offering for sale up to FIVE THOUSAND Secured Debt Notes (the"Notes") (such offering being referred to as the "Offering").

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein and intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

I 1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell, and the
Purchaser shall purchase, the number of Notes indicated above at the price so indicated.

2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement
online or to print, execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company, at Cougar
Canyon I, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road, Douglasville, Pennsylvania 19518, payable by check
to the order of Cougar Canyon I, LLC in the amount of the aggregate purchase price of the
Secured Debt Notes subscribed (the "Notes"). The Company reserves the right in its sole
discretion, to accept or reject, in whole or in part, any and all subscriptions for Notes.

3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering

I Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Notes offered hereby or on suchearlier date asthe Company may close or terminate the Offering.

I Any subscription for Notes received will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 daysof receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription is
accepted, in whole or part, the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser (i) a fully
executed counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Secured Debt
Notes being purchased, registered in the name of the Purchaser, and (iii) if the subscription has
been accepted only in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Notes not purchased.
Simultaneously with the delivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited in payment for
the Notes purchased will be released to the Company. If any such subscription is rejected by the
Company, the Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds submitted with such
subscription to the subscriber.

4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,
warrants and agrees as follows:

(a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Notes
subscribed, the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement. On the basis of the

I foregoing, the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information tounderstand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Notes subscribed. The

Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations

I concerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement, and ifgiven or made, such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser in
deciding to invest in the Notes subscribed.

(b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters
that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Notes

I
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Cougar Canyon I, LLC

I subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser's prior investment experience andknowledge of investments in low-priced securities ("penny stocks") enables the Purchaser to
make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Notes subscribed.

(c) The Notes subscribed are being acquired for the Purchaser's own account and for the
purposes of investment and not with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, the distribution
thereof, nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Note.

(d) The Purchaser's overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/her
net worth, and his/her investment in the Notes subscribedwill not cause such overall commitment
to become excessive.

(e) The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needs and personal

I contingencies, and has no need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Notessubscribed.

I (f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon theadvice of the Purchaser's own tax advisors.

I (g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser's entire investment withoutsuffering serious financial difficulties.

I (h) The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves a high degree of risk and that it ispossible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

(i) The Purchaser is a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on
the last age of this Agreement.

I 5 Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permittedhereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested:

(a) If to any holder of any of the Notes, addressed to such holder at the holder's last
address appearing on the books of the Company, or

(b) If to the Company, addressed to the Cougar Canyon I, LLC, 493 Red Corner Road,
I)ouglasville, Pennsylvania 19518, or such other address as the Company may specify by

I written notice to the Purchaser, and such notices or other communications shall for allpurposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on delivery, if delivered personally,
or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actual receipt or the third postal business day after the

I same hasbeen deposited in a regularly maintained receptacle for the deposit of United States'mail, addressed and postage prepaid as aforesaid.

6. Severability. Should any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement be determined to be
illegal or unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect separately
from the provision or provisions determined to be illegal or unenforceable and shall not be
affected thereby.

I
I
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Cougar Canyon I, LLC

I 7. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and beenforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchaser may not assignthis Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

8. Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of Wyoming, and for all
purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State, including,

I without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and theinterpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto.

9 Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for
convenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect the
construction of this Agreement.

I 10. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterpartsand by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute
but one and the same instrument.

11. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the

i Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of thisAgreement, any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser,and the sale and
purchase of the Notes andpayment therefore.

12. Arbitration: Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement, any dispute,
claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or between any Investor or

I his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Agreement or anysubscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,
enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including the

I determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwiseinvolving the Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which
the Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made,

I before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of California foragreements made in and to be performed in the state of California. Such arbitration will
be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services ("JAMS") and

I conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for
arbitration or a written notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration

I tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and may beentered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be
entitled to any punitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration

I proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties'consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration,
including the fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing
party, against the party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is agreeing to have all

I disputes, claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided byneutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it may

I
I
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Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Cougar Canyon I, LLC

I possess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing thisSubscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery
and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription

I Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms

that his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

13. THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE
ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN,
OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANY
OTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTION
HEREWITH, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS
(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PARTY.

14. In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceeding

I arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-relatedcosts and reasonable attorneys' fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment
proceedings.

15. In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive or special damages
by reason of its breach of this Agreement. The liability, if any, of the Company and its Managers,
Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives, and Employees to the undersigned

I under this Agreement for claims, costs, damages,and expenses of any nature for which they areor may be legally liable, whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract, or otherwise, shall
not exceed, in the aggregate the undersigned's investment amount.

I
13. Additional Information. The Purchaser realizes that the Notes are offered hereby pursuant to

I exemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of 1933. TheNotes are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

• TBD

I
I

I
I
I
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Cougar Canyon I, LLC

I IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the dayand year first above written.

Cougar Canyon I, LLC.

By:
Mr. Steven J.Muehler, Managing Member

PURCHASER:

Signature of Purchaser

Alternative Securities Market Investment Account Number
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

NEW INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE
AND AGREEMENT

(United States Citizen)

I
I
I
I
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

TABLEOFCONTENTSFORTHIS QUESTIONNAIREAND AGREEMENT

I Document Section Name: Actions Performed: Pages:
New investor Questionnaire

Part One: 11 Questions Fill in the Blanks 03

I Part Two: 15 Multiple Choice Question Check the box that Applies 04
User Agreement Read Only 10

Privacy Policy Read Only 21

I Investor Registration Agreement Read only 25
Statement of Understanding of Securities Offered Read Only 33
issuers Obligations to investors / Reporting Requirements Read Only 39

Acknowledgement of Entire Agreement Digital Signature 39

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
g 21
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Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

NEW INV ESTORQUEST10NNAIRE(Individual Investors):

PART ONE:

Thank you for singing up as an Individual Investor with Alternative Securities Markets
Group and www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, in order to provide you investment
Access to issuers raising capital, we need to ask you a few questions. This will
determine which companies you will have access to, as well as auto-populate this
information into the subscription agreement of an investment when you are ready to
invest. Please complete the questions on page ONE, check the Box(es) that apply on
pages 2-5 and electronically sign the last pageof this Agreement.

Name:

Spouse Name (if applicable):

Address:

Address Line 2 (if applicable):

City:

State or Province:

Postal Code / Zip Code:

Country:

Best Phone Number:

Alternate Phone Number (not required):

Email Address:

I
i 31

I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Check One (cont.):

(_) I made $200,000 or more in the last two years and expect to make at least
$200,000 this year.

(_) My household income was $300,000 or more in the last two years and it is
expected to be at least $300,000 this year.

(_) I have a net worth either on my own or jointly with my spouse of $1,000,000 or
more excluding my home.

(_) None of the above.

PART TWO:

Investor Suitability Questionnaire:

I 1. Income Tax Bracket:(_) 15% or less

(_) 15-27%

(_) 28% or more

2. When do you expect to need the funds from your investments:
(_) Less than one year

(_) 1-3 years

(_) 3-5 years

(_) 6-10 years

(_) 11+ years

I
| al

I
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Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

3. Net Worth (excluding your home):
(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

I (_) $50,000 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

I (_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5M

i 4. Annual Income:(_) Less than $15,000

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

(_) $150,000 to $199,000

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000



W
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

5. Household Income:

(_) Less than $15K

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

(_) $150,001 to $199,999

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000

I 6. Past Private Equity or Private Debt Investments:(_) None

(_) One Investment

(_) 2-5 investments

(_) Six or Move investments

I
I
| 6I
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Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

7. Employment Status:
(_) Student

(_) Self-Employed

(_) Employed in Same Field Less than Five Years

(_) Employed in Same Field Five Years or More

(_) Retired

(_) Unemployed

8. Education:

(_) None

(_) GED

(_) High School

(_) College 2 Year

(_) College 4 Year

(_) Masters/PHD

9. Annual Expenses:
(_) $50,000or Less

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $250,000

(_) $250,001 to $500,000

(_) Over $500,000

g 71
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10.Liquid Net Worth:
(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

I (_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5,000,000

11.Marital Status:

(_) Single

(_) Married

(_) Domestic Partner

(_) Divorced

(_) Widowed

1
12.Number of Dependents:

(_) One

(_) Two to Three

(_) Four to Five

I (_) Greater than Five

I
| 8 I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

13.Are you or any of your immediate family employed by or associated with

1 the Securities industry?(_) YES

(_) NO

14.Areyou an officer, director or 10% (or more) sharehoider in a publicly-
owned company?
(_) YES

(_) NO

15.Notify me of new investments as they are added to:
(www.AiternativeSecuritiesMarket.com).

(_) YES

(_) NO

In the next 1-24 hours we will review your questionnaire.As part of the approval process,an Operations
Managers with Alternative Securities Markets Group may contact you to discuss the risks associated with
investing in the securities offered by issuerson the Alternative Securities Market, and to answerany
questionsyou may have about the Alternative Securities Market.

Once you are approved, we will email your Investor Designation and a link to your Private Online
Alternative Securities Markets Group's investment Account.

** The Accuracy of your application is extremely important to us.In order that we may make a fair
judgment on your financial background, the information you submit may be subject to verification.

REMAINDEROF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
| 9 I
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Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

User Agreement for Alternative Securities Markets Group

Effective October 10th, 2014

Welcome to the Alternative Securities Marketl This user agreement (this "Agreement") is a contract
between you and Aiternative Securities Markets Group Corporation and govems all transactions
between you and Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, as well as your use of
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporations's Services (the "Services"). Before you complete
your registration with the Alternative Securities Market, you must read and accept all of the terms and
conditions in, and linked to, this Agreement, including the Privacy Policy.

I 1. Alternative Securities Markets Group and your account.

I About Alternative Securities Markets Group:
• Altemative Securities Markets Groupmanages an electronic website at that allows you to

make investments in small business, including start-ups, issuers list securitiesat

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com,and we enable you to place order for thesesecurities, facilitate payment for them, and help you track your investment history. Your
payments for securities will be deposited into a third-party escrow account for subsequent
disbursement to the issuer of the securities,or deposited directly into the issuer's

I account, in accordance with the terms of the offering. Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporatin does not hold funds or securities on the issuers or your behalf.

I • About your Alternative Securities Markets Group Account: When you register at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you create an account that allowsyou to interact
with the website and the use of the Services.By creating this account, you represent that
you are either. (i) an individual and wish to place orders on your own behalf; or (ii) an
individual authorized to place orders on behalf of a corporationor other entity.

• Eligibility: To be eligible to use the Services,you must be 18 years old.Not all

I investment products and services referenced on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com
are intended for every investor. Example,Regulation S Securities are only for non-
residents of the United States and CA1001 Securities are only for Qualified investors that
are residents of the State of Califomia. Youagree to review the section "Types of

I Securities Offered on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com", and that you agree that youhave all requisite authority to enter into and use the Services contemplatedby this
agreement. This website will not be considered a solicitation for or offering of any
security, investment product or service to any person in any jurisdiction where
such solicitation or offering would be illegal.

• Your information: You agree that the information you provide during the

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com processis current, accurate, truthful and complete,and you will regularly update this information to maintain its completenessand accuracy.
You are responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of any account information that you
use to access any feature on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and alsofor logging
off of your account and any protected areasof www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.
Further, you are fully responsible for all activitiesoccurring under your account that result
from your failure to use or maintain appropriate securitymeasures. If you become aware

10
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

of any suspicious or unauthorized conduct conceming your account, you agree to contact

i LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM immediately. We will not be liable for any loss ordamage arising from your failure to promptly notify us of such conduct.

I • Verification: United States Federal Law requires financial institutionsto obtain, verify
and record information that identifies persons, entities or corporations seeking to open
accounts with Altemative Securities Markets Group. You agree to provide Alternative
Securities Markets Groupwith all required information or documentation that permits

I Altemative Securities Markets Groupto verify your identity. Any required information youprovide to Attemative Securities Markets Group may be subject to verification, including
through the sharing of such information with third parties for this purpose.Your account
may be rejected, restricted or closed if Altemative Securities Markets Groupcannot verify
required information.

• Privacy: To create your Attemative Securities Markets Group Account at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com,we may ask for certain informationthat allowsus
to comply with certain rules and regulations related to, among other things, suitability of
investments and anti-money laundering. For a complete description of how we use and
protect your personal information, see our Privacy Policy section of this agreement and at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Closing Your Account: You may ask Altemative Securities Markets Group to close your

I account by emailing LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM. Once your account is
closed,your purchase confirmations remain available on the site for 60 days, and we will
mail all required tax forms to the address on your account when they become available.

I • U.S.Economic Sanctions: You represent that you, or the organization for which you areacting as an authorized person, have not been designated by the UnitedStates
Departmentof Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC")as a Specially
Designated National or Blocked Person, you have no reason to believe that you would be
considered a Blocked Personby OFAC, and you do not reside in a restricted country.
You also represent that, to the best of your knowledge,you are not employed by or acting
as an agent of any government, govemment-controlled entity or Govemment Corporation

I restricted under OFAC. You understand that if your application violates OFAC guidelines,your account may be declined or restricted from certain activity.

• Alternative Securities Markets Group's Relationship with issuers: Altemative

i Securities Markets Group is a Joint Venture and Minority Equity Shareholder of allCompanies listed on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, andAltemative Securities
Markets Group has entered into agreements with issuers on

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.comto list Direct Public Offerings and select Private
Placementsof their securities on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.We are NOT
authorized to accept your order to purchase these securities as members of each of
these companies, ONLY to transmit these orders to the issuers, and facilitate the

i execution of the Company's payment instructions.Attemative Securities Markets Groupreceives "NO" financial compensation from issuers for directing your order to the issuer,
but we do receive financial compensation for certain administrative costs associated with

I the management of the Offering, generally in the form of stock in the Company.The
details of this compensation are available in the offering memorandum for each security.
Your funds will flow into a third-party escrow account for payment to the issuer, or

| 11|
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Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
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directly to the issuer's escrow holding account, in accordance with the terms of
the offering. Alternative Securities Markets Group is not party to the funds. Security
ownership is transferred to you directly from the issuer. Alternative Securities Markets
Group does not hold securities. The terms and features of the securities available on
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com are at the discretion and control of the issuers and
will be stated in the offering memorandum for each security. We will make the offering
memorandum for each security available to qualified investors on a password-protected
section of www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. It is your responsibility to review and
understand the information in the offering memorandum before placing an order for
securities.

2. Investment Services

• No Advice: Altemative Securities Markets Group does not provide legal, tax, estate-

I planning or investment advice regarding the suitability, profitability or appropriateness of
any security.We are required by law to ascertain your suitability for an investment based
on your personalized input, but you are responsible for determining whether any
investment or suitable for you based on your legal investment objectives and personal
and financial situation. You should consult an attomey or tax professional regarding your
specific legal or tax situation.

• Nondisclosure of Material, Nonpublic Information: In connection with the Services it
provides, Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Groupmay come into possession of confidential,
non-public information.We are prohibited from improperlydisclosing or using this
information for our own benefit or for the benefit of any other person. We maintain

I policies and procedures designed to prohibit the communication of this information topersons who do not have the legitimate need to know the information, to meet our
obligations to issuers, and to remain in compliance with applicable law.You understand

I and agree that, in certaincircumstances, we may have information that, if disclosed,
might affect your decision to buy a security, but that we will be prohibited from
communicating to you or using for your benefit.

I • Facilitating Your Payments: Opening an account and browsing
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com are services offered to you free of charge.
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com is your access point to Alternative Securities
Markets Group's Market Listed Companies and allows you to order a security from the

I issuer and facilitates your purchase of that security using one of our permitted paymentmethods.Attemative Securities Markets Group is not a party to the flow of funds to the
issuer.

I • Transaction Amounts and Limitations: Altemative Securities Markets Group, alongwith each of its issuers, reserves the right to deny an investment transactionor to place a
limit on the dollar amount of a transaction for any reason, including, for example, if you

I fail suitability for a particular security or for activity that Altemative Securities MarketsGroupor the issuer, in their sole discretion, believes to be suspicious on your account. If
Alternative Securities Markets Group, or an issuer, limits an investment, you can request
a review and an exception on a case-by-case basis with the ISSUER.Altemative
Securities Markets Group imposes minimum and maximum transaction amounts for each
investment and may change those minimum and maximum amounts from time to time.

I 12i
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• Applicable Rules and Regulations: All transactions in your account will be subject to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group's internal rules and policies and, where applicable,to FINRA rules and regulations; the provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934; the rules and regulations of the SEC, the Board of

I Governorsof the FederalReserve System, and any applicable self-regulatory
organizations; and other federal and state laws and regulations. In no event will
Alternative Securities Markets Group be obliged to effect any transaction it believes
would violate any intemational, Federal or State law, rule, or regulation,or the rules or
regulations of any regulatory or self-regulatory body.

3. Electronic Signatures and Delivery of Documents

• Electronic Signatures: By completing a Alternative Securities Markets Group account
application online at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you give your valid consent

I to this Agreement and all other documents goveming your relationship with Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The use of an electronic version of the account documents
fully satisfies any requirement that they be provided to you in writing, and the electronic
version of this Agreement is considered to be the true, complete and enforceable record

I of our Agreement, admissible in judicial or administrative proceedings to the same extentas if the documents were originally generated and maintained in printed form. You are
solely responsible for reviewing and understanding all the terms and conditions of these

I documents,and you accept as reasonable and proper notice, for the purposeof any
laws, rules and regulations, notice by electronic means.You may accessand retain a
record of the documents you electronically sign through
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Electronic Delivery of Documents: You agree that Altemative Securities Markets
Group will provide you with an electronic copy of all documents and communications
related to your account, for example, transaction confirmations, account statements and
tax-reporting documentation.When documents related to your Altemative Securities
Markets Group account at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com are available, we will
send a notice to the email address you have provided, and you will be able to view the

I documents at any time by visiting www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com and signing into
your account.

At any time during the term of this Agreement, you may direct Altemative Securities
Markets Groupto send all future communications to you in non-electronic form, by
sending written notice to us in accordance with Section 16 of this Agreement.You
understand and agree that we shall treat any such notice as a withdrawal of your consent
to receive communications by electronic delivery and as a request by you to close your
account subject to the conditions set forth in Section 1.4.

4. User Restrictions

• Restricted Activities: in connection with your use of

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or Alternative SecuritiesMarkets GroupServices,
or in the courseof your interactionswith Altemative Securities Markets Group, you agree
that you will not:

g 13l
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I o Breach this Agreement or any other agreement that you have entered into withAlternative Securities Markets Group.
o Violate any law, statute, ordinance,or regulation

I o infringe Alternative Securities Markets Group's or any third party's copyright,
patent, trademark, trade secret or other intellectual property rights, or rights of
publicity or privacy.

o Act in a manner that is defamatory, trade libelous, unlawfully threatening or

i unlawfully harassing.o Post comments that are false, inaccurate,misleading, defamatory,or contain
libelous content.

o Post comments containing personal information, including without limitations,
telephone numbers, street addresses, and last names.

o Provide false, inaccurate or misleading information.
o Pay for your transactionswith fraudulent funds or with what we reasonably

I believe to be potentially fraudulent funds.o Refuse to cooperate in any investigation or provide confirmation of your identity
or any information you provide to us.

o Use an anonymizing proxy.

I o Control an account that is linked to another account that has engaged in any ofthese restricted activities.We may use evidence other addresses, common
business names, phone numbers and mailingaddresses.

I o Use the services in a manner that results in or may result in complaints, disputes,
claims, fees, fines, penaltiesand other liability to Altemative Securities Markets
Group or you.

• Access and interference: Much of the information on

www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.comis updatedon a real-time basis and is proprietary
or is licensed to Altemative Securities Markets Group by third parties.
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com contains robot exclusion headers.You agree that
you will not:

o Use any robot, spider,scraper or other automated meansto access

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.comfor any purposewithout our express
written permission.

o Attempt to obtain unauthorized access to any features of
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com,or to any other protectedmaterials or

I information, through any means not intentionally made available to you byAlternative Securities Markets Group.
o Take any action that may impose (in our sole judgment) any unreasonableor

I disproportionately large load on our infrastructure.
o Copy, reproduce, modify, create derivative works from, distribute, or publicly

display any content from www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com without the prior
expressed written permissionof Alternative Securities Markets Group and the

I appropriate third party, as applicable.o Interfere or attempt to interfere with the proper working of the website or any
activities conducted on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

o Facilitate any viruses, Trojan horses, worms or other computer programming

I routines that may damage,detrimentally interferewith, or surreptitiouslyinterceptor expropriate any system, data or information.

g 14|
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o Use any device, softwareor routine to bypass our robot exclusion headers or

I other measures we may use to prevent or restrict access towww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
o Take any action that may causeAltemative Securities Markets Group to lose any

of the services from our internet service providers, payment processors,or other
suppliers.

5. Your Liability and Actions We May Take

• Your Liability: You are responsible for all claims, fees, fines, penalties and other liability
incurred by Alternative Securities Markets Groupor any third party caused by or arising
out of your breach of this Agreementor your use of the Services.You agree to reimburse
Alternative Securities Markets Group for all such liabilities.

• Actions We May Take: If you engaged in any restricted activities, we may take various

I actions to protect Altemative Securities Markets Groupfrom claims,fees, fines, penalties
and any other liability.The actionswe may take include but are not limited to the
following:

I i. We may close, suspend, or place restrictions on your Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group account at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.
ii. We may update inaccurate information you provided to us.

I iii. We may remove user comments that do not comply with section4.1 above.
iv. We may refuse to provide the Services to you in the future.
v. We may take legal action against you.

I Whether we decide to take any of the above steps, remove content, or refuse to provideServices,we do not monitor, and you agree we will not be subject to liability for
monitoringwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I • Account Suspensions or Restriction: Altemative Securities Markets Group, in its solediscretion, reserves the right to terminate this Agreementor access to
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.comor the Services. We also reserve the right to

I suspend or place restrictions on your account for any reason and at any time upon notice
to you. Account restrictions may include a limitation on the dollar amount of transactions
we will accept from your account. If your account is suspended, you will be unable to
invest and we will not issue any payment to you.If we suspend or place restrictions on

i your account,we will provide you with notice and opportunity to request reconsideration,if appropriate.

6. Contact Alternative Securities Markets Group:

• If you have any questions or comments about this Agreement, your account at

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com or Attemative Securities Markets Group'spractices,you may contact us at:

I Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation
4050 Glencoe Avenue
Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292
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Phone: (213) 407-4386

I Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

7. Canceling or Disputing a Transaction

• Alternptive Securities Markets Group is not authorized to issue refunds directly to
the investor. We reserve the right to suspend a user's Alternative Securities Markets

i Group account at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com if a transaction is canceled ordisputed. Altemative Securities Markets Group is not responsible for any errors that may
arise in the transmission of your order to the issuer. You may call Altemative Securities
Markets Group at (213) 407-4386 or Email Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Groupat

I LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM to request cancellation of atransaction, or, if you believe a transaction on your accountwas unauthorized, to dispute
a transaction. Refunding the transaction is ultimately at the discretion of the escrowagent

I (for funds being held in escrow) or the issuer. If the issuerallows redemption, funds will
be returned and the security issuance canceled based on the terms and time-frames
indicated in the offering memorandum.To dispute a transaction,you may also file with
the escrowagent used to consummate the transactionand receive funds directly from the

I agent (if an escrowagent was used), in which case you will be required to retum therelated securities to the escrow agent for cancellation.

8. Disputes with Alternative Securities Markets Group

• Effect of Arbitration Agreement: This Agreement contains a pre-dispute arbitration
agreement. By entering into the arbitration agreement the parties agree as follows:

o All parties to this Agreement are giving up the right to sue each other in court,
including the right to a trial by jury, except as provided by the rules of the

I arbitration forum in which a claim is filed.o Arbitration awards are generally final and binding; a party's ability to have a court
reverse or modify an arbitration award is very limited.

I o The ability of the parties to obtain documents, witness statements and other
discovery is generally more limited in arbitration than in court proceedings.

o The arbitrators do not have to explain the reasonsfor their award.
o The panel of arbitrators will typically include a minority of arbitrators who were or

I are affiliated with the Securities industry.o The rules of some arbitration forums may impose time limits for brining a claim in
arbitration. In some cases, a claim that is ineligible for arbitration may be brought

I in court.
o The rules of the arbitration forum in which the claim is filed, as amended from

time to time, are hereby incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

I • Arbitration Agreement: All controversies that may arise between (including but notlimited to controversies conceming any account,order or transaction, or the continuation,
performance, interpretation or breach of this or any other agreement between us,
whether entered into or arising before, on or after the date this account is opened) shall

I be determined by arbitration in accordance with the rules then prevailing of FINRA or theU.S.Securities & Exchange Commission.You make this arbitration agreement on behalf
of (i) yourselfand your heirs, administrators, representatives,executors, successors,

i is i
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assigns; or (ii) the corporationor other entity for which you are acting as an authorized

I person; and with all other persons claiming a legal or beneficial interest in your account.You understand that judgment upon any arbitration award may be entered in any court of
competent jurisdiction. No person shall bring a putative or certified classaction, nor seek

I to enforce any pre-dispute arbitration agreementagainst any person who has initiated in
court a putativeclass action; or who is a member of a putative classaction who has not
opted out of the class with respect to any claims encompassed by the putative class
action until (i) the class certification is denied; (ii) the class is decertified; or (iii) the

I customer is excludedfrom the class by the court. Such forbearanceto enforce an
agreement to arbitrate shall not constitutea waiver of any rights under this Agreement
except to the extent stated herein.

I • Arbitration Hearings: Any arbitration hearing will be held in the State of Californiaunless otherwise agreed between you and Alternative Securities Markets Group or
unless the rules of the organization administering the arbitration (i.e.,the U.S.Securities

I & Exchange Commission) require another hearing location. You agree to the personal
jurisdiction of the Courts of the State of California to interpret and enforce these
arbitration provisions described in the Agreement. All arbitration will be held in English
Language, unless otherwise agreed to by parties.

I
9. Limitations of Liability

I • in no event shall Alternative Securities Markets GroupAgents, Employees, Affiliates orSuppliers be liable for lost profits or any special, incidental or consequential damages
arising out of or in connectionwith www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comor the Services

I Agreement (however arising, including negligence). In States that do not allow theexclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, the above limitation or
exclusion may not apply to you.Our liability, and the liability of our Agents, Employees,
Affiliates and Suppliers, to you or any third parties in any circumstance is limited to the
actual amount of direct damages.

10. No Warranty

• General: Alternative Securities Markets Group and our Agents, Employees, Affiliates and
Suppliers provide the Services "as is" and without any warranty or condition, express,

I implied or statutory.Alternative Securities Markets Group and our Agents, Employees,Affiliates and Suppliers disclaim any implied warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for
a particular purpose and non-infringement. Alternative Securities Markets Group does not

I guarantee continuous, uninterrupted or secure access to our Services,and operation of
our website may be interfered with by numerous factors outside of our control. In States
that do not allow the disclaimer of implied warranties, the disclaimers in this Section may
not apply to you. This Section gives you specific legal rights and you may also have other
legal rights that vary from State to State.

• Third Party Data: To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, Alternative

I Securities Markets Groupmakes no representationor warranty, express or implied, with
respect to any third party data provided to Alternative Securities Markets Group or its
transmission, timeliness, accuracyor completeness,including but not limited to implied
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warranties or warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.Altemative

I Securities Markets Group will not be liable in any way to you or to any other person forany inaccuracy, error or delay in or omission of any third party data or the transmission or
delivery of any such third party data and any loss or damage arising from (i) any such

I inaccuracy, error, delay or omission, (ii) third-party non-performance, or (iii) interruptionin
any such third party data due either to any negligent act or omission by Alternative
Securities Markets Group of "forcemajeure"or any other cause beyond reasonable
control of Alternative Securities Markets Group.

I • Processing of Payments: Alternative Securities Markets Group will make reasonableefforts to ensure that requests for electronic debits and credits involving bank accounts
are processed in a timely manners by the issuer, but Altemative Securities Markets

i Groupmakes no representations or warranties regarding the amount of time needed tocomplete processing because our Services and dependent upon many factors outside of
our control, such as delays in the banking system.

I 11. Indemnification

I • You agree to defend, indemnify and hold Alternative Securities Markets Group and itsOfficers, Directors,Agents and Employees harmless from any claim or demand (including
attomeys' fees) made or incurred by any third party due to or arising out of your breach of
this Agreementand/or your use of the Services.

12. Intellectual Property

- • "Altemative SecuritiesMarket" is a trademark of Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group. All
page headers, logos, graphics and icons are protected to the extent allowed under

I applicable laws. All other designated trademarks and brands are the propertyof theirrespective owners. You may not copy, imitate or use any of Altemative Securities
Markets Group's intellectual property without its prior written consent.

• Reporting intellectual Property infringement: Altemative Securities Markets Group
respects the intellectual property of others. You may not post content that infringes on the

I rights of third parties, including but not limited to intellectual property rights such as
copyright, trademark and right of publicity.We reserve the right to remove content where
we have grounds to suspect a violation of these terms, our policies and any party's rights.
If you believe your rights have been violated, please notify us by contacting the Legal

I Department of Alternative Securities Markets Group by writing us at: Alternative
Securities Markets Group, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292.

Please provide the following in any notice of alleged infringement:

o identification of the material on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com that you
claim is infringing, with enough detail so that we can locate it on the website
(e.g.,provide link and description);

o identification of the rights (or works if relevant) claimed to have been infringed;
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o A statement by you that you have a good faith belief that the disputed use is not

I authorized by the rights owner, its agent or the law;o A statement by you declaring under penalty of perjury that (a) the above
information in your notice is accurate, and (b) you are the rights owner or you are

I authorized to act on behalf of the rights owner;
o Your address, telephone number and email address; and
o Your physical or electronic signature

13. Assignment

• You may not transfer or assign any rights or obligations that you have under this

i Agreement without Alternative Securities Markets Group's prior written consent.Alternative Securities Markets Group reserves the right to transfer or assign this
Agreement or any right or obligation under this Agreement at any time.

I 14.Governing Law

I • This Agreementshall be governed in all respects by the Laws of the State of California,without regard to conflict of law provisions. Except as otherwise agreed by the parties,
you agree that any claim or dispute you may have against Alternative Securities Markets
Group must be resolved by arbitration in the State of Califomia.

15.Severability and Waiver

• If any provisionof this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable,such provision
and the remaining provisions shall be enforced. In our sole discretion, we may assign this

I Agreement in accordance with the Legal Notices Section. Headings are for reference
purposesonly and do not limit the scope or extent of such section. Our failure to act with
respect to a breach by you or others does not waive our right to act with respect to
subsequent or similar breaches.We do not guarantee we will take action against all
breaches of this Agreement.

16. Legal Notices

• Altemative Securities Markets Group may provide notice to you by emailing it to the
address listed in your account. Notice shall be considered to be received by you within 24
hours of the time it is emailed to you unlesswe receive notice that the emailwas not
delivered. Except as otherwise stated, notice to Altemative Securities Markets Group
must be sent by postalmail to: Altemative Securities Markets Group, 4050 Glencoe
Avenue, Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292.

17. Changes to the Agreement

I • We may change this Agreement from time to time, and when we do we will post theamended terms on our website at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com and notify you

I ·
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by email of the material changes. Amended terms will take effect immediately for new

I users, and 30 days after they are posted for existing users.This Agreement may nototherwise be amended except in writing signed by you and us.
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Privacy Policy:

The website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and the services available on it (collectively, we'll refer
to these as the "Altemative Securities Markets Group Services") are provided to you by Altemative

I Securities Markets Group Corporation ("Alternative Securities Markets Group", "we"or "us").As we
provide you (or the organizationfor which you are representing) with the Altemative SecuritiesMarkets
Group services, we collect some personal information.This privacy policy tells you how Alternative
Securities Markets Group uses andworks to protect your information.

By using Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group'swww.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you agree to the
terms and conditionsof the User Agreement, including Privacy Policy, and you consent to our privacy
practices.This includes the use and disclosure of any personal information you have shared with us and
its transfer and storage on our servers in the United States,as described below.

Collection:

I When you registerfor the www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com services and apply for an account,wemay collect information about you, including:

I • Information that you provide to us to set up a User Account for your and identify you on the Site,
including Usemame, Passwordand secret questions and answers.

• Contact information, including first and last name, phone number, fax number,email address and
mailing address.

I • Payment information, including email address, bankaccount number and routing number.• Profile information, including your investment preferences and other information you may provide
us that allowsus to customize your www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com experience.

I • Other information we are required by law to collect form you, or from our consumer reporting
agencies, to process securities-related transactions, to assess the suitability of various
investments, and to comply with tax laws and anti-money laundering laws. This includes Social
Security Number, Date of Birth, Gender, Country of Citizenship, Liquid Assets, Net Worth,

i Education, Occupation, Employment Status, Employer Contact information, Annual income,InvestmentObjectives and Suitability Profile.

We may obtain information about you when you interact on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com,for
example, your transaction history, information about your contacts with Customer Service, and your
responsesto promotions or special offers.

I We may collect some information automatically from your computer while you browse our website, such
as where you go on the site and what you do there. We collect our Internet Protocol (IP) address,
computerand connection information, browser type and version, operating system, Intemet Service
Provider (ISP), time stamps, banner ads you click, the URLs you come from and go to next, and a cookie
number.

We may also obtain information about you through other sources such as credit agencies, affiliates and
business partners.

| 21l

I



Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Use:
We use the information we collect to:

• Operate the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comsite.

I • Verify your identity and contact information.
• Provide your with information and services you request.
• Set up your trading account, issue an account number and a secure password, maintainyour

portfolio and trading activity, and contact you with account information.
• Customize your experience on the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com site.
• Communicatewith you about your transactions, service updates and other administrative issues.
• Send you targeted marketing and promotional offers, based on your communications

I preferences.
• Measureand improve www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comand its services.
• Resolve disputes, address complaints and troubleshoot technical problems.
• Analyze site and user behavior and prepare aggregated reports.
• Comply with applicable lawsand regulations.

I Sharing and Disclosure:
The cornerstoneof this Privacy Policy is our commitment to keep your personal information confidential.
Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group does not sell, license, lease or otherwise disclose your personal
information to any third party for purposes of marketing by the third party or for any reason,except as

I described below.To provide our products and services,we may disclose your information to the followingparties:

I Issuers: we may share your information with our participating issuers. They will use information only as
necessary to complete your transactions and to include collected information needed to register you as a
shareholder of the issuerand issue the shares that you have purchased.

I Alternative Securities Markets GroupAffiliates: We may share information with present or future affiliates,including our subsidiaries, joint ventures or other companiesunder common control, where it may be
used to provide joint services or for such purposes as internal statistics, strategic decision-making,
customer reviews, identifying customer trends, customer verification, fraud preventionand security. You
may limit our affiliates from marketing their products or services to you based on personal information that
we collect about you and share with them. This information may include your name,email address,
mailing address, age, employment status, general account and demographic information and account
history with us.To limit affiliate marketing offers, contact us by email at
LEGAL(ä)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM to changeyour account preferences.

Service Providers: We may share information with service providers under contract who help with our

I business operationsand internal functions, for example, verifying our users,processing accounts, orderfulfillment, client service, client satisfaction surveys or other data collection activities relevant to our
business, maintaining the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comsite, and providing related services, such

I as electronicfunds transfers and wires. Our service providers are required to protect personal information
in a mannersimilar to the way we protect personal information and to only use it for the services they
provide to us.

I Legal and Other Disclosure: We may disclose information when permitted by law or under the good-faith
belief that such disclosure is necessary under applicable law, to comply with legal process served on
Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group; to protect the property interestsof Alternative Securities Markets
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Group, www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Altemative Securities MarketsGroup Agents and
Alternative Securities Markets Group Employees; or to protect personal safety or the safety of the public.

Assets: As our business evolves, Altemative Securities Markets Groupmay sell, transfer or otherwise
share some of its assets in connection with a merger, reorganizationor sale of assets,or in the event of
bankruptcy. In such an event, personal information may be one of the assets transferred.

If we propose to share information in a manner not covered in this Privacy Policy, we will notify you of this
change by posting an addendum on our site, a notice in the "Announcement" Section of the Site, and if
appropriate, provide you an opportunity to opt out of such use.

I Email Communications:Choice/Opt-Out. Becausewe do not share your personal information with non-affiliated parties for
marketing purposes, there is no need for you to opt out of such uses. At any time, you have the ability to

I opt out of receiving marketing communicationsfrom Altemative Securities Markets Group or Alternative
Securities Markets Group.com,but you may not opt out of administrative emails (for example, electronic
delivery of financial information, or emails about your transactions or our policy changes) while you are a
registered user of www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. In such cases, you can opt out by simply

I emailing LEGAL(d)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM stating you would like to cancel yourregistrationwith www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I Email Tools: If you send emails to a recipient through www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, they will
receive your email and any personal message you include. We use the email address you provide to
sendyour requested communication and for no other purpose.We may be required by law to retain these
emails; they are NOT private communications.You may not use our email tools to send spam or content
that violates the User Agreement.

Anti-Spam Policy Altemative Securities Markets Group does not tolerate Spam.We do not send emails
to anyone without permission,and we do not sell or rent email addresses to any unauthorized third party.

I This does not mean that we can prevent spam from happening on the intemet if you believe that youhave received an unsolicited emaii from us, please contact
LEGALOALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM and we will immediately investigate.

Cookies and Web Beacons:
Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group, www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Afternative Securities

I Markets Group Service Providers, and other members of our corporate family who provide use with jointservices, will sometimes place anonymouscookies or web beacons on your computer when you visit
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarketcom. We usethese cookies andweb beaconsto recognize retuming

I users, provide relevant content, measure traffic and activity on the site, monitor and improve our services
and protect against fraud. You can block cookies by changing the settings on your browser (consult your
browser help menuto find out how), but doing so may prevent us from delivering certain services to you.
Your browser must be set to accept cookies in order to access www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com as a
registered user.

Accessing, Reviewing and Changing Your Personal information:

I We urge you to review your information regulady to ensure that it is correct and complete. As a registereduser, you can review and change your personal information by accessing your account and Profile Page.
You may not be able to change some account information online. If you are unable to make the desired
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changes, you can contact us at LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM for further
assistance.Although we will require you to revalidate your personal information periodically, you should
promptly update your personal information if it changes or becomes inaccurate.

You can request that we close your www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com account by emailing us at
LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. After we close your account, we may retain some
information to comply with law, prevent fraud, assist with investigators, resolve disputes,analyze or
troubleshoot programs, enforce our User Agreement and take actions otherwise permitted by law. If your
account or membership is terminated or suspended, we may retain some information to prevent re-
registration.

I Security:We view protection of your privacy as a very important principle. We store and processyour information
on computers located in the United States that are protected by physical as well as technological security
devices.We have implemented physical, electronic and procedural safeguards that are designed to
protect the security of your information in compliance with applicable United States Federal and State
Regulations. These include advanced firewall and password protection for our databases, physical
access controls to our buildings and files, and restricted accessto your personal information to
employees that need to know that information to operate, develop or improve our services.

We have invested in leading-edge security software, systems and procedures to offer you a safe and
secure investing platform and protect your personal, financial and investment information.While no
security system is absolutely impenetrable,we will continually monitor the effectiveness of our security
system and refine and upgrade our security technology as new tools become available.

I Links to Other Sites:www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com may contain links to other websites. We are not responsible for the
privacy practices or the content of these sites. If you have concems about how another website collect
and uses information about you, make sure to read that site's own Privacy Policy.

I General:
We may change this policy from time to time, and we will post the amended terms on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comand notify you by email of the changes. Amendedterms will take
effect immediately for new users, and 30 days after they are posted for existing users. You should review
this Privacy Policy periodically to remain informed of any changes. You agree to accept posting of a
revised Privacy Policy electronicallyon www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comas an actual notice to you.
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INVESTOR REGISTRATION AGREEMENT:

This investor Registration Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into between you and
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("Alternative Securities Markets Group", "we"or "us").

I This Agreement will govem all transactions whereby you subscribe for and purchase equity or debtsecurities ("Shares"), from time to time, through the facilities of the Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group
website www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.Before you complete this Agreement, you must read and

I accept all terms and conditions in, and linked to, this Agreement, including the Alternative Securities
Markets Group UserAgreement goveming use of the Altemative Securities Markets Group website
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com and the Altemative Securities Markets Group Privacy Policy.
Before you can invest, you must also properly complete the investor Questionnaire.

1. Offering of Shares: Shares will be offered and sold through the Altemative Securities Markets
Group website www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com pursuant to individual private offerings

I ("Offerings") by the respective issuers of such Shares, with each such Offering being made
pursuant to the terms, conditions and disclosures (including risk factor disclosures) set forth in the
Prospectus for that particular Offering (the "OfferingTerms"). The Offering Terms for each
Offering for which you subscribe to purchase Shares shall be incorporated herein by this

I reference, and those Offering Terms shall be binding on you the same as if they were set forth infull in this Agreement.You agree to read carefully and make sure that you understand and agree
with the Offering Terms for any Offering before investing. You acknowledge that each Offering

I involves a high degree of risk, and that by choosing to subscribe for Shares in any Offering you
thereby acknowledge that you are prepared and able to bear the risk of lossof the entire
purchase price for any Shares you purchase.

I • Resale Restrictions and Limitations: You acknowledge that go_msSecurities Offered on
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com may not have filed a registration statement,andmy not file
a registration statement, with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "SecuritiesACT"), with respect to any Offering of
Shares, and that Shares issued may be "restricted securities"as defined in Rule 144(a)(3) of the
Securities Act andwill therefore be subject to restrictions on resales.A legend describing those
restrictionswill be placed on the certificate representing the Shares, and the issuer of the Shares
may give stop transfer instructions to the transfer agent for the Shares. Any Shares that you
purchase in a "Restricted Offering" may not be resold without registration or an exemption from
registration under applicable federal and state securities laws. You will ordinarily be required to
wait at least one year before an exemption may become available for you to resell Shares. Any
resale of Shares and any removal of a restrictive legend from, or stop transfer instructions relating
to, Shares is subject to the approval of the issuer of the Shares and its legal counsel. Altemative
Securities Markets Group shall have no responsibility or liability in relation to the issuer's use and
removal of legends and stop transfer instructions. These types of securities will be clearly defined
at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

2. Investor Registration: By entering into this agreement, you are registering as a prospective

I investor in order to become eligible to subscribe for Shares of various issuers in Offerings offered
for sale online through the Alternative Securities Markets Group website
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com's bidding platform (the "Platform").You agree to comply
with the terms of this Agreement,the terms of the UserAgreement, and the policies posted on

I the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Groupwebsite www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, asamended from time to time by Alternative Securities Markets Group in its sole discretion.
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I You are required tom complete and submit an Investor Questionnaire, which includes informationthat will allow the Issuer to determine whether investments in Shares are suitable to your
situation, based on Altemative Securities Markets Group's intemal suitability guidelines for
investment and any suitability standards posted on the www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com 's

I website.We will ask you to update this information at leastannually. You are required to providepersonal information in the InvestorQuestionnaire,which will handle in accordancewith the
Alternative Securities Markets Group's Privacy Policy.

I When registering as a prospective investor,you will be required to provide certain information that
will be used by the issuer and transfer agent of any Shares that you purchase, including such
things as your name and address to be entered on the registry of the transfer agent for such

i Shares and the address to which you would like to certificate representing such Shares to bedelivered.

I By registering as a prospective investor, you are providing "written instructions"to Altemative
Securities Markets Group under the Fair Credit ReportingAct authorizing Altemative Securities
Markets Group to obtain information from your personalcredit profile or other information from
Experian or a similar credit reporting company. By so doing, you authorize Altemative Securities

I Markets Groupto obtain such information solely to confirm your residenceand to confirm youridentity to avoid fraudulent transactions in your name.

I 3. Password Access to www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com: After you have completed your
registration and investor Questionnaire and we have completed our suitability review, we will
determine based on our intemal guidelines whether you qualify to receive password access to the
platform. If so, we will notify you that your registration has been accepted, and we will provide you

I with a password allowing you access to the platform.You will then be permitted to invest in anyOfferings in which you are qualified to invest, provide that such Offerings are first listed on the
platform after the activation of your registration.We may notify you via email about any new
Offering that becomes available on the platform,although we are not required to do so.

4. Bidding to Purchase Shares; Escrow Account; Closing: After you have received your
password giving you access to the platform,you will be permitted to postbids for Shares

I pursuant to the Offering Terms for any Offering listed on the platform in which you have been pre-
qualified to participate.The terms of any Offering may provide for a fixed investment amount or
minimum and maximum amountsthat apply to all subscribers in any particular offering.
Prospective investors "bid" (i.e.,"subscribe for") the amount they are willing to commit to the

I purchase of Shares in the Offering. We reserve the right to determine which bids of prospectiveinvestors will be accepted and in what amounts (in full or in part).

Before placing a bid for Shares in any Offering, you should carefully review all the information in

I the Prospectus for that Offering. You may ask questionsof the issuer and receive answersregarding the terms and conditionsof the Offering by submitting the questionsvia email to us at
LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM, and theses emails will be passed on to the issuer. IFAN

I OFFERING IS BEING MADE IN RELIANCE ON RULE 506 OF REGULATION D OF THESECURITIES ACT and the Offering allows purchasers to participate who are not "accredited
investors", as defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, you may also request any additional
information from the issuer that the issuer of such Shares possesses or can acquirewithout

I unreasonable effort or expense which is necessary to verify the accuracy of information furnishedby the issuer in the Prospectus.You may request such information by sending an email to
LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM,and these emails will be forwardedto the
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issuer. By placing a bid for Shares in any Offering, you represent and warrant that you have

I availed yourself fully of the foregoing answers and information prior to placing the bid, and youare satisfied with the information and answers that you have received.

Alternative Securities Markets Group may close an Offering for an issuer only after enough bids

I have been received for the Offering to be fully subscribed.An Offering is fully subscribed if atleast the minimum offering amount (the "Minimum Amount") referenced in the Prospectus for the
Offering has been received in the EscrowAccount.

I 5. Delivery of Share Certificates: When your bid to purchase Shares in any Offering is accepted, acertificate representing the Shares purchased will be delivered to you, in accordance with the
delivery instructions you have provided upon receipt of cleared investment funds from you.

6. Covenants: Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group covenants and promises that, at the time of
each Offering of Shares on the Alternative Securities Markets Group websitesat

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Alternative Securities Markets Groupwill comply in all
material respects with International, Federal and State Laws as they apply to Regulation A,
Regulation S, RegulationD,Califomia intra-State Securities Offering (Rule 1001), Rule 144
Offerings and EB5Securities Offerings in connection with these Offerings.

7. Remedies for Breach of Covenants: In the event of a breach by Alternative SecuritiesMarkets
Group of the foregoing covenants that materially and adversely affects your investment in Shares
sold to you under this Agreement, Altemative Securities Markets Group shall either:

a. Cure the breach, if the breach is susceptible to cure;
b. Repurchase the Shares from you if an exemption that authorizes the sale of your shares;

I or
c. Indemnify and hold you harmless against all losses, damages, legal fees, costs and

judgments resulting directly from any claim, demand or defense arising as a result of the
breach ("Losses").

The decision whether a breach is susceptible to cure, or whether Altemative Securities Markets
Group shall repurchase Shares from you or indemnify you against Losses, shall be in Alternative

I Securities Markets Group's sole discretion. Upon discovery by Altemative Securities Markets
Group of any such breach of the foregoing covenants requiring cure or repurchase of Shares,
Alternative Securities Markets Group shall give you noticeof the breach, and of Altemative
Securities Markets Group'selection to cure the breach or repurchase the Shares, not later than

I ninety (90) days after our discovery of the breach, in the event Altemative Securities MarketsGroup repurchases Shares, Altemative Securities Markets Group will pay you the full amountthat
you paid for such Shares. Uponany such repurchase,you agree to transfer and assignto
Alternative Securities Markets Group the certificates representing the Shares, and you authorize

I and agree that Altemative Securities Markets Group may execute any endorsements orassignments necessary to effectuate the transfer and assignment of the Shares to Altemative
Securities Markets Group. Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group's obligation to cure a breach,

I repurchase Shares, or indemnify you for a breach of the foregoing covenants pursuant to this
Section is your sole remedy with respect to a breach of Alternative Securities Markets Group's
covenants set forth in Section 7 above.

I
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8. No Advisory Relationship: You acknowledge and agree that.

a. The offer, sale and purchase of any Shares pursuant to this Agreement is an arm's-
length transaction between you and Altemative Securities Markets Group.

b. In connection with the offer, sale and purchase of such Shares, Altemative Securities

I Markets Group is not acting as your agent or fiduciary.c. Alternative Securities Markets Group assumes no advisory or fiduciary responsibility in
your favor in connection with the offer, sale and purchase of such Shares;

d. Alternative Securities Markets Group has not provided you with any legal, accounting,
regulatory or tax advice with respect to such Shares; and

e. You have consulted your own legal, accounting, regulatory and tax advisors to the extent
you have deemed it appropriate.

9. Alternative Securities Markets Group's Right to Verify information and Terminate
Offerings:

I Alternative Securities Markets Group reservesthe right to verify the accuracy and completenessof all information provided by prospective investors and issuers in connection with Offerings.
Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Groupalso reserves the right to determine in its reasonable

I discretion whether a registered user is using,or has used, the Alternative Securities MarketsGroup website illegally or in violation of any order, writ, injunction or decree of any court or
govemmental instrumentality, for the purposesof fraud or deception, or otherwise in a manner
inconsistentwith the terms and conditions of this Agreementor inconsistentwith any registration

I agreement betweenAltemative SecuritiesMarkets Groupand the user.Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group may conduct its review at any time before, during or after the posting of a bid or
before or after the closing of an Offering. You agree to respond promptly to Altemative Securities
Markets Group's requestsfor information in connection with your registration and accounts with
Alternative Securities Markets Group and your bids to subscribe for Shares in any Offering.

At any time prior to the closing of an Offering, Attemative Securities Markets Group, in its sole

I discretion, delay the closing in order to enable Altemative Securities Markets Group to conduct apre-closing review to verify the accuracy of information provided by the issuer and prospective
investors and to determine whether there are any irregularities with respect to the Offering or the

I bids for Shares in the Offering.Altemative Securities Markets Group may cancel or proceed with
the closing, depending on the results of its pre-closing review. If the Offering is canceled, the
Prospetus for the Offering will be removed from the Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Website
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com,all bidsfor Shares will be canceled, and all funds from the
bidders which are held in the Escrow Account will be refunded to the bidders.

10.No Guarantee of Investment or Assurance of any Return on investment

i ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUPDOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEEANY RETURN ON YOUR INVESTMENT IN ANY SHARESTHAT YOU PURCHASE IN
OFFERINGS ON THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP WEBSITE AT

I WWW.ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS
GROUP DOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE THAT YOU WILL EVER BE ABLE TO
RESELL SUCH SHARES, THAT YOU WILL BE ABLE TO RECOUP ALL OR ANY PART OF
THE PURCHASEPRICE FOR SUCH SHARES,OR THAT YOU WILL EVER MAKE A PROFIT

I ON SUCH SHARES.
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11. Restrictions on Use: Except as provided in Section 14 below, you are not authorized or

i permitted to use the Altemative Securities Markets Group's website atwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com to bid for or purchase Shares for someoneother than
yourself. You must be an owner of the Deposit Account you designate for electronic transfers of
funds, with authority to direct that funds be transferred to or from the account.Altemative

I SecuritiesMarkets Groupmay in its sole discretion, with or without causeand with or withoutnotice, restrict your accessto the Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group website at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 12. Suitability Representations and Warranties: By placing a bid to subscribe for Shares in any
Offering, you represent and warrant that you satisfy all applicable suitability requirements and
other requirements to invest that are described in the Prospectusfor that Offering or on

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.You also agree to provide any additional documentationreasonably requested by us to confirm that you meet applicable suitability standards, including
minimum financial suitability standards that may be requiredby the Securities Administrators of
certain states.

13. Other Representations and Warranties: You warrant and represent to Altemative Securities
Markets Group, as of the date of this Agreement and as of any date that you commit to purchase
Shares by placing a bid for Shares, that:

a. You have the legal competence and capacity to executeand perform this Agreement and
that you have duly authorized, executed and delivered this Agreement;

I b. In connectionwith this Agreement you have complied in all material respectswithapplicable federal, state and local laws; and
c. If you are entering into this Agreement on behalf of a corporation, partnership, limited

I liability company, trust, or other entity ("institution"),you warrant and represent that (i) you
have all necessary power and authority to execute and perform this Agreement on such
institution's behalf; (ii) the execution and performance of this Agreement will not violate
any provision in the institution's certificate of organization, by-laws, indenture or trust,
partnership agreement, or other constituent agreement or instrument goveming the
formation or administration of your institution; and (iii) the execution and performance of
this Agreement will not constitute or result in a breach or default under, or conflict with,

I any order, ruling or regulation of any court or other tribunal or of any governmental
commission or agency, or any agreementor other undertaking to which the institution is a
party or by which it is bound.

I 14.Alternative Securities Markets Group's Representations and Warranties: AlternativeSecurities Markets Group represents and warrants to you, as of the date of this Agreement and
as of any date you commit to purchase Shares, that:

I a. It is duly organized and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under thelaws of Califomia and has corporate power to enter into and perform its obligations under
this Agreement; and

I b. This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Altemative
Securities Markets Groupand constitutes a valid and binding agreementof Altemative
Securities Markets Group, enforceable against Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group in
accordancewith its terms, except as the enforcement thereof may be limited by

I applicable bankruptcy, insolvency or similar laws.
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15. Prohibited Activities: You agree that you will not do the following in connection with any

i Offering, any bid to subscribe for Shares in and Offering, or any other transaction involvingorpotentially involving Altemative Securities Markets Group or any issuer of Shares on the
Altemative Securities Markets Groupwebsite at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I o Represent yourself to any person, as a director, officer or employee of AlternativeSecurities Markets Groupor of an issuer of Shares on the Altemative Securities
Markets Group website at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com unless you are such

I director, officer or employee;
o Propose or agree to accept any fee, bonus, kickback or other thing of value of any

kind in exchange for your agreement to bid for or recommend that anyone else bid for
Shares in any Offering on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com;

I o Engage in any activities that require a licenseas a broker or dealer in connection withany Offering of Shareson www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com;
o Violate any Intemational, Federal, State or Local Laws, including, but not limited to,

i U.S.Federal and State Securities Laws,in connection with any transaction in the
securities of an issuer that has made or is making an Offering of its Shares on
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 16. Termination of Registration: Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group, may in its sole discretion,with or without cause, terminate this Agreement by giving you notice as provided below. In
addition, upon our reasonable determination that you have violated the provisionsof section 16,
have made a material misrepresentation in connection with this Agreement or your investor

i Questionnaire, or have otherwise failed to abide by the terms of this Agreement, AltemativeSecurities Markets Groupmay, in its sole discretion, immediately and without notice, take one or
more of the following actions:

I o Terminate or suspend your right to bid for Shares or otherwise participate inAlternative Securities Markets Group'swebsite www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
o Terminate this Agreement and your registration with Altemative Securities Markets

Group'swebsite www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Upon termination of this Agreement and your registration with Altemative Securities Markets

i Group's website www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, any bids you haveplaced on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com shall terminateandwill be removed from the site
immediately, but your right under the Agreement to any Shares purchased prior to the effective
date of the termination shall not be affected by the termination.

17. Indemnification: In addition to your indemnification obligations set forth in the Altemative
Securities Markets Group User Agreement for www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you agree
to indemnify, defend, protect and hold harmless Alternative Securities Markets Group and its

i Officers, Directors,Stockholders, Employees and Agents against all claims, liabilities, actions,costs, damages, losses,demands and expensesof every kind, known or unknown,contingent or
otherwise (i) resulting from any material breach of any obligation you undertake in this

I Agreement, including but not limited to your obligation to comply with any applicable laws; or (ii)
resulting from your acts, omissionsand representations (and those of your employees, agents or
representatives) relating to Attemative Securities Markets Group and
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.You obligation to indemnify Altemative Securities Markets

i Group shall survive termination of this Agreement, regardless of the reason for termination.
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18. Alternative Securities Markets Group's Right to Modify Terms: We may change this
Agreement from time to time, and when we do we will post the amended terms on
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com and notify you by email of material changes.Amended
terms will take effect immediately for new registrants and 30 days after they are posted for

i existing registrants.This Agreement may not otherwise be amended except in a writing signed by
you and us.
You authorize Altemative Securities Markets Group to correct obvious clerical errors appearing in
information you provide to Altemative Securities Markets Group, without notice to you, although
Alternative Securities Markets Group expressly undertakes no obligation to identify or correct
such errors.

This Agreement, along with the Altemative Securities Markets Group User Agreement for

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com,represents the entire agreementbetween you andAlternative SecuritiesMarkets Group regarding your participating as a prospective investoron
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous

I communications,promises and proposals,whether oral, written or electronic, between you and
Alternative Securities Markets Group with respect to your involvement as a prospective investor
on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 19. Notices: All noticesand other communications hereunder shall be given by email to yourregistered email address or will be posted on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and shall be
deemed to have been duly given and effective upontransmission or posting. All notices, required

I disclosures and other communications to you will be transmitted to you by email to your
registered email address.You can contact us by sending an email to
LEGALfd)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. You also agree to notify us if your
registered email address is changed by sending an email to
LEGAL(d>ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

20. Non-Disclosure Agreement: By entering into this Agreement, you agree not to disclose, except
on a confidential basis to your legal and financial advisors exclusively for the purposes of

I rendering professional advice to you, any information which you receive or have received fromAltemative Securities Markets Group or on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com that relates to
any Offering of Shares posted on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com or relates to the business

I of any issuer of such Shares, including, for example, information presented in a Prospectus for an
Offering of Shares on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com("Confidential Information").You
shall hold and maintain the Confidential information in strictest confidence for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the issuer that provided such Confidential Information.You shall not,without

I such issuer's prior written approval, use for your own benefit, publish, copy, or otherwise discloseto others, or permit the use by others for their benefit or to the detrimentof the issuer, any
confidential Information.

The term "Confidential Information" shall exclude any information that, at any given time:

a) Has been publicly disclosed by the issuer or by any third party through no fault of your

I own;
b) You have received by some legitimate means other than from Alternative Securities

Markets Group or its representativesor from the issuer or its representatives; or
c) The issuer has authorized you in writing to disclose

I
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21. No Warranties: EXCEPT FOR THE REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT,

I NO PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT MAKESANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY TOANOTHER PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

I 22. Limitation of Liability: IN NO EVENT SHALLONE PARTY BE LIABLETO ANOTHER PARTYFOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY,CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE
DAMAGES,EVEN IF INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

I FURTHERMORE, NO PARTY MAKESANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY TO
ANOTHER PARTY REGARDINGTHE EFFECTTHAT THE AGREEMENT MAY HAVE UPON
ANY INTERNATIONAL,FEDERAL,STATE, LOCALOR OTHER TAX LIABILITY FOR THE
OTHER.

23. Miscellaneous: The partiesacknowledge that there are not third party beneficiaries to this
Agreement.You may not assign, transfer, sublicense or otherwise delegate your rights under this

I Agreement to another person without Alternative Securities Markets Group'sprior written
consent.Any such assignment, transfer, sublicense or delegation in violation of this Section shall
be null and void. This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of
California, without regard to conflict of law provisions. Except as otherwise provided in this

I Agreement, you agree that any claim or dispute you have against Alternative Securities MarketsGroup must be resolved by arbitration in the State of California.Any waiver of a breach of any
provision of this Agreement will notbe a waiver of any other subsequent breach. Failure or delay

I by either party to enforce any term or condition of this Agreement will not constitute a waiverof
such term or condition. If any part of this Agreement is a valid enforceable provision that most
closeiy matches the intent of the original provision,and the remainder of the Agreement shall
continue in effect. The parties agree to execute and deliver such further documentsand
information as may be reasonably required in order to effectuate the purposesof this Agreement.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Statement of Understanding for Securities Offered to Investors on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i Regulation A (Current): Regulation A is an exemption for PUBl.lCOFFERINGS notexceeding $5
Million USDin any 12-month period. Companies choosingto rely on this exemption must file an offering
statement with the U.S.Securities & Exchange Commission on Fonn 1-A, consisting of a notification,
offering circular and exhibits. The SEC staff reviews this offering statement.

Regulation A Offerings share many characteristics with registered offerings. For example, purchasers
("Investors") must be provided with an offering circular similar to a prospectus.Just as in registered
offerings, the securities can be offered PUBLICLY, using general solicitation and advertising, and
purchasers DO NOT RECEIVE 'RESTRICTED SECURITIES', as explained at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.The Principle difference between RegulationA Offerings and
Registered Public Offerings are:

1) Financial Statements for a Regulation A Offerings are simpler and do not need to be
audited unless audited financial statements are otherwise available.

I 2) RegulationA issuers do not incur either ExchangeAct Reporting obligations after theoffering or Sarbanes-Oxley Obligations applicable only to SEC reporting companies,
unless the company'meets the thresholds that trigger Exchange ACT Registration".

I 3) Companiesmay choose among three formats to prepare the Regulation A OfferingCircular, one of which is a simplified question-and-answer document; and

I 4) Companies may "test the waters"to determine market interest in their securities beforegoing through the expenseof filing with the SEC.

I SEC reporting companies are not eligible to use Regulation A. All other types of companies may use
Regulation A, except developmental stage companies without a specified business (for example, "Blank
Check Companies")and investment companies registered or required to be registered under the
InvestmentCompany act of 1940. In most cases, shareholders may use Regulation A to resell up to $1.5
Million USD of Securities.

The "test the waters" provision of a Regulation A allows companies to publish or deliver a written

I document to prospective purchasers or make scripted radio or television broadcasts to determine whether
there is an interest in their contemplated securities offering before filing an offering statement with the
SEC. This gives companies the opportunity of being able to determine whether enough market interest in
their securities exists before they incur the full range of legal, accountingand other costs associated with

I filing an offering statementwith the SEC. Companies may NOT, however, solicit or accept money for
securities offered under Regulation A until the SEC completes its review of the filed offering statement
and the Company delivers offering materials to investors.

I NOTE ABOUT REGULATION A: The JOBS Act requires the SEC to develop rules for a new exemption tothe existing Regulation A, which willpermit offerings up to $50 Million USDa year without SEC
Registration.

I
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Proposed Changes to Regulation A pursuant to the Passage of the JOBS Act in 2012. These
changes are expected to be enacted during the first half of 2014.

The SEC's proposed rules will update and expand the Regulation A exemption by creating the following
Two Tiers of Regulation A Offerings:

• TIER QNE: Tier One would consist of those offerings already covered by RegulationA - namely
securities of up to $5 Million USD in a twelve month period, including up to $1.5 Million USD for
the account of selling security-holders.

• TIER TWO: Tier Two would consist of securities offerings of up to $50 Million USD in a twelve
month period, including up to $15 Million USD for the account of selling security-holders.

For offerings up to $5 Million USD, the Company could elect whether to proceed under Tier 1 or Tier 2.

Basic Requirements:

Under Tier 1 and Tier 2, companies would be subject to basic requirements, including ones addressing
issuer eligibility and disclosures that are drawn from the existing provisions of RegulationA.The
proposed rules would update RegulationA to among the other things.

1. Permit companies to submit draft offering statements for nonpublic SEC review prior to filing

I 2. Permit the use of "testing the waters"solicitation materials both before and after filing of the
Offering Statement

3. Modernize the qualification, communication and offering process in Regulation A to reflect
analogous provisions of the Securities Act registration process, including electronic filing of
offering materials.

- Additional Tier 2 Requirements:

I in addition to the three basic requirements, companies conducting Tier 2 Offerings would be subject tothe following requirements.

I 1. Investors would be limited to purchasing no more than 10% of the greater of the investor's annual
income or net worth,

2. The Financial Statements included in the Offering Circular would be required to be audited.
3. The Company would be required to file annual and semi-annual ongoing reports and current

event updates that are similar to the requirements for public reporting companies.
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Eligibility:

Regulation A would be available to companies organized in and with their principal business in the United
States or Canada,as is currently the case under Regulation A.

The Exemption would not be available to companies that:

• Are already SEC reporting companies and certain investment companies
• Have no specific business plan or purpose or have indicated their business plan is to engaged in

a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company.
• Are seeking to offer and sell asset-backed securities or fractional undivided interests in oil, gas or

I other mineral rights.
• Have not filed the ongoing reports required by the proposed rules during the preceding two years.
• Are or have been subject to a Commissionorder revoking the company's registration under the

Exchange Act during the preceding five years.
• Are disqualified under the proposed 'bad actor' disqualification rules.

Preemption of Blue Sky Law:

I Under current Regulation A, offerings are currently subject to registration and qualification requirementsin the States where the offering is conducted unless a State-level exemption is available. This has been
identified by the GAO and market participants as a central factor for the limited use of current Regulation
A.

In view of the range of investorsprotections provided under the proposal, state securities law
requirements would be preempted for Tier 2 offerings.The proposal also explores altemative approaches

I to addressing this matter, including the coordinated review program proposed by the North AmericanSecurities Administrators Association.

Current Status:

The Commission has recently completed a sixty day public comment period on the proposed rules. The
Commission is currently reviewing the commentsand determining whether to adopt the proposed rules as
illustrated above. Enactment is expected during the first half of 2014.

Companiescannot use this new exemption until the SEC adopts final rules.

I
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OTHER SECURITIES THAT MAY BE OFFERED:

California intra-State Exempt Securities ("CA1001"): Section 3(a) (11) of the Securities Act exempts

I from registration any offering made solely to persons residing in a single State or Territory, where the
issuer is incorporated and doing business in the same state. The rationale is that a wholly Intra-State
transaction is adequately policed by the Laws of the State, hence there is no need for an additional layer
of Federal Law.

Under Rule 147, an issuer does business in the State (1) at least 80% of its gross revenues(inciuding
subsidiaries) is derived from operations or assets in-state; (2) atleast 80% of its assets (including
subsidiaries) is located in-state; (3) atleast 80% of the offering's net proceeds is used in-state; and (4) its

I principal office is in-state. During the offering period and for nine months from the last sale by the issuer,purchasers may only resell their stock to other persons living in-state.

Companies listed on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com use CA1001 in combination with Califomia
Section 25102(n)

Califomia 25102(n) is limited to issuers that are Califomia Companies (with some minor exemptions).

I investors must be "qualified purchasers".This means,generally, accreditedinvestors and natural personswith a net worth specified in the statute.

I Issuers relying on 25102(n) may PUBLICLY disseminatea limited written announcementof the offering.
Potential investorsmay then respond to the announcement by contactingthe issuer. The issuer may not
telephone a prospective investor until it has determined that the investor is a qualified purchaser. Issuers
must provide disclosure documentsto the non-accredited investorsat least five days prior to sale.

I Regulation S: Regulation S ("Reg S") is an exemption designed by the U.S.Securities & Exchange
Commission for Companies seeking to raise capital from investors located OUTSIDE of the United

i States. A Regulation S Offering under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act") is asafe harbor rule that defines when an offering of Securities would be considered an "offshore transaction"
so as not to be subject to the registration obligations imposed under Section 5 of the Securities Act.

I A RegulationS Offering (Foreign Direct Public Offering) only exempts the issuer from the registrationrequirements.It does not exempt the issuer from anti-fraud provisions.
There are two main requirementsin using a RegulationS Offering. The first is the offer and the sale of the

I securities must be in legitimate offshore transactions. Under a Regulation S Offering, the Company maynot offer or sell any securities to a U.S.Citizen or Resident even if that person purchases the securities
abroad.Also, the sale must not be done for the purposeof secretly selling the Securities to a U.S.

I investor. The second requirement under Regulation S is that there cannot be any directed selling efforts
in the United States. Generally, this means a company cannot advertise the Offering in a publication
where the circulation crosses over to the United States.

I A Regulation S Offering provides two exemptions from safe harbors from U.S.Securities Registrations:
an exemption for the initial sale and another exemption for the resale of securities after they are held for a
period of time, normally one year.

I An importantadvantage to Companies utilizing Regulation S is that they are able to advertise in theforeign markets in newspapers and other publications. Under Regulation S the Company is allowed to
hold seminars, road shows and engage in other general solicitationoutside of the United States.
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Also, Foreign Direct Public Offerings (Regulation S) are not integrated with Section 5 Public Offerings or

I Regulation D Private Placements. Regulation D documents contain rules which apply to transactions inthe United States. Regulation S Offering Documents contain rules which apply to foreign transactions
only. Therefore, a Company can conduct simultaneousPrivate Placement Stock Offerings and Foreign

I Direct PublicOfferings without jeopardizing either exemption.Also, Regulation S Investors are treated the
same way as accredited investorsfor the purposeof determining compliance with the 35 non-accredited
investor limitation outlined in the RegulationD Private Placement.

Regulation D / Rule 504: Rule 504, sometimes referred to as the "Seed Capital Exemption",providesan
exemption for the offer and sale of up to $1 Million USD of Securities in a 12-month period. A Company
may use this exemption so long as it is not a Blank Check Company and it is not subject to Exchange

I Reporting Requirements. In general, a Company may not use general solicitation or advertising to marketthe securities, and purchasers generally receive "restricted securities". Purchasers of restricted securities
may not sell them without SEC Registration or using another exemption, which is further explainedon the

I "Resaleof Restricted Securities" page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com . Investors should be
informed that they may not be able to sell securitiesof non-reporting companies for atleast a year without
the issuer registering the transaction with the SEC.

I A Company may, however, use the Rule 504 Exemptionfor a Public Offering of its Securitieswith generalsolicitation and advertising, and investors will receive "non-restricted securities", under the following
circumstances:

I • The Company sells in accordance with a State Law that requires the public filing and delivery toinvestors a substantive disclosure document, or

I • The Company sells in accordancewith a State Lawthat requires registration and disclosuredocument delivery and also sells in a State without those requirements,so long as the Company
delivers to all purchasers the disclosure documents mandated by a State in which it is registered;
or

• It sells exclusively accordingly to State Law Exemptions that permit general solicitation and
advertising, so long as sales are made only to "accredited investors".

I Even if a Company makes a private sale of its Securities,and not specific disclosure deliveryrequirementsare required, a Company should take care to provide sufficient information to investors
to avoid violating the anti-fraud provisions of the securities laws.This means that any information a

I Company provides to investors must be free from false and misleading statements. Similarly, aCompany should not exclude any information if the omission makes what is provided to investors
false or misleading.

I Regulation D I Rule 505: Rule 505 provides an exemption for offers and sales of Securities totaling
up to $5 Million USD in any 12-month period. Under this exemption, a Companymay sell to an

I unlimited number of "accredited investors" and up to 35 persons that are not accredited investors.Purchasers must buy for investment purposes only, and not for the purposeof reselling the securities.
The issued securities are 'restricted securities', meaning purchasers may not resell them without

I registration on an applicable exemption, as explained on the 'Resales of Restricted Securities' page.
If a Company is not a SEC Reporting Company, Investors should be informed that they may not be
able to sell securities for atleast one year without the Company registering the transaction with the
SEC.A Company may not use general solicitationor advertising to sell the Securities.
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I Under Rule 505, if the Company's Offering involves any purchasers that are not accredited investors,the Company must give these purchasers disclosure documents that generally contain the same
information as those included in a registration statement for a registered offering. There are also

I financial statement requirements that apply to Rule 505 Offerings involving purchasers that are not
accredited investors.For instance, if financial statements are required, they must be audited by a
certified public accountant.The Company must also be available to answerquestions from
prospective purchasers who are not accredited investors.

The Companymay decide what information to give to accredited investors, so long as it does not
violate the antifraud prohibitions of the Federal SecuritiesLaws. If a Company provides information to
accredited investors, it must make this information available to the non-accredited investors as well.

Regulation D i Rule 506: Rule 506 is a "Safe Harbor"for the non-public exemption in Section 4(a)(2)

I of the Securities Act, which means it provides specific requirements that, if followed, establish that a
transaction falls within the Section 4(a)(2) exemption. Rule 506 does not limit the amount of money a
Company can raise or the number of accredited investors it can sell securities to, but to qualify for the
safe harbor, a Company must:

1. Not use general solicitation or advertising to market the Securities.

I 2. Nosell Securities to more than 35 non-accredited investors (unlike Rule 505, all non-accredited
investors,either alone or with a purchaser representative,must meet the legal standard of having
sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters to be capable of evaluating
the merits and risks of the prospective investment);

3. Give "non-accredited investors" specified disclosure documents that generally contain the same
information as provided in registered offerings (the Company is not required to provide specified
disciosure documents to accredited investors, but, if it does provide information to accredited
investors, it must also make this information available to the non-accredited investors as weli);

4. Be available to answer questions from prospective purchasers who are non-accredited investors;
and

5. Provide the same financial statement information as required under Rule 505.

Purchasers receive "restricted securities" in a Rule 506 Offering. Therefore, they may not freely trade
the Securities after the Offering, as explained on the "Resales of Restricted Securities" page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I Section 18 of the Securities Act provides a Federal preemption of exemption from State registrationand review of private offerings that are exempt under Rule 506. The States still have authority,
however, to investigate and bring enforcement actions for fraud, impose State Notice Requirements

I and collect State Fees.
Speciai Note for 506 Offerings: The JOBS Act requires the SEC to eliminate the prohibition on using
generai solicitation and advertising to qualify for the Rule 506 Safe Harbor where ali purchasers of the

1 Securities are accredited investorsand the issuer takes reasonable steps to verify that thepurchasers are accredited investors. This notprovision is not yet effective.

I
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An ISSUERS OBLIGATION TO INVESTORS TO HAVE SECURITIES LISTED ON

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I • Financial Reporting - All companies listed on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are
REQUIRED to submitt un-audited financial reports signed by the Company CEO and/or CFO,
dated within 60 days of listing on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Companiesare also
required to submit to Altemative Securities Markets Group for listing on the Company page at

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.coma complete set of un-audited financial reportssigned bythe CompanyCEO and/or CFO within 30 days of the close of each business quarter and a
complete set of fully audited financial statements within 60 days of the close of each business
calendar year. All audited financial reports must be completed by a Altemative Securities Markets
Group approved Certified Public Accounting Firm.

• State of the Company Updates - All companies listed on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I are REQUIREDto have a quarterly web conference or phone conference call in which a principai
member of the company is required to give an update to all current investors and potential new
investors (including financial analysts) who wish to participate. Members of the Company are
required to allowfor ample time for questions from conference call participants. Company CEO's

I are also required to draft a letter once per month to update investors on the current State of theCompany. Both web conference / phone conference call, along with the CEO Letters on the State
of the Companywill be published on the Company'spage at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Corporate Actions - Companies listed on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com are required to
report certain corporate actions, including dividends, stock splits, reverse splits, name changes,

I mergers, acquisitions, dissolutions, bankruptcies,liquidations, issuances of any new securitiesnot currently disclosed, any new debts incurred by the Companyand any changes in
management,atleast TEN DAYS prior to the record date. All of these notices will be listed on the
Company page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

Acknowledgement and Signature.

I This Agreement, together with the "New investor Questionnaire", "User Agreement","Privacy Policy", "Investor Agreement", "Statement of Understanding of Securities
Offered" and "Issuers Obligation to investor", sets forth the entire understanding and

I agreement between Aiternative Securities Markets Group and yourself, with respect to thesubject matters hereof. By signing this agreement below, you state that you understand al
the subject matter and terms of this entire agreement.

I
I Signed

Printed Name

I
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I FIDC

Financial industry Regulatory Authority

I
Interim Form for Funding Portals

if you intend to act as a funding portal under the JOBS Act, you may voluntarily submit this form to

inform us about your future funding portal business.Your voluntary submission of the requested

I information will help FINRA better understand the funding portal community andhelp us develop rulesspecific to funding portals. FINRA will accordconfidential treatment to the information that you submit.

I Although a further filing will be needed before FINRA will be able to grant you membership, we intendto prepopulate for you a future funding portal membership form with the information that you submit
on this form. FINRA membership will be made available after the SEChasadopted funding portal
registration and other rules, and has approved FINRA's funding portal rules.

Please feel free to supplement the information that we request on this form with any additional
information that you believe would be helpful.

Please submit the form to: fundingportals(ä)finra.org. If you have any questions, please contact us at

(212) 858-4000 and select "option 5."

Contact Information

Please provide us a contact person whom we canask follow-up questions.

Contact person

First name Steven Joseph

I Last name MuehlerEmail address Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Phone number 213-407-4386

Fax number None

Mailing address

Company name Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp.
Street address,line 1 4050 Glencoe Avenue

Street address,line 2 Click here to enter text.

City Marina Del Rey

I State CaliforniaCountry Los Angeles
Postalcode 90292

I
I
I



Information About Your Business

1. General Information

a. Full Name of Funding Portal ("FP")

Alternative Securities Market

b. Any Other Name(s) Under Which Business Is or Will Be conducted

None

c. Business Address

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

d. All Website Addresses Where Business is or Will Be Conducted

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I e. Legal Status of FP(e.g.,Corporation, Limited ability Company ("LLC"),Partnership, SoleProprietorship or other)

California Stock Corporation

f. State/Country of Formation

California

g. Date of Formation

October 2014

I II. Ownershipa. Please use the schedule below to identify the direct owners of the FP. Please include, as

applicable:

I i. any shareholder that directly owns 5 percent or more of a class of a votingsecurity of the FP,unless the FP is a public reporting company (that is,subject to

Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Act"));

ii. all general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to

receive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5 percent or more of the

I partnership's capital;iii. any trust, andeach trustee, that directly owns 5 percent or more of a classof

voting security of the FP,or has the right to receive upon dissolution, or has

I contributed, 5 percent or more of the FP's capital; andiv. all members of an FPthat is a LLCthat have the right to receive upon

dissolution, or have contributed, 5 percent or more of the LLC'scapital.

Interim Formfor Funding Portals | Page2



b. Please use the schedule below to identify the indirect owners of the FP. Regarding each

direct owner provided in response to the above question, please complete the schedule

below as follows:

I i. in the case of an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholders thatbeneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the

sale of, 25 percent or more of a classof a voting security of that corporation;

(Note: For purposes of this schedule, a person beneficially owns any securities

(i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,

grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-

in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the same residence; or (ii) that

he/she has the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of any

option, warrant or right to purchase the security);

ii. in the case of an owner that is a partnership, all general partners and those

limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or

havecontributed, 25 percent or more of the partnership's capital;

iii. in the case of an owner that is a trust, the trust and each trustee; and

I iv. in the case of an owner that is an LLC,(i) those members that have the right toreceive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 25 percent or more of the LLC's

capital, and (ii) if managed by elected managers,all elected managers.

I (Note: Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25 percent owners at each level.Once a public reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Act)

is reached, no further ownership information up the chain is required.)

Foreign Entity or Owned Interest in SSN or Tax 1D

Mr. Steven Joseph Individual Alternative Securities 100% 47-2050153

Muehler, Founder & Markets Group
Chief Executive Officer Corporation

(iidlibebanoernertekt. thooseeniten CÍininereto enterten Cliekhere to Click here to
enter text enter text

enter tent enter text

Qcloßereto entertex6 Choose arritem C(ickBeneto ente text efickhereto efickhereto
enter text enter text

Clinkeereiointenien Chaosearenem Cliclohefeto ente text diickhereio dik:kheteto
ettei tent enter text

(If additional space is needed,please submit a separate document as an additional attachment containing

the information and identifying the question to which the information pertains.)
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c. Identify (i) all subsidiaries of the FPand (ii) any affiliated entities with which the FPwill

engage in a business relationship in connection with its funding portal activities. Please

identify any of these entities that are broker-dealers.

None

111. Funding

a. Source of Funding

Please identify below all contributions of equity capital or debt financing made to the
FP'sbusiness.

Date Nameof Source Recipient Amount Type (Equity or Debt)

October Mr.Steven J. Alternative $10,000 Equity
2014 Muehler Securities opening balance

Markets Group
Corporation

Click here to Click here to enter Click hereto Clickhere to Choose an item.
enter text text. enter text. enter text.

I Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to choose an item.
enter text. text. enter text. enter text

Click here to Clíckhere to enter Click here to Click here to Choose an item.
enter text. text. enter text. enter text.

Click here to Click here to enter Clickhere to Click here to Choose an item.
enter text. text. enter text. enter text.

(If additional space is needed, please submit a separate document as an at ditional attachment

containing the information and identifying the question to which the information pertains.)

IV. Management and Disclosure

a. Please identify by name, title and, if applicable, CRD number, each person associated

with the FPwho is or will be engaged in the management, direction or supervision of
the FP'sbusiness.

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler, Founder and Chief Executive Officer

b. Statutory Disqualifications

is the FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.subject to

statutory disqualification pursuant to Section 3(a)(39) of the Act? (FINRA notes that we

may expand this question to include additional persons in the future funding portal

membership form.)

Yes XNo

interim Form for Funding Portals | Page 4



I
I [lf 'Yes'indicated above] As applicable to the FP and each person, identify thenature of the disqualifying event, provide CRDnumber (if applicable) anddescribe

the anticipated role with the FP.
None

c. Other Disclosure History (FINRA notes that we may expand this question to include

additional persons and events in the future funding portal membership form.)
is or hasthe FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.been the

I subject of the following (or is any of the following otherwise true with respect to the FPor suchperson(s) identified): (i) any permanent or temporary adverse action by a state

or federal authority, or a self-regulatory organization, with respect to a registration or

licensing determination regarding the FPor any person identified in response to

questions ll.a.or IV.a.;(ii) a pending, adjudicated or settled regulatory action or

investigation by the SEC,the CFTC,a federal, state or foreign regulatory agency, or a

self-regulatory organization; (iii) an adjudicated or settled investment-related private

civil action for damages or an injunction; (iv) a criminal action (other than a minor traffic

I violation) that is pending, adjudicated, or that hasresulted in a guilty or no contest plea;(v) the FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.is subject to

unpaid arbitration awards,other adjudicated customer awards,or unpaid arbitration

settlements; (vi) any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.was

terminated for causeor permitted to resign after an investigation of an alleged violation

of a federal or state securities law, a rule or regulation thereunder, a self-regulatory

organization rule or an industry standard of conduct; or (vii) a state or federal authority

or self-regulatory organization has imposeda remedial action, such as special training,

I continuing education requirements, or heightened supervision, on any person identifiedin response to questions ll.a.or IV.a..

)(Yes O No |
[if 'Yes' indicated above] As applicable to the FP and each person identified, provide

CRDnumber (if applicable), the person's role with the FP and a description of the

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler - See attached "California Cease and Desist" order
and the Notes on Page l and the Underlined Section on the Second to Last Page.

V. BusinessRelationships, Business Model and Compensation
a. Certain Business Relationships

Pleasedescribe all businessandcontractual relationships the FPwill maintain, as

applicable, with the following:

i. Escrow agents, transfer agents, and custodians of investor funds and securities

W ii. Securities brokers and dealers

iii. Recordkeeping

SeeAttachments:

1. Business Description
2. U.S.Investor Suitability Q.uestionnaire

Interim Form for Funding Portals j Page 5
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I
I 3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire4. Institutional Investor Questionnaire

I b. Please describe the FP'sbusinessmodel (e.g.,the types of securities to be presented to
investors, any limitations on the types of issuers, how issuers will be presented to

investors).

SeeAttachment

I 1. Business Description2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire

3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional Investor Questionnaire

c. Please describe the forms and sources of compensation that the FP and persons

I associated with the FPexpect to receive (e.g.,transaction-based, referral-based, flat fee,from issuers,from investors).

SeeAttached Business Description

d. Do yeo p o use any pre-dispute arbitration agreements?

e. Please describe how the FPaddresses the requirements for funding portals under the

JOBSAct. In particular, please describe how the FPwould (i) address investor education;

(ii) take measures to reduce the risk of fraud with respect to funding portal transactions;

I (iii) ensure adherence to the aggregate selling limits; and (iv) protect the privacy ofinformation collected from investors.

See attachments:

I 1. Business Description2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire

3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional Investor Questionnaire

I
I
I
I
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386/ Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I Financial Industry Regulatory AuthorityCrowdFunding Web Portal Registration
1735 K Street

Washington, D.C.20006

I
Dear FINRA;

Enclosed you will find a Pre-CrowdFunding Web Portal Registration for "Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation"
(www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com). Also part of this submission,you will find the "Registered Investment Advisor" ADV 1
& 2 for the "Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation" andMr. Steven J.Muehler. The Alternative Securities Markets

i Group Corporation is currently in the processof filing asa Five State Registered Investment Advisory Firm. Mr. Muehler is
currently scheduled to take the Series65 Securities Law Exam in late November or early December 2014.

The Alternative Securities Market ("ASM") aims to be the First CrowdFunding Primary and Secondary Market for Regulation A

I Securities. The Alternative SecuritiesMarket is aPrivate, Transparent Equity and Debt Marketplace that offers marketparticipants a comprehensiverange of services to meet both the the needs of issuers and investors. These services include a
facility for "Direct Initial Public Offerings" for Qualified Regulation A Securities, Self-Directed IRAs, as well asa Private
SecondaryResaleFacility for the resale of Regulation A Securities(The "Ebay Style" SecondaryMarket is a portal where a

I Seller canpost an "ask",and a Buyer canpost a "Bid" to buy.The communications are only between a seller and a buyer. All
salesare ONLY directly between a buyer and a seller. A seller pays aposting fee at the time of posting the ASK. There areno
salescompensations).

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("ASMG") is the operator of the Alternative Securities Market.

There are four market segments of the Alternative Securities Market:

I 1. ASM Venture Market:
a. U.S.& CanadianCompanies Only
b. Securities are issuedpursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S
c. Minimum Offering: $100,000

I d. Maximum Offering- $1,000,000e. Equity, Debt (assetbacked) & Convertible Preferred
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

I 2. ASM Main Market:
a. U.S.& Canadian CompaniesOnly
b. Securitiesare issued pursuant to Regulation A andRegulation S
c. Minimum Offering: $1,000,001

I d. Maximum Offering: $5,000,000e. Maximum Offering: upon enactment of Regulation A Plus, Tier II, the maximum Offering will increase to
$50,000,000

f. Equity, Debt (asset backed) & Convertible Preferred

I g. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comh. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Altemative SecuritiesMarket
3. ASM Global Private Market.

a. U.S.,Canadian & International Companies

I b. Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D Rule 506c. Minimum Offering- $1,000,000
d. Maximum Offering: No Maximum
e. Equity, Debt (asset backed) & Convertible Preferred (others maybe considered)

I f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. See Mandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Altemative Securities Market

I
Page 1
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Corporate: 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

4. ASM Pooled Funds Market:

I a. Private Pooled Investment Funds (Real Estate Funds,Private Equity Funds, Hedge Funds,Etc.)b. Securities Issued pursuant to Regulation D or Regulation A (if available)
c. Minimum Offering: $100,000
d. Maximum Offering: $No Maximum

I e. Equity, Debt and Convertible Preferred (others may be considered)
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

I Mandatory Public Reporting Requirements for Companies listed on the Altemative Securities Markets Group are listed starting at
the bottom of this page.Though theserequirements may differ from those required of the Securities & Exchange Commission or
by any State SecuritiesRegulator, it is the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation's determination that these
mandatory public reporting requirements are in the best interest of the investing public, and are mandatory for all companies

I listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's policy is not to engagedorlist any company on the Alternative Securities Market that does not fully agreeto,and keep current on the below public reporting
requirements.Any company who fails to supply the below listed public reporting items, shall be 'delisted' from the Alternative

Securities Market and that Company's unrestricted securities held by investors, will not be allowed to be posted on the

I Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group SecondaryResale Market ("Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities
Clearinghouse").

The Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities Clearinghouse is essentially an "Ebay Style" of an online auction board

I where a holder of anunrestricted security of a company listed on the Alternative Securides Market can post an "ask" for the saleof shares,anda potential buyer can post a "bid" to buy the shares.The transaction is RNJY between a seller anda buyer, and a
seller paysa nominal feeto post an"ask" on the"Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities Clearinghouse". There are
no salescommissions or "spreads" paid to the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and trades are only closed

I during a two hour window per week, which will be part of the Company's weekly "concentrated trade volume" (though "asks "can beposted24/7, and "bids" can besubmitted24/7). The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's only
compensation is from the seller, andthat is paid at the time of the seller posting the "ask", it is not dependent onwhether the
seller is successful in selling their securities or not. There is no compensationpaid by the buyer.

The Mandatory Public Reporting Requirements of all Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market are as follows:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative Securities Markets

i Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30 days of the close of eachbusiness quarter.Company financials shall beemailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com and will also posted at

www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors and investment

I banking professionalswith issuedusernamesandpasswords will have accessto view the Company's
Financial Statements.All un-audited financial statements will be signed as "true and accurate" by the Chief

Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

I o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative Securities Markets Group acomplete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 daysof the close of each businessfiscal year.
Company financials shall beemailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com and will also posted at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors and investment
banking professionalswith issuedusernames and passwords will haveaccessto view the Company's
Financial Statements.

I o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agreesthat the Company's Chief Executive Officer will participatein a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new investors and/or financial professionals

that chose to participate in the conference call. During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the

Company, the CEO will detail the "current status ofthe company " and detail where the CEO is taking the

company in the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days,and no greater than 30days,

from the releaseof the Company's quarterly financial release.CEOtake make ample time to answer questions

I
Page 2
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Corporate: 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

from conference call participants. Company agreesthat the quarterly conference calls with the Company's

I CEO will postedon the Company's private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they maybe heard by registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agreesthat the Company's Chief Executive Officer will
publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the "State ofthe Company Letter" to all investors

of the Company and to Alternative Securities Markets Group. The "State ofthe Company Letter" should

detail the current operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary

I for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is looking at taking thecompany in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agreesthat the "State ofthe Company Letter" will be
posted on the Company's private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed

by registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to Alternative Securities

Markets Group.These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New Stock Issues,Reverse Splits, Na me

I Changes,Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions, Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to theInvestors and to Alternative Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record

date.All Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group is further broken-down in EIGHTEEN MARKET SEGMENTS. Each of the below
Market Segments were formed to: (1) operate asboth an Independent Primary and SecondaryMarket Segment of the Alternative

I Securities Market for the Direct Initial Public Offering of Securities to the investing public and for the establishment of a
SecondaryResale / Trading market for the direct resale of securities for companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market
and current on all public reporting requirements.,and (2) to act as a Private Equity Capital Partner to early and growth stage
companies listed on one of the below listed market segments.

I 1. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation andAerospaceMarket2. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Biofuels Market
3. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group California Water Rights Market

i 4. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse
5. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market
6. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Entertainment and Media Market
7. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Fashion & Textiles Market

I 8. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Financial Services Market
9. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and Beverage Market
10. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality Market
11. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market

I 12. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and Pharmaceuticals Market
13. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining & Mineral Rights Market

14. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil andNatural Gas Market
15. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage Clearinghouse

I 16. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub Market
17. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Retail andE-Commerce Market
18. The Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies Market

i Each of the above are Limited Liability Companies (either existing or pending registration) of the Altemative Securities Markets
Group Corporation. Each of the above LLCs make "micro investments" in each company listed on its Market Segment.These
"micro investments" in eachCompany are made through the payment of State or Federal Feesand/or services rendered.These
feesand/or servicesare detailed below (but are not limited to):

I 1. SEC Form 1-A Legal Drafting and Legal Compliance - $2,7502. SEC CIE Number issuance- $0.00
3. International Stock Identification Number: $500

I
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4. SEC Form 1-A Filing with the SEC (eachsubmission of seven copies, includes: printing, binding, binding materials,

I paper materials, ink / toner and postage): $50
5. NASAA Coordinated Review Submission - $450 for NINE States

6. State Registration andFiling Feesfor Direct Initial Public Offering:
a. California: $200 plus 1/5of 1% of the Offering

I b. New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)
c. Florida: $1,000
d. Texas: $100 plus 1/10*of 1% of the Offering
e. New Jersey: $1,000

I £ Pennsylvania: $500 Plus 1/20*of 1% of the Offering
g. Nevada: 0.02% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
h. Arizona: 1/10*of 1% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)

I NOTE: The costs detailed above are either earnedor paid by the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and are
considered a debt of the Company. The Company issues a "Debt Note" to the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation
upon each expenditure, or at qualification of the Regulation A by the SEC.Each debt note shall have an annualized rate of
interest of 12%,with no monthly interest payments due, and all debt notes have a maturity of twelve months from the date of

I issuance.The Alternative Securities Markets Group recovers these expenditures from the "Cast of Offering" of eachCompany's
Public Offering, and debt notes are paid as the Company gains capitalization on the Alternative Securities Market. If after 365
days from the date of issue,if any debt notes have not been paid in full (repurchased by the Company) from the "costs of offering
proceeds", the entire debt note shall be voided and no further attempts to collect the funds will be madeby the Alternative

I Securities Markets Group.NOTE: Though the Company's on the Alternative Securities Market estimate a "Cost of Offering" of roughly 5% of offering
amount, ABSOLUTELY NONE OF THESE FUNDS ABOVE THOSE POSTED ABOVE ARE PAID TO THE

I ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION OR ANY AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES OF THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION. It is estimated that Company legal fees, Company

accounting expenses,Company Marketing and Advertising expenses 'could' potentially reach 5% of the gross offering amount.
All of the costs and feesare at the discretion of the Company, and not the Alternative Securities Markets Group.

Alternative Securities Markets Group's Compensation:

• All companies pay a monthly "Public Reporting fee" to the Alternative Securities Markets Group per month. This

I monthly revolving fee is between $35 and $75 per month. This fee starts at the execution of the agreement and
continues until the company is quoted on an OTC Market or a Regulated Stock Market, chooses to leave the
Alternative SecuritiesMarket.

o This Monthly Fee is paid for the following services:

I • Public Reporting of the Company's Monthly, Quarterly, Annual and other periodic reports
• Company Listing on the Alternative Securities Market
• Ensuring the Company's "Back Office" page is current and correct

• The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, or a Market Segment Subsidiary, receives a fully diluted equity

I potion in eachCompany listed on the Alternative Securities Market. In lieu of charging each company $15,000 to
$50,000 for services to be rendered, it is the position of the Alternative Securities Markets Group that cash liquidity is

essential to health of each company listed on the Alternative Securities Market, andhas chosen to take an equity
position in eachcompany as opposedto burdening each of our early stage and growth stage companies with a heavy

I financial burden. The diluted equity position in eachcompany ranges from 1% to 5% depending on many varying
factors.

• Debt Investment interest made in each company during the registration process of the Regulation A is detailed earlier in
this document.

I What the Alternative Securities Market does and does not do:

I DOES (for the Comoany):• Prepares all Regulation A SEC submissions on SEC Form 1-A

• Preparesand Submits SEC Form ID for SEC EdgarAccess andCIK Number

I
Page 4
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

• Assists Companiesin all responses to comments received on Regulation A Submissions

I • Lists the Company's general company and offering details on the appropriate Alternative Securities Market Tier and
Market Segment

• Provides an online PDF copyof the current Regulation A submission along with a link to the Company's SEC Edgar
page.

I • Provides an online subscription agreement(usemame andpassword protected, and only made available to investorswho have completed the Alternative Securities Markets Group Investor qualification questionnaire.NOTE: No member
of the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group is able to accept any subscription agreements.ONLY the Investor and a
member of the Company can sign andaccept a subscription agreement).

I • Provides all companieswith a " Usernameand PasswordProtected Securities Compliance Back Office" that contains
(but is not limited to):

o Copies of all State,Federaland International Securities Filings
• SEC Filings

I • NASAA / State Filingso Copies of all Subscription Agreements Completed
o Copies of Investment Wires or Checks (these are provided to ASMG by the Company)
o Excel Spreadsheet detailed current and past shareholderof the Company, number of units owned, amounts

paid

I DOES NOT (for the Companyy

• No Member of the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group in anyway promotes or solicits investments for Companies
listed on the market.

• No Member of the Altemative Securities Markets Group distributes an Investment Prospectus for a company.

I • No Member of the Altemative Securities Markets Group speaksto an investor about a particular company's securities

or offerings. If ASMG is contacted by a Potential Investor or Investor wishing to speakabout a particular offering or
inquiring details abouta company listed on the Alternative Securities Market, the Investors or Potential Investors are
forwarded to a representative of the Company. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation is an equitable

I interest owner in each company listed on the Alternative Securities Market (in exchangefor the services detailed

above), it, nor anyof its members or affiliates, engage in any conversations about the Companies listed on the
Alternative Securities Market or their securities. The only interaction the Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporation provides is online content about a company and their offerings, and a link to the Company's SEC Form 1-

I A (Regulation A) filings and subscription agreement.
• Does not act as an escrowcompany, and NEVER has any access to any investor funds for the Company. All investor

funds are deposited directly into the Company's bank account (Investor to Company Direct).
• We do not Give any legal advice.

I • We Do Not Advertise a Company or their Offerings! All marketing and advertisements paid for by theAlternative
SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation are ONLY for the promotion of the Alternative Securities Market and its
services to investors. Any marketing or advertising done that promotes a company or their offerings is completed by
the Company and paid by with their funds.The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group does provide "Preferred Media

i Partner Contacts" with membersof print, digital, andbroadcast media professionals with whom we have an existing
relationship. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation in no way is compensated for these referrals by the
Company or by the Advertising Company.

I DISCLAIMER IN ALL MARKETING PIECES TO COMPANIES SEEKING CAPITAL:"The Alternative Securities Markes Group IN NO WAY accepts any form of cash commission or successfulfunding fees for
the sale of any securities. No member of Alternative Securities Markets Group (or any subsiMaries) will in any way accept and

I fees related to the sale of any securities. No member of Alternadve Securides Group (or any subsiMaries) will in any way
market, advertise or solicit an investment from an investor for your Company.AR Alternadve Securities Markets Group's
marketing and advertising eforts are made to attract private and institudonal investors to the Alternative Securides Market.
The Alternadve Securities Market does issue press releases and alere to "market participants" when a new company is listed,

I and about certain new related evens about a Company through our News Wire Service, but we DO NOT in any way make
any direct attempts to self, or make an on'er to sell any securides of the Company. All interacdons with an investor regarding
a Company's securides are betmeen a "seller"(issuer or holder of a stock) and a "buyer".ALL INVESTORS FUNDS GO
DIRECTLY TO THE SELL OF A SECURITY, NEVER TO THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUPI

I
Page 5

I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i Thank you for taking the time to review this entire document describing the relationship between the Alternative Securities
Market and the Company.

Thank you,

Mr. StevenJ.Muehler

I Founder and Chief Executive Officer
Alternative Securities Markets Group
9107 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, California 90210

I Direct: (213) 407-4386
Email: Legakä)ASMMarketsGroup.com
Web: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I
I
I
I
I
I
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1 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

I 2 BUSINESS,TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY3 DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

4

5 TO: Steven J.Muehler ,fí

I LA Investment Capital, LLC
6 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450

7 Beverly Hills, Califomia 90210

I 4139 Via Marina, Suite 1208
8 Marina Del Rey,Califomia 90292

I e 9 LA Investment Capital Alternative Investment Fund I,LLC /N'"ge5
10 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450 of

Beverly Hills, Califomia 90210

I 4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210
12 Marina Del Rey,California 90292

o 13 LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC - ja

I 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450o 14 Beverly Hills, Califomia 90292

I 15 4050 Glencoe Ave., Suite 210
Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Q 16 (;gert 5
LA Investment Capital Energy Fund I, LLC - NE

I 17 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450
Beverly Hills, California 90210

4050 Glencoe Ave., Suite 210

I Q 19 Marina Del Rey,California 90292 y,
20 LA Investment Capital Entertainment & Media Fund,LLC - 6
21 9107Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450 'ipd

Beverly Hills, California 90210

I 22 LA Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC - MW

23 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450
Beverly Hills, California 90210

24 , ef:-V'')

I LA Investment Ca Real Estate Fund I, LLC ...g(W f
25 9107 Wilshire Blvd , Unit 450

26 Beverly Hills, California 90210

I / / /
27

28 m

i
I .DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER
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DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

2 (For violations of section 25110 of the Corporations Code)

3 The California Corporations Commissioner finds that:

I 4 1. At all relevanttimes,LA Investment Capital,LLC ("LA Investment Capital"), a
5 Califomia limited liability company,conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd., Unit 450, Beverly

6 Hills, California and/or 4139 Via Marina, Suite 1208,MarinaDel Rey,California. LA Investment

7 Capital wasa purported Los Angeles-based high-performance, commercial real estate,energy,

8 biofuels, oil and natural gas investment banking firm. LA Investment Capital acted as the managing

9 member of severalprivate equity funds,namedbelow.

I ci
.9 10 2. Steven J.Muehler ("Muehler") was the founder of LA Investment Capital.

§ 11 3. LA Investment Capital maintained a website at www.lainvestmentbanc.com.

12 4. At all relevant times,LA Investment Capital Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC

o 13 ("Alternative Investment Fund"), a California limited liability company, conducted business at 9107

I e* 14 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450,Beverly Hills, California and/or 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210,Marina

i 15 Del Rey,California. Alternative Investment Fund was an investment fund formed for the purpose ofA 16 operating as an early and growth stage worldwide mining and mineral rights investment. The

17 Alternative Investment Fund was to act as a private equity provider to smalland middle market

18 worldwide mining and mineral rights companies throughout the United States.According to its

19 offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as Alternative Investment Fund's managing member.

20 5. At all relevant times,LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC ("BioFuels

i O 21 Fund"), a California limited liability company, conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Bivd., Unit 450,
22 Beverly Hills, California and/or 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210, Marina Del Rey,Califomia.

24 stage biofuels investment. The BioFuels Fund was to net se a private ognite pmvider to emal) and

25 middle market biofuelscompanies throughout the United States.According to its offering materials,

26 LA Investment Capital acted as the BioFuels Fund'smanaging member.

27 6. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Energy Fund I, LLC ("Energy Fund"), a

28 California limited liability corapany, conducted brisa at ?!e? Wi!±°= EE:3.,Unit 450,Beverly

I -2-DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

I



l Hills, California and/or4050 GlencoeAvenue, Suite 210, Marina Del Rey, California. Energy Fund

2 was an investment fund formed for the purpose of operating as an early and growth stage green

3 energy investment. The Energy Fund was to act asaprivate equity provider to small and middle

i 4 marketgreen energy companies throughout the United States. According to its offering materials,
5 LA Investment Capital acted as the Energy Fund's managing member.

6 7. At all relevant times, LA Investment CapitalEntertainment & Media Fund,LLC

7 ("Entertainment & Media Fund"), a purported California limited liability company, conducted

8 business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450,Beverly Hills, California. Entertainment & Media Fund

9 wasan investmentfund formed for the purpose of operating as an early and growth stage

I .2 10 entertainment investment. The Entertainment & Media Fund was to act as a private equity provider

o 11 to small and middle market entertainment companies throughout Los Angeles. According to its

I 12 offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as the Entertainment & Media Fund's managing
o 13 member.

I E* 14 8. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC ("Oil &

15 Natural GasFund"),apurported California limited liability company,conducted business at 9107

I oA 16 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450,Beverly Hills, California. Oil & Natural Gas Fundwas an investmentfund

. 17 formed for the purpose of operatingas anearly andgrowth stage oil andnatural gasinvestment. The

18 Oil & Natural Gas Fund was to act as a private equity provider to small and middle market oil and

Q 19 natural gas companies throughout the United States. According to its offering materials, LAI M
o
o 20 Investment Capital acted as the Oil & Natural Gas Fund's managing member.

I 21 9. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I, LLC ("Real Estate
22 Fund"), a purported Nevada limited liability company,conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,

23 Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California. Real Estate Fund was an investment fund formed for the purpose

24 of operating asan early and growth stage real estate investment. The RealEstate Fund was to act as a

25 private equity provider to small and middle market real estate companies throughout the United

26 States. According to its offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as the Real Estate Fund's

27 managing member.

28 ///
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l 10. Beginning in at least January 2010,MuehlerandLA Investment Capital offered

2 interests in limited liability companies and/or investment contracts to at least one California investor

3 in the form of"membership units" in LA Investment Capital and the Alternative Investment Fund,

I 4 BioFuels Fund,Energy Fund,Entertainment & Media Fund,Oil & Natural Gas Fund,and the Real5 Estate Fund.

6 11. Muehler and LA Investment Capital solicited the investor by means ofthe Internet.

7 12. Thesemembershipunits were offered in this state in issuertransactions.The

8 Department of Corporations has not issued a permit or other form of qualification authorizing any

9 person to offer or sell these securities in this state.

I .9 10 Based upon the foregoing findings, the California Corporations Commissioner is of the

o 11 opinion that these interests in limited liability companies, investment contracts and/or membership

12 units are subject to qualification under the California Corporate Securities Law of 1968 and are being

o 13 or have been offered without first being qualified. Pursuant to Section 25532 of the Corporate= 2
14 Securities Law of 1968,Steven J.Muehler; LA Investment Capital, LLC; LA Investment Capital

i 2 15 Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC; LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC; LA Investment16 Capital EnergyFund I, LLC; LA Investment Capital Entertainment & Media Fund,LLC; LA

17 Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC; and LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I,

18 LLC am herebyordered to desist andrefrain from the further offer or saleof securities,in the State of

Q 19 California, including but not limiOdto interests in ihnited liability companies,investment contracts,

20 and/or membership units ess and until qualification has been made under said law or unless

I o 21 exem22 ///

23 ///

24 ///

25

26

27

28
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1 This Orderis necessary,in the public interest,for theprotection of investorsandconsistent

2 with the purposes,policies,and provisions of the Corporate Securities Law of 1968.

3 Dated: August 25, 2010

I 4 Los Angeles, California PRESTON DuFAUCHARD
5 California Corporations Comrnissioner

I 67
By

I g ALAN S.WEINGERDeputy Commissioner
9 Enforcement Division

10

o 11

i &
12

O 13

14

15

A 16

17

18

Q 19
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o
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22

23

24

25

26

27
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I
FORM ADV (Paper Version)

I • UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATIONAND
• REPORT BY EXEMPT REPORTING ADVISERS

PART 1A

WARNING: Complete this form truthfully. False statements or omissions may result in denial of your
application, revocation of your registration, or criminal prosecution. You must keep this form
updated by filing periodic amendments. SeeForm ADV General Instruction 4.

Check the box that indicates what you would like to do (check all that apply):

I SEC or State Registration:O Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with the SEC.
@ Submit an initial application to register asan investment adviser with oneor more states.

Submit an annual updating amendment to your registration for your fiscal year ended
Submit an other-than-annual amendment to your registration.

SEC gr StateReport by Exempt Reporting Advisers:

I O Submit an initial report to the SEC.O Submit a report to one or more state securities authorities.

O Submit anannual updating amendment to your report for your fiscal year ended .
O Submit an other-than-annual amendment to your report.
O Submit a final report.

Item 1 Identifying Information

Responsesto this Item tell us who you are, where you are doing business,and how we can contact you.

I A. Your full legal name (if you are a sole proprietor, your last, first, and middle names):Muehler, Steven Joseph

B. Name under which you primarily conduct your advisory business, if different from Item 1.A.
Allema#ve SecudaesMarkets Group Corporegon

List on Section l.B. of Schedule D any additional names under which you conduct your advisory business.

C. If this filing is reporting achange in your legal name (Item 1.A.)or primary business name (Item 1.B.),
enter the new name and specify whether the name changeis ofOyour legal name orQyour primary
business name:

D. (1) If you are registered with the SEC as an investment adviser, your SEC file number: 801-

(2) If you report to the SEC as an exempt reporting adviser, your SEC file number: 802-

E. If you have a number ("CRD Numbef') assigned by the FINRA 's CRD system or by the IARD system,
your CRD number-

SEC 1707 (09-11)
File 2 of 4
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I
FORM ADV Your NameMudar.StoMose** CRD Number

i Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802NumberPage2 of 19

I If your firm does not have a CRD number, skip this Item 1.E. Do not provide the CRD number of one of
your oficers, employees, or aßìliates.

F. Principal Ofßceand Place ofBusiness

(1) Address (do not use a P.O.Box):

I 4050 GlencoeAvenue.Unit 210 (number and street)
Marine Del Rey CeKomie 90292

I (city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this addressis a private residence,check this box: 9

I List on Section 1.F.of Schedule D any office, other than your principal office and place of business, atwhich you conduct investment advisory business. Ifyou are applying for registration, or are registered,
with one or more state securities authorities, you must list all ofyour of ices in the state or states to which

I you are applying for registration or with whom you are registered. If you are applying for SECregistration, ifyou are registered only with the SEC, or ifyou are reporting to the SEC as an exempt
reporting adviser, list the largest five ofices in terms of numbers of employees.

(2) Days of week that you normally conduct businessat your principal ofice and place of business:

2 Monday - Friday () Other: s:3oAuto s:oopu psr

Normal businesshours at this location:

(3) Telephonenumber at this location: 213-407-4386

I (area code) (telephone number)(4) Facsimile number at this location:

(area code) (facsimile number)

G. Mailing address, if different from your principal ofice andplace of business address:

4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unt 210

I (number andstreet)
MarineDel Rey CA 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence,check this box: O

H. If you are a sole proprietor, state your full residence address, if different from your principal office and
place of business address in Item 1.F.:

(number and street)

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

I
I
I



I
FORM ADV

I Your Name CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page3 of 19

I I. Do you have one or more websites? Yes W No O

I If "yes," list all website addresses on Section 1.I.of Schedule D. Ifa website address serves as a portalthrough which to access other information you have published on the web, you may list the portal without

listing addresses for all of the other information. Some advisers may need to list more than one portal
address. Do not provide individual electronic mail (e-mail) addresses in response to this Item.

J. Provide the name andcontact information of your Chief Compliance Officer: If you arean exempt
reporting adviser, you must provide the contact information for your Chief Compliance Officer, if you
have one. If not, you must complete Item 1.K.below.

Mr.steven JosephMueNer

I (name)

Chief Executive OMeer

(other titles, if any)
213 407.4386

I (area code) (telephonenumber) (area code) (facsimile number)
4050 GlencoeAvenue.Unit 210

(number and street)
MarinaDel Rey California 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

LegaigAlimmativesecuritiesMarket.com

(electronic mail (e-mail) address,if Chief Compliance Officer has one)

K. Additional Regulatory Contact Person: If a person other than the Chief Compliance Officer is authorized
to receive information and respond to questions aboutthis Form ADV, you may provide that information
here.

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler

I (name)

Chief Executive ollicer

(titles)
213 407-4386

I (areacode) (telephone number) (areacode) (facsimile number)
4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
Marina Del Rey Califomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

Legal@AlternativesecuritiesMarketcom

(electronic mail (e-mail) address,if contact person has one)

L. Do you maintain some or all of the books and records you are required to keep under Section 204 of the

Advisers Act, or similar state law, somewhere other than your principal onice and place of business?

Yes D No W

If "yes," complete Section l.L.of Schedule D.



FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page4 of 19

M. Are you registeredwith aforeignfinancial regulatory authority? Yes O No W

Answer "no" if you are not registered with aforeign jinancial regulatory authority, even ifyou have an
aQiliate that is registered with aforeign jinancial regulatory authority. If "yes,"complete Section 1.M.of
ScheduleD.

N. Are you a public reporting company under Sections 12or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19347

Yes O No W

If"yes," provide your CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assignsto each public
reporting company):

O. Did you have $1 billion or more in assets on the last day of your most recent fiscal year?

Yes O No W

P. Provide your Legal Entity Identißer if you have one:

A legal entity identifier is a unique number that companies use to identify each other in the financial

marketplace. In the first half of 2011, the legal entity identifier standard was still in development. You
may not have a legal entity identifier.

Item 2

SEC Registration

Responses to this Item help us (and you) determine whether you are eligible to register with the SEC. Complete this
Item 2.A.only if you are applying for SEC registration or submitting an annual updating amendment to your SEC
registration.

A. To register (or remain registered) with the SEC, you must check at least one of the items 2.A.(1)through

I 2.A.(12),below. If you are submitting an annual updating amendment to your SEC registration andyou
are no longer eligible to register with the SEC,check Item 2.A.(13). Part 1A Instruction 2 provides
information to help you determine whether you may affirmatively respond to each of these items.

I You (the adviser):O (1) are a large advisory firm that either:

(a) has regulatory assets under management of $100million (in U.S.dollars) or more, or

(b) has regulatory assets under management of $90 million (in U.S.dollars) or more at the time of

filing its most recent annual updating amendment and is registered with the SEC;

O (2) are a mid-sized advisory firm that has regulatory assets under management of $25 million (in
U.S.dollars) or more but less than $100 million (in U.S.dollars) and you are either:

(a) not required to be registered as an adviser with the state securities authority of the state where

you maintain your principal office and place of business, or
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I FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph CRD Number

Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page5 of 19

(b) not subject to examination by the state securities authority of the state where you maintain
your principal oQlceandplace of business;

I Click HERE for a list of states in which an investment adviser, if registered, would not besubject to examination by the state securities authority.

(3) have your principal ofice andplace of business in Wyoming (which doesnot regulate advisers);

(4) have your principal of ice and place of business outside the United States;

I (5) are an investment adviser (or sub-adviser) to an investment company registered under theInvestment Company Act of 1940;

(6) are an investment adviser to a company which has elected to be a business development

I company pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940and hasnot withdrawnthe election, and you have at least $25 million of regulatory assets under management;

I (7) are apension consultant with respect to assets of plans having an aggregate value of at least$200,000,000 that qualifies for the exemption in rule 203A-2(a);

(8) are a related adviser under mle 203A-2(b) that controls, is controlled by, or is under common

I control with, an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC, and your principal ogice andplace of business is the same as the registered adviser;

Ifyou check this box, complete Section 2.A.(8)of Schedule D.

@ (9) are a newly formed adviser relying on rule 203A-2(c) because you expect to be eligible for SEC
registration within 120days;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(9) of Schedule D.

(10) are a multi-state adviser that is required to register in 15 or more states and is relying on rule
203A-2(d);

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(10) ofSchedule D.

(11) are an Internet adviser relying on rule 203A-2(e);

(12) have received an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition against registration with the
SEC;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(12)ofSchedule D.

(13) areno longer eligible to remain registered with the SEC.

SEC Reporting by Exempt Reporting Advisers

B. Complete this Item 2.B.only if you are reporting to the SEC asan exempt reporting adviser. Check all that
apply. You:

I O (1) qualify for the exemption from registration asan adviser solely to one or more venture capitalfunds;

I
I
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FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph CRD Number

i Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802NumberPage6 of 19

I O (2) qualify for the exemption from registration because you act solely as an adviser to privatefunds
and have assets under management in the United States of less than $150 million;

(3) act solely as an adviser toprivatefunds but you are no longer eligible to check box 2.B.(2)
becauseyou have assets under management in the United States of $150 million or more.

If you check box (2) or (3), complete Section 2.B.of Schedule D.

State Securities Authority Notice Filings and State Reporting by Exempt
Reporting Advisers

C. Under state laws, SEC-registered advisers may be required to provide to state securities authorities a copy

I of the Form ADV and any amendments they file with the SEC. These are called noticefilings. In addition,exempt reporting advisers may be required to provide state securities authorities with a copy of reports and
any amendments they file with the SEC. If this is an initial application or report, check the box(es) next to
the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports you submit to

I the SEC. If this is an amendment to direct your noticefilings or reports to additional state(s), check thebox(es) next to the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports
you submit to the SEC. If this is an amendment to your registration to stop your noticefilings or reports
from going to state(s) that currently receive them, uncheck the box(es) next to those state(s).

OAL OCT OHI OKY OMN ONH OOH OSC OVI

I OAK ODE OID OLA OMS ONJ OOK OSD OVAW AZ O DC O IL O ME O MO O NM O OR O TN O WA
OAR WFL OIN OMD OMT WNY OPA OTX OWV
WCA OGA DIA OMA ONE ONC OPR OUT OWI
OCO OGU OKS OMI WNV OND ORI OVT

Ifyou are amending your registration to stop your notice filings or reports from going to a state that

I currently receives them and you do not want to pay that state's notice ßling or report ßling feefor the
coming year, your amendment must bejìled before the end of the year (December 3 I).

Item 3 Form of Organization

A. How are you organized?

I W Corporation O SoleProprietorship O Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)O Partnership O Limited Liability Company (LLC) O Limited Partnership (LP)
O Other (specify):

Ifyou are changing your response to this Item, see Part 1A Instruction 4.

B. In what month does your fiscal year end each year? December

C. Under the laws of what state or country are you organized? Califomia

Ifyou are a partnership, provide the name of the state or country under whose laws your partnership was
formed. If you are a sole proprietor, provide the name of the state or country where you reside.

If you are changing your response to this Item, seePart i A Instruction 4.
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FORM ADV

I Part 1A Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph CRD NumberPage7 of 19 Date SEC 801- or 802Number

Item 4 Successions

A. Are you, at the time of this filing, succeeding to the business of a registered investment adviser?

O Yes W No

1 If "yes," complete Item 4.B.and Section 4 of Schedule D.B. Date of Succession:

(mm/ddlyyyy)

Ifyou have already reported this succession on a previous Form ADVjiling, do not report the succession
again. Instead, check "No." See Part 1A Instruction 4.

Item 5 Information About Your Advisory Business

Responses to this Item help us understand your business, assist us in preparing for on-site examinations, and provide

I us with data we use when making regulatory policy. Part 1A Instmetion 5.a.provides additional guidance to newlyformed advisers for completing this Item 5.

Emplovees

If you are organized as a sole proprietorship, include yourself as an employee in your responses to Item S.A
and Items 5.B.(1), (2), (3), (4), and (5). If an employee performs more than one function, you should count that
employee in each ofyour responses to Items 5.B.(1), (2), (3), (4) and (5).

A. Approximately how many employees do you have? Include full- and part-time employees but do not
include any clerical workers.

I B. (1) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.perform investment advisory functions
(including research)?

(2) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are registered representatives of a broker-
dealer?

O

(3) Approximately how many of the employees reported in 5.A.are registered with one or more state
securities authorities as investment adviser representatives?

(4) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are registered with one or more state

securities authorities as investment adviser representatives for an investment adviserother than you?

(5) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are licensed agents of an insurance

I company or agency?
O

I
I
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Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page8 of 19

(6) Approximately how many firms or other persons solicit advisory clients on your behalf?

I In your response to Item 5.B.(6),do not count any ofyour employees and count aßrm only once - do notcount each of theßrm's employees that solicit on your behalf

Clients

In your responses to Items 5.C.and 5.D.do not include as "clients" the investors in a private fund you advise,
unless you have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

C. (1) To approximately how many clients did you provide investment advisory services during your most
recently completed fiscal year?

So 01-10 011-25 026-100

If more than 100,how many? (round to the nearest 100)

(2) Approximately what percentage of your clients are non-United States persons? O V.

I D. For purposes of this Item 5.D., the category "individuals" includes trusts, estates, and 401(k) plans and
IRAs of individuals and their family members, but does not include businesses organized as sole
proprietorships.
The category "business development companies" consists of companies that have made an election

I pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.Unless you provide advisory services
pursuant to an investment advisory contract to an investment company registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, check "None" in response to Item 5.D.(1)(d)and do not check any of the boxes in
response to Item 5.D.(2)(d).

(1) What types of clients do you have? Indicate the approximate percentage that each type of client
comprises of your total number of clients. If a client fits into more than onecategory, check all

that apply. Up to l 1- 26- 51- 76-
None 19°4 25°4 10°4 23 M°4 10.90°4

I (a) Individuals (other than
high net worth individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I (b) High net worth individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O O O
(d) Investment companies O O O O O O
(e) Businessdevelopment companies O O O O O O O

I (t) Pooled investment vehicles (other than O O O O O O
investment companies)

(g) Pension and profit sharing plans O O O O O O
(but not the plan participants)

I (h) Charitable organizations E] O O O O O O(i) Corporations or other businesses
not listed above O O O O O O

I (j) State or municipal government entities O O O O O O O
(k) Other investment advisers E O O O O O O
(1) Insurance companies D 0 0 0 0 0 0

I
I
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(m)Mer: O 000 O 00

(2) Indicate the approximate amount of your regulatory assets under management (reported in Item 5.F.
below) attributable to each of the following type of client. If a client fits into more than one category,

check all that apply. Up to Up to Up to
None 25°4 524 7_55°4 215°4

(a) Individuals (other than
high net worth individuals) 0 0 0 0 0

1 (b) High net worth individuals 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O O
(d) Investment companies O O O O O
(e) Business development companies O O O O O

I (f) Pooled investment vehicles (other than 8 O O O Oinvestment companies)
(g) Pension and profit sharing plans B O O O O

(but not the plan participants)

I (h) Charitable organizations O O O O O(i) Corporations or other businesses

not listed above O O O O O

I (j) State or municipal government entities O O O O O
(k) Other investment advisers O O O O O
(1) Insurance companies O O O O O
(m) Other: E O O O O

Compensation Arrangements

E. You are compensated for your investment advisory services by (check all that apply):

W (1) A percentage of assetsunder your management
O (2) Hourly charges

i O (3) Subscription fees (for a newsletter or periodical)W (4) Fixed fees (other than subscription fees)
O (S) Commissions

O (6) Performance-based fees
(7) Other (specify): Equity Crom!Fundino SecuritiesConsultalion for inveslora and lasuers

Regulatory Assets Under Management

F. (1) Do you provide continuous and regular supervisory or management services to securities
portfolios? O Yes W No

(2) If yes, what is the amount of your regulatory assets under management and total number of accounts?

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Accounts

Discretionary: (a) $ .00 (d)
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Non-Discretionary: (b) $ .00 (e)

Total: (c) $ .00 (f)

Part 1A Instruction 5.b.explains how to calculate your regulatory assets under management. You must
follow these instructions carefully when completing this Item.

Advisory Activities

G. What type(s) of advisory servicesdo you provide? Check all that apply.

I M (1) Financial planning servicesW (2) Portfolio management for individuals and/or small businesses

@ (3) Portfolio management for investment companies (aswell as "businessdevelopment companies"

I that have made an election pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940)W (4) Portfolio management for pooled investment vehicles (other than investment companies)
@ (5) Portfolio management for businesses (other than small businesses) or institutional clients

I (other than registered investment companies and other pooled investment vehicles)
(6) Pension consulting services

O (7) Selection of other advisers (including privatefund managers)
W (8) Publication of periodicals or newsletters

i O (9) Security ratings or pricing servicesO (10)Market timing services
W (11)Educational seminars/workshops
O (12) Other (specify): Equity CrowdFundingSecurities Consultalion for inveslors and issuers

I Do not checkItem 5.G.(3)unless you provide advisory services pursuant to an investment advisory contract to
an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of1940, including as a subadviser. If
you check Item 5.G.(3), report the 811 or 814 number of the investment company or investment companies to
which you provide advice in Section S.G.of Schedule D.

H. If you provide financial planning services, to how many clients did you provide these services during your
last fiscal year?

@0 01-10 011-25 026-50 051-100 0101-250 0251-500

O More than 500 If more than 500, how many? (round to the nearest 500)

In your responses to this Item 5.H.,do not include as "clients" the investors in aprivate fund you advise, unless
you have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

I. If you participate in a wrap fee program, do you (check all that apply):

0 (1) sponsor the wrap fee program?
O (2) act as a portfolio manager for the wrapfeeprogram?

If you are a portfolio manager for a wrap fee program, list the names of the programs and their sponsors in
Section 5.I.(2)of Schedule D.

If your involvement in a wrap fee program is limited to recommending wrap fee programs to your clients,
or you advise a mutual fund that is offered through a wrap fee program, do not check either Item 5.I.(1)or
5.1(2).

I
I



FORM ADV

I Part 1A Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD NumberPage11 of 19 Date SEC 801- or 802 Number

J. In response to Item 4.B.of Part 2A of Form ADV, do you indicate that you provide investment advice only
with respect to limited types of investments? O Yes O No

Item 6 Other Business Activities

In this Item, we request information about your firm's other business activities.

I A. You are actively engagedin business as a (check all that apply):
0 (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)
O (2) registered representative of a broker-dealer

i O (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt fromregistration)
O (4) futures commission merchant

O (5) real estate broker, dealer, or agent
0 (6) insurance broker or agent

IW O (7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank)
O (8) trust company

O (9) registered municipal advisor
0 (10) registered security-based swap dealer

O (11) major security-based swapparticipant
O (12) accountant or accounting firm

I O (13) lawyer or law firmO (14) other financial product salesperson (specify):

If you engage in other business using a name that is diferent from the names reported in Items 1.A.or 1.B,
complete Section 6.A.of Schedule D.

B. (1) Are you actively engaged in any other business not listed in Item 6.A. (other than giving investment
advice)? W Yes W No

(2) If yes, is this other business your primary business? W Yes Q No

i If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(2)of Schedule D, and afyou engage in thisbusiness under a diferent name, provide that name.

(3) Do you sell products or provide services other than investment advice to your advisory clients?
Yes W No

If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(3)of Schedule D, and if you engage in this
business under a different name, provide that name.

Item 7 Financial Industry Affiliations and Private Fund Reporting

i In this Item, we request information about your financial industry affiliations and activities. This informationidentifies areasin which conflicts of interest may occur between you and your clients.

A. This part of Item 7 requiresyou to provide information about you and your related persons, including
foreign affiliates. Your related persons areall of your advisory aßlliates andany person that is under
common control with you.

You have a relatedperson that is a (check all that apply):

0 (1) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securities broker or dealer (registered
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or unregistered)
O (2) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (3) registered municipal advisor

i O (4) registered security-based swap dealerO (5) major security-based swap participant

O (6) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from

I registration)
O (7) futures commission merchant
O (8) banking or thrift institution

O (9) trust company
O (10)accountant or accounting firm
O (11)lawyer or law firm
O (12)insurance company or agency
O (13)pension consultant
O (14)real estate broker or dealer

O (15)sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooled
investment vehicles

i O (16)sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehiclesFor each related person, including foreign afiliates that may not be registered or required to be registered
in the United States, complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D.

1 You do not need to complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D for any related person af (1) you have no business
dealings with the related person in connection with advisory services you provide to your clients; (2)you
do not conduct shared operations with the related person; (3)you do not refer clients or business to the

i related person, and the related person does not refer prospective clients or business to you; (4)you do notshare supervised persons or premises with the related person; and (5)you have no reason to believe that
your relationship with the related person otherwise creates a conflict of interest with your clients.

You must complete Section 7.A.of Schedule Dfor each related person acting as qualißed custodian in
connection with advisory services you provide to your clients (other than any mutual fund transfer agent
pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)), regardless ofwhetheryou have determined the related person to be
operationally independent under rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

B. Are you an adviser to any privatefund? E Yes O No

I If "yes," then for each private fund that you advise, you must complete a Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D,except in certain circumstances described in the next sentence and in Instruction 6 of the Instructions to

Part 1A. If another adviser reports this information with respect to any such private fund in Section 7.B.(1)
ofScheduleD of its Form ADV (e.g.,ifyou are a subadviser), do not complete Section 7.B.(1)of
Schedule D with respect to that private fund. You must, instead, complete Section 7.B.(2)of Schedule D.

In either case, if you seek to preserve the anonymity of aprivate fund client by maintaining its identity in

1 your books and records in numerical or alphabetical code,or similar designation, pursuant to rule 204-
2(d), you may identify the private fund in Section 7.B.(1) or 7.B.(2)ofSchedule D using the same code or
designation in place of the fund's name.

Item 8 Participation or Interest in Client Transactions

In this Item, we request information about your participation and interest in your clients' transactions. This
information identifies additional areas in which conflicts of interest may occur between you and your clients.
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i Like Item 7, Item 8 requires you to provide information about you and your related persons, including foreignaffiliates.

Proprietary Interest in Client Transactions

A. Do you or any relatedperson: Xes N_g

I (1) buy securities for yourself from advisory clients, or sell securities you own toadvisory clients (principal transactions)? O

I (2) buy or sell for yourself securities (other than sharesof mutual funds) that youalso recommendto advisory clients?

(3) recommend securities (or other investment products) to advisory clients in

I which you or any relatedperson hassomeother proprietary (ownership)interest (other than those mentioned in Items 8.A.(1)or (2))? O

SalesInterest in Client Transactions

B. Do you or any related person: les N_o

(1) asa broker-dealer or registered representative of a broker-dealer, execute

securities trades for brokerage customers in which advisory client securities
are sold to or bought from the brokerage customer (agency crosstransactions)?

I (2) recommend purchase of securities to advisory clients for which you or any related
person serves as underwriter, general or managing partner, or purchaser
representative?

(3) recommend purchase or saleof securities to advisory clients for which you or any
relatedperson has any other sales interest (other than the receipt of sales

commissions as a broker or registered representative of a broker-dealer)?

Investment or Brokerage Discretion

C. Do you or any related person have discretionary authority to determine the: s N_g

(1) securities to be bought or sold for a client's account?

(2) amount of securities to be bought or sold for a client's account?

(3) broker or dealer to be used for a purchase or sale of securities

for a client's account? O

(4) commission rates to bepaid to a broker or dealer for a client's securities
transactions?

D. If you answer "yes" to C.(3) above,are any of the brokers or dealers related persons? O O

E. Do you or any related person recommendbrokers or dealersto clients?
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I F. If you answer "yes" to E above,are any of the brokers or dealers relatedpersons?

I G. (1) Do you or any relatedperson receive research or other products or servicesother than execution from a broker-dealer or a third party ("soft dollar benefits") in
connection with client securities transactions?

I (2) If"yes" to G.(1)above,are all the "soft dollar benefits" you or any
related persons receiveeligible "researchor brokerageservices" under section
28(e) of the SecuritiesExchangeAct of 1934?

H. Do you or any relatedperson, directly or indirectly, compensate any person for
client referrals?

I I. Do you or any related person, directly or indirectly, receive compensation from anyperson for client referrals? O O

I In responding to Items 8.Hand 8J.,consider all cash and non-cash compensation that you or a relatedperson gave to (in answering Item 8.II) or received from (in answering Item 8.I) any person in exchange
for client referrals, including any bonus that is based, at least in part, on the number or amount of client
referrals.

Item 9 Custody

i In this Item, we ask you whether you or a related person hascustody of client (other than clients that are investmentcompanies registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940) assets and about your custodial practices.

A. (1) Do you have custody of any advisory clients ': _Yss Ng

(a) cash or bank accounts? O O
(b) securities? O O

I If you are registering or registered with the SEC,answer "No" to Item 9.A.(1)(a) and (b) if you have
custody solely because (i) you deduct your advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, or (ii) a
related person has custody ofclient assets in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, but

I you have overcome the presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to Advisers Actrule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5))from the related person.

(2) If you checked"yes" to Item 9.A.(1)(a)or (b), what is the approximate amount of client funds and
securities and total number of clients for which you have custody:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

If you are registering or registered with the SEC and you have custody solely because you deduct your

I advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, do not include the amount of those assets and thenumber of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). If your related person has custody of client assets
in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, do not include the amount of those assets and

the number of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). Instead, include that information in your
response to Item 9.B.(2).

I
I
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i B. (1) In connection with advisory servicesyou provide to clients, do any of your related persons have
custody of any of your advisory clients': Yes &

I (a) cash or bank accounts?(b) securities? O O

You are required to answer this item regardless of how you answered Item 9.A.(1)(a) or (b).

(2) If you checked"yes" to Item 9.B.(1)(a)or (b),what is the approximate amount of client fundsand
securitiesand total number of clients for which your related persons have custody:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

C. If you or your relatedpersons have custody of client funds or securities in connection with advisory
services you provide to clients, check all the following that apply:

0 (1) A qualified custodian(s) sends account statements at least quarterly to the investors in the
pooled investment vehicle(s) you manage.

I O (2) An independentpublic accountant audits annually the pooled investment vehicle(s) that youmanage and the audited financial statements are distributed to the investon in the pools.

O (3) An independentpublic accountant conducts an annual surprise examination of client funds and
securities.

O (4) An independent public accountant preparesan internal control report with respect to custodial

I services when you or your relatedpersons are qualified custodians for client funds and
securities.

Ifyou checked Item 9.C.(2),C.(3)or C.(4),list in Section 9.C.of Schedule D the accountants that are

i engaged to perform the audit or examination or prepare an internal control report. (Ifyou checked Item9.C.(2),you do not have to list auditor information in Section 9.C of Schedule D ifyou already provided
this information with respect to the private funds you advise in Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D).

I D. Do you or your relatedperson(s) act asqualified custodians for your clients in connection with advisory
services you provide to clients?

I (1) you act as a qualified custodian 0 0(2) your relatedperson(s) act asqualified custodian(s)

If you checked "yes" to Item 9.D.(2), all related persons that act as qualified custodians (other than any

I mutual fund transfer agent pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)) must be identißed in Section 7.A.of ScheduleD, regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be operationally independent under
rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

E. If you are filing your annual updating amendment and you were subject to a surprise examination by an
independent public accountant during your last fiscal year,provide the date (MM/YYYY) the examination
commenced:

I
I
I
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I F. If you or your related persons have custody of client funds or securities,how many persons, including, but
not limited to, you and your relatedpersons, act as qualified custodians for your clients in connection with
advisory services you provide to clients?

Item 10 Control Persons

I In this Item, we askyou to identify every person that, directly or indirectly, controls you.If you aresubmitting an initial application or report, you must complete Schedule A and Schedule B. Schedule
A asksfor information about your direct owners and executive officers. ScheduleB asksfor information about

I your indirect owners. If this is an amendment and you are updating information you reported on eitherSchedule A or Schedule B (or both) that you filed with your initial application or report, you must complete
ScheduleC.

I A. Does anyperson not named in Item 1.A.or SchedulesA, B, or C, directly or indirectly, control yourmanagement or policies? O Yes @ No

Ifyes, complete Section lo.A. of Schedule D.

B. If anyperson named in Schedules A, B, or C or in Section 10.A.of Schedule D is a public reporting
company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, please complete Section 10.B.
of Schedule D.

Item 11 Disclosure Information

In this Item, we ask for information about your disciplinary history and the disciplinary history of all your advisory
afiliates. We use this information to determine whether to grant your application for registration, to decide whether

i to revoke your registration or to place limitations on your activities asan investment adviser, and to identify
potential problem areas to focus on during our on-site examinations. One event may result in "yes" answers to more
than one of the questions below.

I Your advisory aniliates are: (1) all of your current employees (other than employees performing only clerical,
administrative, support or similar functions); (2) all of your officers, partners, or directors (or anyperson performing
similar functions); and (3) all persons directly or indirectly controlling you or controlled by you. If you are a
"separately identifiable departmentor division" (SID) of a bank, seethe Glossary of Terms to determine who your
advisory afiliates are.

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC or ifyou are an exempt reporting adviser, you may limit your

disclosure ofany event listed in Item 1i to ten years following the date of the event. If you are registered or

I registering with a state, you must respond to the questions as posed; you may, therefore, limit your disclosure to tenyears following the date ofan event only in responding to Items ll.A.(1), ll.A.(2), ll.B.(1), ll.B.(2), ll.D.(4), and
i1.H(1)(a). For purposes of calculating this ten-year period, the date of an event is the date the final order,

I judgment, or decree was entered, or the date any rights of appeal from preliminary orders, judgments, or decreeslapsed.

You must complete the appropriate Disclosure Reporting Page("DRP") for "yes" answers to the questions in this
Item I1.

I Do any of the events below involve you or any of your supervisedpersons? E O
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I For "ves" answersto the following auestions.complete aCriminal Action DRP:

A. In the past ten years, have you or any advisory afiliate:

(1) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a

domestic, foreign, or military court to anyfelony?

(2) been charged with anyfelony? O E]

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC, or ifyou are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser,
you may limit your response to Item ll.A.(2) to charges that are currently pending.

B. In the past ten years, have you or any advisory afiliate:

I (1) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic,foreign, or military court to a misdemeanor involving: investments or an
investment-related business, or any fraud, false statements, or omissions,

I wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion,
or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses? O [D

(2) been charged with a misdemeanor listed in Item I1.B.(1)? O [D

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC, or ifyou are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser,
you may limit your response to Item ll.B.(2) to charges that are currently pending.

I For "yes" answers to the following questions,complete a Regulatory Action DRP: Es &
C. Has the SEC or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) ever:

(1) found you or any advisory afiliate to have made a false statement or omission? O O

(2) found you or any advisory affiliate to have been involved in a violation of SEC
or CFTC regulations or statutes? O O

(3) found you or any advisory affiliate to have been a cause of an investment-related

I business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,revoked, or
restricted? O [D

(4) entered an order against you or any advisory aniliate in connection with
investment-related activity? O [D

(5) imposed a civil money penalty on you or any advisory affiliate, or ordered you
or any advisory afiliate to cease and desist from any activity? O [D

D. Has any other federal regulatory agency, any state regulatory agency, or anyforeign
financial regulatory authority:

(1) everfound you or any advisory aßiliate to have made a false statement or
omission, or been dishonest,unfair, or unethical? O [D

I (2) ever found you or any advisory aQiliate to have been involved in a violation ofinvestment-related regulations or statutes? [D O
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NLo
(3) everfound you or any advisory afiliate to have beena cause of an investment-

I related business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,revoked, or restricted?

(4) in the past ten years,entered an order against you or any advisory afßliate in
connection with an investment-related activity?

(5) ever denied, suspended,or revoked your or any advisory affiliate's registration or

I license, or otherwise prevented you or any advisory aniliate, by order,
from associating with an investment-related businessor restricted your or any
advisory afiliate's activity?

E. Has any self-regulatory organization or commodities exchange ever:

(1) found you or any advisory affliate to have made a false statement or omission?

I (2) found you or any advisory apiliate to have been involved in a violation of its
rules (other than a violation designated as a "minor rule violation" under aplan
approved by the SEC)? O

(3) found you or any advisory afiliate to have been the cause of an investment-
related business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,
revoked, or restricted?

(4) disciplined you or any advisory aniliate by expelling or suspending
you or the advisory agiliate from membership, barring or suspending you or
the advisory aßiliate from association with other members,or otherwise

restricting your or the advisory aniliate's activities?

F. Has an authorization to act as anattorney, accountant, or federal contractor granted
to you or any advisory affiliate ever been revoked or suspended? O

G. Are you or any advisory affiliate now the subject of any regulatory proceeding that
could result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item I 1.C.,11.D.,or i1.E.?

For "yes" answersto the following questions,complete a Civil Judicial Action DRP:

M N_o
H. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court:

(a) in the past ten years, enjoined you or any advisory affliate in connection with any
investment-related activity? 0 0

(b) everfound that you or any advisory affliate were involved in aviolation of
investment-related statutes or regulations? O O

(c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlement agreement, an investment-related
civil action brought against you or any advisory aniliate by a state orforeign
financial regulatory authority? 0 0
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(2) Are you or any advisory afiliate now the subject of any civil proceeding that could
result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item 11.H(1)? O

Item 12 Small Businesses

I The SEC is required by the Regulatory Flexibility Act to consider the effect of its regulationson small entities. In
order to do this, we need to determine whether you meet the definition of"small business" or "small organization"
under rule 0-7.

Answer this Item 12 only if you are registered or registering with the SEC anAyou indicated in response to Item

I 5.F.(2)(c) that you have regulatory assets under management of less than $25 million. You are not required toanswer this Item 12 if you are filing for initial registration as a state adviser,amending a current state registration, or
switching from SECto state registration.

For purposes of this Item 12only:

• Total Assets refers to the total assets of a firm, rather than the assetsmanaged on behalf of clients. In
determining your or another person 's total assets,you may use the total assets shown on a current balance sheet- (but use total assets reported on a consolidated balance sheet with subsidiaries included, if that amount is
larger).

• Control means the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of aperson,
whether through ownership of securities, by contract, or otherwise. Any person that directly or indirectly has
the right to vote 25 percent or more of the voting securities,or is entitled to 25 percent or more of the profits, of
another person is presumed to control the other person.

Xg N_g

i A. Did you have total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of your most recent
fiscal year? O E]

If "yes," you do not need to answer Items 12.B.and 12.C.

B. Do you:

(1) control another investment adviser that had regulatory assetsunder management
(calculated in response to Item 5.F.(2)(c) of Form ADV) $25 million or more on
the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O E]

(2) control another person (other than a natural person) that had total assets of
$5 million or more on the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O E]

C. Are you:

(1) controlled by or under common control with another investment adviser
that had regulatory assets under management (calculated in response to
Item 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) of $25 million or more on the last day of

- its most recent fiscal year? O E]

(2) controlled by or under common control with another person (other than a
natural person) that had total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of its
most recent fiscal year? O E]
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Direct Owners and Executive Offleers

1. Complete ScheduleA only if you are submitting an initial application or report. ScheduleA asks for information about your direct owners and

I executive officers. Use ScheduleC to amendthis information.2. Direct Owners and Executive Officers. List below the names of:

(a) each Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief OperationsOfficer, Chief Legal Officer, Chief Compliance Officer (Chief

I Compliance Officer is required if you areregistered or applying for registration and cannot be more than one individual), director and anyother individuals with similar status or functions;

(b) if you are organized asa corporation, eachshareholder that is a direct owner of 5% or more of a class of your voting securities,unless you
are a public reporting company (a company subject to Section 12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act);

Direct owners include any person that owns,beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the sale of, 5% or
more of a class of your voting securities. For purposesof this Schedule, aperson beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her

I child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the sameresidence; or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquire, within 60days, through the exercise
of any option, warrant, or right to purchase the security.

I (c) if you are organized asa partnership, AQgeneral partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upondissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of your capital;

(d) in the caseof atrust that directly owns 5% or more of a classof your voting securities,or that has the right to receive upon dissolution, or
hascontributed, 5% or more of your capital, the trust and each trustee; and

(e) if you are organized asa limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those membersthat have theright to receive upon dissolution, or have
contributed, 5% or more of your capital, and(ii) if managedby elected managers,all elected managers.

3. Do you have any indirect owners to be reported on Schedule B? O Yes W No

4. In the DE/FE/I column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domestic entity, "FE" if theowner is anentity incorporated or domiciled in a foreign
country, or "I" if the owner or executive officer is an individual.

5. Complete the Title or Status column by entering board/management titles; status aspartner, tmstee, soleproprietor, elected manager,
shareholder,or member; and for shareholders or members, the classof securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: NA - less than 5% B - 10% but less than 25% D - 50% but less than 75%
A - 5% but less than 10% C - 25% but lessthan 50% E - 75% or more

i 7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control as defined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" ifthe person doesnot have control. Note that underthis definition, most executive officers and all 25% owners, general partners, elected
managers,and trustees are controlpersons.

(b) In the PR column, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
(c) Complete each column.

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Title or Status Date Title Ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, or Status Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name,Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

or Employer ID No.
MM YYYY PR

I Muehler,Steven Joseph DE CEO 10 2014 E Yes 501-90-5571 08/11/1975

I
I
I



FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph SEC File No.

Schedule B Date CRD No.

Indirect Owners

I 1. Complete ScheduleB only if you are submitting an initial application or report. ScheduleB asksfor information about your indirect owners; you
must first complete Schedule A,which asks for information about your direct owners. Use Schedule C to amend this information.

I 2. Indirect Owners. With respectto eachowner listed on Schedule A (except individual owners), list below:(a) in the caseof an owner that is a corporation, eachof its shareholders that beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or
direct the sale of, 25% or more of a class of a voting security of that corporation;

I For purposesof this Schedule,aperson beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing
the sameresidence;or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of any option, warrant, or right to

I purchase the security.(b) in the caseof an owner that is a partnership, Allgeneral partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon
dissolution, or have contributed, 25% or more of the partnership's capital;

(c) in the caseof an owner that is a tmst, the trust andeach trustee; and

(d) in the caseof anowner that is a limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those members that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or

I have contributed, 25% or more of the LLC's capital, and (ii) if managedby elected managers,all electedmanagers.3. Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25% owners at each level. Once apublic reporting company (acompany subject to Sections 12or
15(d) of the Exchange Act) is reached,no further ownership information need begiven.

I 4. In the DE/FE/l column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domesticentity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreigncountry, or "I" if the owner is an individual.

I 5. Complete the Status column by entering the owner's status aspartner, trustee, elected manager, shareholder, or member; and for shareholders or
members,the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: C - 25% but less than 50% D - 50% but less than 75% E - 75% or more F - Other (general partner, trustee,

I or elected manager)7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control as defined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" if
the person does not have control. Note that under this definition, most executive officers and all 25% owners,general partners, elected

I managers,and tmstees are controlpersons.
(b) In the PR column, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
(c) Complete each column.

I FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FElf Entity in Which Status Date Ownership Control CRD No.
(Individuals: Last Name, Interest is Owned Status Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No. or

Employer ID No.
MM YYYY PR

I
I
I
I



I
I FORM ADV Your Name SECFile No.

Schedule C Date CRD No.

Amendments to Schedules A and B

I 1. Use Schedule C only to amend information requested on either ScheduleA or ScheduleB. Refer to ScheduleA and ScheduleB for specificinstructions for completing this Schedule C. Complete each column.

I 2. In the Type of Amendment column, indicate "A" (addition), "D" (deletion), or "C" (change in information about the sameperson).3. Ownership codesam: NA - less than 5% C - 25% but less than 50% G - Other (general partner, trustee, or
A - 5% but less than 10% D - 50% but less than 75% elected member)

I B - 10%but less than 25% E - 75% or more4. List below all changesto SoheduleA (Direct Owners an i Executive Officers):
FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No. and
First Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.

I
I
I
I 5. List below all changes to Sohedule B (fndirect Owners):

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No. and
First Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I



FORM ADV Your Namem, Stem Joseph CRD Number
Schedule D Date SEC 801- or 802 Nmnber
Page 1of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 1.B. Other Business Names

List your other businessnamesand the jurisdictions in which you use them. You must complete a separateScheduleD Section 1.B.for each

I business name.Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name Jurisdictions

SECTION LF. Other Offices

I Complete the following information for eachottice, other than your principal oniceand place of business, at which you conduct investment advisory
business. You must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 1.F.for eachlocation. If you are applying for SECregistration, if you areregistered
only with the SEC, or if you arean exempt reporting adviser, list only the largest five oflices (in terms of numbersof employees).

I Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

(number and street)

Marina oei cautomi.9021e (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence, check this box: M

i 213 407-4386 213(areacode) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

I SECTION 1.I.Website AddressesList your website addasses. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.1.for each website address.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 DeleteWebsite Address: ----***- t -Am-mememm- ----

I SECTION 1.L. Location of Books and RecordsComplete the following information for each location at which you keep your books and records, other than your principal office andplace of
business. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.L.for eachlocation.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name of entity where books and records are kept: AhemanvaSecurißes MarketsGrou Corporadon

i 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and stæet)
Marina oel Rey,calNomia 90210

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

I If this address is a private residence,check this box: O
213 407-4386

(areacode) (telephone number) (areacode) (facsimile number)

I This is (check one): @ one of your branch offices or affiliates.
O a third..party unalliliated recordkeeper.
O other.

Briefly describe the books andrecords kept at this location.

I
I
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I FORM ADV YourNameMuemer,s-M CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page2 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

SECTION 1.M. Registration with Foreign Financial Regulatory Authorities

List the name and country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which you are registered. You must complete a separate

I ScheduleD Section 1.M.for eachforeignfinancialregulatory authority with whom you are registered.Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete

i Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority
Name of Country

SECTION 2.A.(8) Related Adviser

I If you arerelying on the exemption in rule 203A-2(b) from the prohibition on registration becauseyou control, are controlled by, or areundercommon control with an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC and your principal oQiceand place of business is the sameasthat of the
registered adviser, pmvide the following information:

I Name of Registered Investment AdviserCRD Number of Registered Investment Adviser
SECNumber of Registered Investment Adviser 801-

SECTION 2.A.(9) Newly Formed Adviser

If you are relying on rule 203A-2(c), the newly formed adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you are required to make certain

I representationsabout your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes,you will bedeemed to have madethe required
representations. You must make both of these representations:

8 I am not registered or required to be registered with the SEC or a state securities authority andI havea reasonableexpectation that I

I will beeligible to register with the SEC within 120 daysafter the date my registration with the SEC becomeseffective.I undertake to withdraw fom SEC registration if, on the 120thday after my registration with the SEC becomes effective, I would be
prohibited by Section 203A(a) of the Advisers Act from registering with the SEC.

SECTION 2.A.(10)Multi-State Adviser

If you are relying on rule 203A-2(d), the multi-state adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you are required to make certain

I representations about your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes,you will be deemed to have made the required
representations.

If you are applying for registration asan investment adviser with the SEC, you must make both of these representations:

I O I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and have concluded that I am required by the laws of 15 or more states toregister asan investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those states.

O I undertake to withdraw from SEC registration if I file an amendment to this registration indicating that I would be required by the

laws of fewer than 15 states to register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities of thosestates.

If you are submitting your annual updating amendment,you must make this representation:

I O Within 90 days prior to the date of filing this amendment,I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and have concludedthat I am required by the laws of at least 15 states to register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those
states.

I
I
I
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I FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page3 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 2.A.(12)SEC Exemptive Order

If you are relying upon an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition on registration, provide the following information:

I Application Number: 803- Date of order- (mm/dd/yyyy)

SECTION 2.B.Private Fund Assets

If you check Item 2.B.(2)or (3), what is the amount of theprivatefund assets that you manage? 0.00

I NOTE: "Privatefund assets"has the same meaning hereas it hasunder rule 203(m)-l. If you are an investment adviser with its principal ofice and
place ofbusiness outside of the United States only include privatefund assets that you manage at a place of businessin the United States.

SECTION 4 Successions

I Complete the following information if you are succeeding to the businessof a currently registered investment adviser. If you acquired more than onefirm in the successionyou are reporting on this Form ADV, you must complete a separate Schedule D Section 4 for eachacquired firm. SeePart 1A
Instruction 4.

Name of Acquired Firm

Acquired Firm's SEC File No. (if any) 801- Acquired Firm's CRD Number (if any)

SECTION 5.G.(3) Advisers to Registered Investment Companies andBusiness Development Companies

I If you check Item S.G(3), what is the SEC file number (811 or 814 number) of eachof the registered investment companies andbusiness
development companies to which you act as anadviser pursuant to an advisory contract? You must complete a separateSchedule D Section 5.G.(3)
for eachregistered investment company andbusiness development company to which you act as anadviser.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 DeleteSEC File Number 811- or 814-

I SECTION 5.I.(2) Wrap Fee Programs
If you are a portfolio manager for one or more wrapfee programs, list the name of eachprogram and its sponsor. You must complete a separate
Schedule D Section 5.L(2) for each wrapfeeprogram for which you are a portfolio manager.

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name of Wrap Fee Program

Name of Sponsor

I
I
I
I



FORM ADV Your Nameme sim me** CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page4 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

SECTION 6.A. Names of Your Other Businesses

If you are actively engaged in other businessusing a different name, provide that name and the other line(s) of business.

O Add 0 Delete O Amend

Other Business Name:

I Other line(s) of businessin which you engageusing this name: (check all that apply)O (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)

O (2) registered representative of a broker-dealer

i O (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from
registration)

O (4) futures commission merchant
0 (5) real estate broker, dealer, or agent

i 0 (6) insurance broker or agent0 (7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of abank)
O (8) trust company

I O (9) registered municipal advisor
O (10)registered security-based swapdealer
O (11) major security-based swap participant
0 (12) accountant or accounting firm

I O (13) lawyer or law firm
O (14) other financial product salesperson (specify):

SECTION 6.B.(2) Description of Primary Business

Describe your primary business (not your investment advisory business):
See Attachment

If you engage in that business under a different name,provide that name:

SECTION 6.B.(3) Description of Other Products and Services

Describe other products or services you sell to your client You may omit products and services that you listed in Section 6.B.2.above.
See Anachment

if you engage in that business under a different name, provide that name:

I SECTION 7.A. Financial Industry AffiliationsComplete a separate Schedule D Section 7.A.for each relatedperson listed in Item7.A.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

I
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FORM ADV Your NameMueNer, Swen Mph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page5 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

I 1. Legal Name of Related Person:2. Primary BusinessName of Related Person:

3. Related Person's SEC File Number (if any) (e.g.,801-, 8-, 866-, 802-)

4. Related Person's CRD Number (if any):

5. Related Person is: (check all that apply)

O (a) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer,or government securities broker or dealer
O (b) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (c) registered municipal advisor
O (d) registered security-based swap dealer

i O (e) major security-based swap participantO (f) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from
registration)

O (g) futures commission merchant

I O (h) banking or thrift institutionO (i) trust company
O (j) accountant or accounting firm

i 0 (k) lawyer or law firmO (l) insurance company or agency
O (m) pension consultant
O (n) real estate broker or dealer

i 0 (o) sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooledinvestment vehicles

O (p) sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehicles

6. Do you control or are you controlled by the related person? O Yes O No

7. Are you and the relatedperson under common control? O Yes O No

I 8. (a) Does the relatedperson act as a qualified custodian for your clients in connection with advisory services
you pmvide to clients? O Yes O No

(b) If you are registering or registered with the SEC and you have answered "yes" to question 8.(a)above,have you overcome the

I presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to rule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5)) from the relatedperson and thus are not
required to obtain a surprise examination for your clients' funds or securities that are maintained at the relatedperson?

O Yes O No

I (c) If you have answered "yes" to question 8.(a) above, provide the location of the relatedperson's office responsible for custody of your
clients' assets:

I (number and street)(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

9. (a) If the relatedperson is an investment adviser, is it exempt from registration? O Yes O No

(b) If the answer is yes, under what exemption?

10. (a) Is the related person reSistered with aforeignfinancial regulatory authority? O Yes O No

I (b) If the answer is yes, list the name andcountry, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the related personis registered.

11. Do you and the related person shareany supervised persons? O Yes O No



FORM ADV Your NameMueNer.Sto Joseph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number

I Page6 of 13
Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an @ INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

12. Do you and the relatedperson sharethe samephysical location? O Yes D No

I SECTION 7.B.(1) Private Fund ReportingCheck only one box: S Add 0 Delete D Amend

A. PRIVATE FUND

Information About the Private Fund

1. (a) Name of theprivatefund· See Atached

(b) Privatefund identification number: see A#ached

i 2. Under the laws of what state or country is the privatefund organized: o3. Name(s) of General Partner,Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or persons serving in a similar capacity):

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete D AmendMr.Steven JosephMuehler

i 4. The privatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):
(1) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company Act of
1940

I O (2) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) ofthe Investment Company Act ofi 940

I 5. List the name and country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the privatefund is registered.Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

I 6. (a) Is this a "master fund" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes WNo(b) If yes, what is the name andprivatefund identification number (if any) of the feeder funds investing in thisprivatefund?

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

(c) Is this a "feeder fund" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes O No

(d) If yes, what is the nameand privatefund identification number (if any) of the master fund in which this privatefund invests?

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

NOTE: You must complete question 6 for eachmaster-feeder arrangementregardlessof whether you are filing a single ScheduleD,
Section 7.B.(1)for the master-feeder arrangementor reporting on the funds separately.



FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD Number

ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page7 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED ScheduleD

I 7. If you are filing a single Schedule D, Section 7.B.(1)for a master-feeder arrangementaccording to the instructions to this Section 7.B.(1),
for each of the feeder funds answer the following questions:

Check only one box: § Add 0 Delete O Amend

(a) Name of the privatefund· se.Aaached

(b) Privatefund identification number. SeeAttached

(c) Under the laws of what state or country is theprivatefund organized: CSIIfrOnia

(d) Name(s) of General Partner, Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or personsserving in a similar capacity):

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(e) Theprivatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):

0 (1) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment companyunder section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

0 (2) qualifies for the exclusion fmm the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) ofthe Investment Company
Act of 1940

(f) List the name and country, in English, of eachforeignjìnancial regulatory authority with which the privatefund is registered.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

i NOTE: For purposes of questions 6 and 7, in a master-feeder arrangement,one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all
of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund would also be a "feeder fund" investing in a "master fund" for purposes of this
question if it issued multiple classes(or series) of shares or interests, and eachclass (or series) invests substantially all of its assets in a
single master fund.

8. (a) Is this privatefund a "fund of funds"? 2 Yes Q No

(b) If yes, does the privatefund invest in funds managedby you or by a related person? WYes O No

i NOTE: For purposes of this question only, answer "yes" if the fund invests 10percent or more of its total assets in other pooled investmentvehicles, whether or not they are alsoprivatefunds, or registered investment companies.

I 9. During your last fiscal year, did theprivarefund invest in securities issued by investment companiesregistered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 (other than "money market funds," to the extent provided in Instruction 6.e.)? O Yes M No

10. What type of fund is the privatefund?

O hedge fund 0 liquidity fund 0 private equity fund å real estate fund W securitized asset fund Wventure capital tund

GOther private fund:

I NOTE: For funds of funds, refer to the funds in which the privatefund invests. Fordefinitions of these fund types, please see Instruction 6of the Instructions to Part 1A.

11. Current grossassetvalue of the privatefund: $

I
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I FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page 8 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

I OwnersMo

12. Minimum investment commitment required of an investor in the privatefund: $ '000

NOTE: Report the amount routinely required of investors who are not your relatedpersons (even if different from the amount set forth in
the organizational documents of the fund).

13. Approximate number of the privatefund's beneficial owners:

14. What is the approximate percentage of theprivatefund beneficially owned by you and your relatedpersons:

I 100 a
15. What is the appoximate percentage of the privatefund beneficially owned (in the aggregate) by funds of funds:

%

16. What is the approximate percentageof theprivatefund beneficially owned by non-UnitedStatespersons:

%

Your Advisory Services

17. (a) Are you a subadviserto thisprivatefund? WYes WNo

(b) If the answerto question 17(a) is "yes,"provide the name and SEC file number, if any,of the adviser of the privatefund. If the
answerto question 17(a) is "no," leave this question blank.

18. (a) Do any other investment advisers advise the privatefund? O Yes WNo

I (b) If the answer to question 18(a) is "yes,"provide the nameand SEC file number, if any, of the other advisersto the privatefund. If theanswer to question 18(a) is "no," leave this question blank.

Check only one box: S Add Q Delete O Amend

19. Are your clients solicited to invest in the privatefund? WYes O No

20. Approximately what percentage of your clients has invested in theprivatefund? O %

Private Offerine

21. Does theprivatefund rely on an exemption from registration of its securities under Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933?
WYes [¯] No

22. If yes, provide the privatefund's Form D file number (if any):

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

021-See Attached
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ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number

I Page9 of l3
Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

B. SERVICE PROVIDERS

@ Check this box if you are filing this Form ADV through the IARD systemand want theIARD system to create a new ScheduleD, Section
7.B.(1)with the same serviceprovider information you have given here in Questions23 - 28 for a new privatefund for which you are required

I to complete Section 7.B.(1)If you check the box, the system will pre-fill those elds for you, but you will be able to manually edit the
information afler it is pre-filled and before you submit your filing.

Auditors

23. (a) (1) Are theprivatefund's financial statements subject to an annual audit? WYes Q No

(2) Are the financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S.GAAP? WYes 0 No

I If the answer to 23(a)(1) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below. If the privatefund usesmore than one auditing firm,you must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for each auditing firm.

Check only onebox: @ Add O Delete O Amend

(b) Name ofthe auditing firm: TBD

(c) The location of the auditing firm's office responsible for theprivatefund's audit (city, state and country): TBD

(d) Is the auditing firm an independent public accountant? MYes D No

(e) Is the auditing firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? O Yes D No

(f) If"yes" to (e) above, is the auditing firm subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in
accordance with its rules? E Yes 0 No

(g) Are theprivatefund's audited financial statements distributed to theprivatefund's investors? O Yes D No

(h) Does the report prepared by the auditing firm contain an unqualified opinion? O Yes O No M Report Not Yet Received

If you check "Report Not Yet Received," you must promptly.ßle an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the report is
available.

Prime Broker

24. (a) Does theprivatefunduse one or more prime brokers? O Yes @ No

If the answer to 24(a) is "yes,"respond to questions (b) through (e) below for each prime broker the privatefund uses. If the private
fund uses more than one prime broker, you must complete questions (b) through (e) separately for each prime broker.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name ofthe prime broker·

I (c) If the prime broker is registered with the SEC, its registration number: 8-(d) Location of prime broker's office used principally by the privatefund (city, stateand country):

I (e) Does this prime broker act as custodian for some or all of the privatefund's assets? O Yes O NoCustodian

i 25. (a) Does theprivatefund use any custodians (including the prime brokers listed above) to hold some or all of its assets? O Yes M No
If the answer to 25(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below for eachcustodian the privatefund uses. If the privatefund
usesmore than one custodian, you must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for eachcustodian.

I
I
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I FORM ADV Your NameM""Mor.**"M CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page10 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete D Amend

(b) Legal nameof custodian:

(c) Primary businessname of custodian:

(d) The location of the custodian's office responsible for custody of theprivatefund's assets (city, state and country):

I (e) Is the custodian a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes D No(t) If the custodian is a broker-dealer, provide its SEC registration number (if any) 8-

Administrator

26. (a) Does the privatefund usean administrator other than your firm? O Yes M No

If the answer to 26(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below. If the privatefund usesmore than one administrator, you
must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for each administrator.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name of administrator:

(c) Location of administrator (city, state and country):

(d) Is the administrator a related person of your firm? O Yes D No

(e) Does the administrator prepare and sendinvestor account statements to theprivatefamd's investors?

O Yes (provided to all investors) 0 Some (provided to some but not all investors) 0 No (provided to no investors)

(f) If the answer to 26(e) is "no" or "some,"who sendsthe investor accountstatements to the (rest of the) privatefund's investors? If
investor account statements arenot sent to the (rest of the) private fund's investors, respond "not applicable."

I 27. During your last fiscal year, what percentage of theprivatefund's assets (by value) wasvalued by aperson, suchasan administrator, thatis not your related person?

%

Include only those assetswhere (i) suchperson carried out the valuation procedure establishedfor that asset,if any,including obtaining any
relevant quotes,and (ii) the valuation usedfor purposesof investor subscriptions, ædemptions or distributions, and feecalculations
(including allocations) was the valuation determined by suchperson.

Marketers

28. (a) Does the privatefund use the services of someone other than you or your employees for marketing purposes? O Yes § No

You must answer "yes" whether the person acts asa placement agent,consultant, finder, introducer, municipal advisor or other solicitor, or
similar person. If the answer to 28(a) is "yes", respond to questions (b) through (g) below for eachsuch marketer the privatefund uses.If
the privatefunduses more than one marketer, you must complete questions (b) through (g) separately for each marketer.

Check only onebox: S Add 0 Delete O Amend



I FORM ADV Your NameMueNer, Steven Joseph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page11 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an S INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

(b) Is the marketer a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes O No

(c) Name of the marketer:

(d) If the marketer is registered with the SEC,its file number (e.g.,801-, 8-, or 866-): and
CRD Number (if any)

(e) Location of the marketer's office usedprincipally by theprivatefund (city, state and country):

(f) Does the marketer market theprivatefund through oneor more websites? O Yes C No

I (g) If the answer to 28(f) is "yes," list the website address(es):

SECTION 7.B.(2)Private Fund Reporting

(1) Name of theprivatefund see n

(2) Privatefund identification number See Anached

(3) Name and SEC File number of adviser that provides information about this privatefund in Section 7.B.(1)of ScheduleD of its Form ADV
filing , 801- or 802-

(4) Are your clients solicited to invest in thisprivatefund? E Yes 0 No

I In answering this question, disregard feeder funds' investment in a master fund. For purposesof this question, in a master-feeder
arrangement,one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund
would also be a "feeder fund"investing in a "master fund" for purposes of this question if it issuedmultiple classes(or series)of sharesor
interests,and each class(or series) invests substantially all of its assets in a single master fund.

I SECTION 9.C. Independent Public Accountant

I You must complete the following information for each independentpublic accountant engaged to perform a surprise examination, perform an audit
of a pooled investment vehicle that you manage,or prepare an internal control report. You must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 9.C.for
each independent public accountant.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

(1) Name of the independent public accountant: TVD

(2) The location ofthe independentpublic accountant's office responsible for the services provided:

anseolence.Avenue, una210

(number and street)
Madna Del Rey Caitomla 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

(3) Is the independentpublic accountant registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? MYes O No

I (4) If yes to (3) above, is the independent public accountant subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board inaccordancewith its rules? R Yes 0 No

(5) The independent public accountant is engagedto:

I
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I FORM ADV YourNameMm.m-losoph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page12 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

I A. @ audit apooled investment vehicleB. O perform a surprise examination of clients ' assets
C. @ prepare an intemal control report

I (6) Does any report prepared by the independentpublic accountant that audited the pooled investment vehicle or that examined intemal controlscontain an unqualified opinion? O Yes O No R Report Not Yet Received

if you check "Report Not Yet Received," you must promptly file an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the
accountant's report is available.

SECTION 10.A. Control Persons

I You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 10.A.for eachcontrol person not named in Item 1.A.or SchedulesA, B, or C that directly orindirectly controls your management or policies.

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete O Amend

(1) Firm or Organization Name

I (2) CRD Number (if any) Effective Date Termination Datemm/ddlyyyy mm/ddlyyyy

I (3) Business Address:4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

(number and street)

I MarinaDet Rey Calilomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this addressis a private æsidence,check this box: 0

(4) Individual Name (if applicable) (Last, First, Middle)

(S) CRD Number (if any) Effective Date Termination Date

(6) Business Address: mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

I (number and street)

MarinaDel Rey CaWomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this address is a private residence, check this box: 0

(7) Briefly describethe nature of the control:

SECTION 10.B. Control Person Public Reporting Companies

if any person named in SchedulesA, B, or C,or in Section 10 A.of ScheduleD is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or i S(d) of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ,please provide the following information (you must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 10.B.for each public
repotting company):

I



FORM ADV YourNameuu.ser,stevenM CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
PaSe13of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an S INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

(1) Full legal name of the public reporting company.

(2) The public reporting company's CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assigns to eachreporting company):

I
Miscellaneous

i You may use the spacebelow to explain a responseto an item or to provide any other information.See Attachments

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

i GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV)is an O INITIAL OR O AMENDED response used to report details foraffirmative responsesto Items ll.A. or ll.B. of Form ADV.

Check item(s) being responded to: O 11.A(1) O l l.A(2) O I1.B(1) O11.B(2)

Use a separateDRP for each event or proceeding. The sameevent or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or
entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

I Multiple counts of the same charge arising out of the same event(s) should be reported on the same DRP. Unrelated criminalactions, including separate cases arising out of the same event, must be reported ou separate DRPs.Use this DRP to report all
charges arising out of the same event. One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the items listed above.

PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):I W You (the advisory firm)0 You and one or more of your advisory aßlliates
Q One or more of your advisory afiliates

I If this DRP is being filed for an advisory aßlliate, give the full nameof the advisory aßlliate below (for individuals, Lastname, First name,Middle name).

If the advisory aßlliate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

Your Name Your CRD Number .
Muehler, Steven Joseph non-registered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFILIATE

CRD Number This advisory afiliate is Da firm Oan individual
Registered· OYes ONo

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory aniliate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

I Q This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurredmore than ten yearsago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event wasresolved in theadviser's
or advisory aßlliate's favor.

I O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entrymistake. Explain the circumstances:

I
B. If the advisory aßlliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system, has the advisory aßlliate submitted a DRP

I (with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must beprovided.
O Yes Q No

NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory aßlliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records.

(continued)

SEC 1707 (09-11)
File 2 of4



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(continuation)

I 1. If charge(s) were brought against anorganization over which you or an advisory afliate exercise(d)control: Enterorganization name,whether or not the organization was an investment-related businessand your or the advisory afiliate's
position, title, or relationship.

2. Formal Charge(s) were brought in: (include nameof Federal, Military, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or
County sad State or Country, Docket/Case number).

3. Event Disclosure Detail (Use this for both organizational and individual charges.)

A. Date First Chaged(MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

B. Event Disclosure Detail (include Charge(s)/ChargeDescription(s), and for each charge provide: (1) number of counts,
(2)felony or misdemeanor, (3) plea for eachcharge, and (4) product type if chargeis investment-related).

C. Did anyof the Charge(s) within theEvent involve afelony?O Yes 0 No

D. Current status of the Event? O Pending O On Appeal O Final

E. Event Status Date (complete unlessstatus is Pending)(MM/DD/YYYY):

0 Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

4. Disposition Disclosure Detail: Include for eachcharge(a) Disposition Type (e.g.,convicted, acquitted, dismissed, pretrial,
etc.),(b) Date, (c) Sentence/Penalty,(d) Duration (if sentence-suspension,probation, etc.),(e) Start Date of Penalty, (f)
Penalty/Fine Amount, and (g) Date Paid.

(continued)



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(condnuarion)

5. Provide a brief summary of circumstances leading to the charge(s) aswell as the disposition. Include the relevant dates
when the conduct which was the subject ofthe charge(s) occurred. (Your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided.)



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an O INITIAL OR 0 AMENDED response used to report details for
affirmative responses to Items I1.C., ll.D., 11.E.,11.F.or 11.G.of Form ADV.

Checkitem(s)beingrespondedto: O l1.C(l) 0 11.C(2) 0 l1.C(3) 0 l1.C(4) 0 11.C(5)
0 ll.D(i) 0 ll.D(2) 0 ll.D(3) 0 11.D(4) 0 ll.D(5)
0 ll.E(1) 0 ll.E(2) 0 ll.E(3) 0 ll.E(4)
0 ll.F. O ll.G.

Use a separateDRP for each eventor proceeding. The sameevent or proceeding may be reported for more than oneperson or
entity using oneDRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to items 11.C.,I1.D., I1.E., ll.F. or ll.G. Use only one DRP to
report details related to the same event. If an event gives rise to actions by more than one regulator, provide details for each

I action on a separate DRP.PART I

A. Theperson(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):I R You (the advisory firm)0 You and oneor more of your advisory a.Qlliates
0 One or more of your advisory afdiates

I If this DRP is being filed for an advisory afiliate, give the full name of the advisory aQiliate below (for individuals, Lastname, Fint name,Middle name).

If the advisory afdiate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNunkernon-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFlZJATE

CRD Number This advisory a.Qiliateis O a firm O an individual
Register:d: O Yes O No

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the ADV record becausethe advisory aßiliate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than teni years ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in theadviser's or advisory affiliate's favor.

If you areregistered or registering with astate securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported onlyI in responseto item i 1.D(4),and only if that event occurred more than tenyears ago. If you are registered or registeringwith the SEC, you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Item I I that occurred more than ten years ago.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such asdue to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

I B. If the advisory apiliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system, hasthe advisory affiliate submitted a DRP(with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes,"no other information on this DRP
must be provided.
Q Yes @ No

NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory agiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records. (continued)

i SEC 1707 (09-11)Filf7of4
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I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (continuation)
PART 11

1. Regulatory Action initiated by:

O SEC D Other Federal @ State O SRO O Foreign

(Full name of regulator,foreignfinancial regulatory authority, federal, state or SRO)

See Attachments

2. Principal Sanction (check appropriate item):

Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement 0 Restitution
O Bar 0 Expulsion D Revocation

W Cease andDesist 0 Injunction G Suspension

I O Censure O Prohibition O Undertaking0 Denial O Reprimand 0 Other Pnate Placement

Other Sanctions:

3. Date Initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): 08/25/2010 | @ Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Docket/Case Number:

See Attached

5. Advisory Affiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the regulatory action (if applicable):

See Attached

6. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

I DAnnuity(ies) - Fixed CDerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)DAnnuity(ies) - Variable DDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) DMoney Market Fund(s)
GCD(s) DEquity - OTC DMutual Fund(s)

I OCommodity Option(s) DEquity Listed(Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product
CDebt - AssetBacked DFutures - Commodity DOptions
ODebt - Corporate GFutures - Financial DPenny Stock(s)
GDebt - Government DIndex Option(s) DUnit Investment Trust(s)
GDebt - Municipal DInsurance WOther Ponte Piment

Other Product Types:

(continued)

I
I



I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(continuation)

7. Describe the allegations related to this regulatory action (your responsemust fit within the space provided):

I OnebietencearanmooksedemaßbebegaentforeRegismkmDollaiheg.TheOutstaggs)mmatesseterminatedmilinashmeseverbebigachL CamperdesmeratamibiatoiL

I
I 8. Current status? O Pending O On Appeal @ Final9. If on appeal, regulatory action appealed to (SEC, SRO, Federal or State Court) and Date Appeal Filed:

I
I If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item l 3 only.10. How was matter resolved (check appropriate item):

I WAcceptance, Waiver & Consent (AWC) QDismissed DVacated
QConsent DOr ter 0Withdrawn
QDecision OSettled DOther me piaewnent

CDecision & Order of Offer of Settlement OStipulation and Consent

I 1. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

12. Resolution Detail:

A. Wen any of the following Sanctions Ordered (check all appropriate items)?

Monetary/Fine 0 Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount· S Censure O Cease and Desist/Injunction Q Bar 0 Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered·

I -

Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). Ifrequalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the

I sanction,provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required andwhether condition has been
satisfied, If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation,provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory afliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

(continued)
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I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(condnuation)

13. Provide a brief summary of details related to the action status and (or) disposition and include relevant terms, conditions and
dates (your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



W

CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an O INITIAL OR O AMENDED response used to report details for
affirmative responsesto item 11.H.of Part IA and Item 2.F.of Part IB of Form ADV.

Check Part 1A item(s) being respondedto: O i1.H(l)(a) 0 i1.H(1)(b) 0 l I.H(1)(c) 0 I1.H(2)
Check Part IB item(s) being responded to: O 2.F(I) 0 2.F(2) D 2.F(3) 0 2.F(4) 0 2.F(5)

i Use a separate DRP for each event orproceeding. The same event orproceeding may be reported for more than oneperson orentity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to Item I1.H.of Part IA or Item 2.F.of Part 1B. Use only one DRP to
report details related to the sameevent. Unrelated civil judicial actions must be reported on separate DRPs.

PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
El You (the advisory firm)
0 You and one or more of your advisory apiliates
0 One or more of your advisorv apiliates

If this DRP is being filed for an advisory apiliate, give the full name of the advisory apiliate below (for individuals, Last
name,First name,Middle name).

If the advisory agiliate has a CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNounOn-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFIIJATE

CRD Number This advisory afiliate is O a firm 0 an individual
Registered: 0 Yes O No

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

[] This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory apiliate(s) is no longer associated with the

I adviser.() This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten years
ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the adviser's
or advisory affiliate's favor.

If you are registered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported only
in responseto Item i l.H.(1)(a), and only if that event occurred more than ten years ago. If you areregistered or registering
with the SEC, you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Item 11 that occurred more than ten years ago.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such asdue to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

B. If the advisory aniliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system, has the advisory afiliate submitted a DRP

I (with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes,"no other information on this DRP
must be provided.
O Yes Q No

I NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory apiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records.

(continued)
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I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (condnuation)PART 11

1. Court Action initiated by: (Name ofregulator,foreignfinancial regulatory authority, SRO, commodities exchange,agency,
firm, private plaintiff, etc.)

2. Principal Relief Sought (check appropriate item):

OCease and Desist ODisgorgement DMoney Damages(Private/Civil Complaint) ORestraining Order
DCivil Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) Dinjunction QRestitution DOther mm

Other Relief Sought:

3. Filing Date of Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): Q Exact () Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

DAnnuity(ies) - Fixed ODerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)
DAnnuity(ies) - Variable DDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) DMoney Market Fund(s)
DCD(s) DEquity - OTC OMutual Fund(s)
GCominodity Option(s) QEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product

I Debt - Asset Backed DFutures - Commodity OOptionsDebt - Corporate GFutures - Financial DPenny Stock(s)
GDebt - Government DIndex Option(s) QUnit Investment Trust(s)
GDebt - Municipal CInsurance 00ther ==

Other Product Types:

5. Formal Action was brought in (include name of Federal, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or County anÅ
State or Country, Docket/Case Number):

6. Advisory Agiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):

(continued)



I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(continuation)

7. Describe the allegations related to this civil action (your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided):

8. Current status? O Pending 0 On Appeal § Final

9. If on appeal,action appealedto (provide nameof court) and Date Appeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending, date notice/process was served(MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item 14only.

11. How was matter resolved (check appropriate item):

O Consent 0 Judgment Rendered 0 Settled
Dismissed 0 Opinion G Withdrawn D Other

12. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

13. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following SanctionsOrdered or Relief Granted (check appropriate items)?

O Monetary/Fine 0 Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount· $ 0 Censure O Cease and Desist/Injunction DBar OSuspension

B. Other Sanctions:

(continued)



I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(continuation)

C. Sanction detail: if suspended, enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
Securities Principal, Financial OperationsPrincipal, etc.). If requalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the

I sanction,provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition hasbeensatisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, pævide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory aQiliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

I
I

14. Provide abrief summary of circumstances related to the action(s), allegation(s), disposition(s) and/or finding(s) disclosed
above (your æsponse must fit within the space provided).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
FORM ADV: Part 2 A & B As of November 1",2014

I Part 2A: The Brochure: This brochure discloses inforrnation about the qualifications and businesspractices of "Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation", for the benefit of its clients and

prospective clients. Please note that the terms "Registered Investment Adviser" or "Registered" do not

I imply a certain level of skill or training. If the Adviser uses a wrap fee program, it is found in Appendix#1.If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at the contacts given

below. Part 2B: The Brochure Supplement discloses information about persons providing advice.

2A: ITEM 1: COVER PAGE FOR:

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

4050 GLENCOE AVENUE, UNIT 210
MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA 90292

TELEPHONE: (213) 407-4386
EMAIL: LEGALCa)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

I WEBSITE: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comWEBSITE: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarketsGroup.com
WEBSITE: http://www.SteveMuehler.com

Please note that this Brochure has not been approved by the Securities & Exchange Commission or by

any State Securities Authority. This firm plans to register with the United States Securities & Exchange

Commissionwithin 120days of the date of the document, and notice will be filed in one or more States;
REGISTRATION DOES NOT MEAN APPROVAL OR VERIFICATION BY THOSE
REGULATORS. More information about the firm will be available at Investment Adviser Public

Disclosure: www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

2A: Brochure: Item 2: Material Changes: If we amend this disclosure brochure, we are to send you

either a new copy of the brochure or at least this Item 2 describing the changes made so you candecide if

you want us to send you a complete, new copy. A summary of material change is:

Attached as an exhibit to, or

I _X_ Included here as part of this updated brochure (initial filing)

The changes made are:

• NONE: This is our initial filing

i
i
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2A: Brochure: Item 3: Table of Contents: Information that Investment Advisers must provide to

prospective clients and to existing clients annually: 18 disclosure items that describe this firm's advisory

I business,and (if applicable) Appendix 1 with disclosures required for a "wrap fee" program brochure (aspecialized brochure).

I ITEM # DETAILS J TOPIC PAGE #ITEM 1 Cover Page 01
ITEM 2 Material Changes 01

I ITEM 3 Table of Contents 02ITEM 4 This Advisory Firm's Business 03
ITEM 5 Fees and Compensation 05

I ITEM 6 Performance - Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management 06ITEM 7 Types of Clients 06
ITEM 8 Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss 07

I ITEM 9 Disciplinary Information 08ITEM 10 Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations 10
ITEM 11 Code of Ethics 13

I ITEM 12 Brokerage Practices 15ITEM 13 Reviews of Accounts & Reports to Clients 15
ITEM 14 Client Referrals andOther Compensation 15
ITEM 15 Custody 16
ITEM 16 Investment Discretion 16

ITEM 17 Voting Client Securities 16
ITEM 18 Financial Information 16

ITEM 19 State-Registered Investment Adviser(s) 17

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Page 2

I



I
I

2A: Brochure: Items 4-18:

Item 4.This Advisory Firm's Business:

I & Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is a California Stock Corporation that isregistered as an Investment Advisory Firm. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (or
"the Firm" or "the Adviser") is currently registering in the States of:

• California

• New York

• Florida
• Texas

• Arizona

• Nevada

i Note: The use of the phrase "Registered Investment Adviser" or the term"Registered" do notimply a certain level of skill or training.

The Firm's owner(s) are / is:

• Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler, the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer

In addition to the examinations any given state requires each Investment Adviser Representative

to passin order to give investment advice in that State, the Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporation requires its advisers to have at least a college education or FIVE YEARS of related

industry experience.Along with this, they must demonstrate a history of being in compliance

with all industry regulations.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation maintains business hours of $8:30 AM to
5:00 PM PST.

I AB.;Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("the Firm" or "the Adviser") provides"Alternative Securities Investment Advisory Services" to Investor Clients and Issuer Clients; as

well asFinancial Planning for Investor Clients. Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation works on a contractual basis with all clients to clearly outline the mutually agreedupon services to be offered.

I The Firm first conducts an interview with a prospective Investor and Issuer Client, in some casesusing a standard questionnaire, to assist in determining a client's needs, goals and general risk
tolerance.
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If an Investor Client wishes to engage the Firm / Adviser for Investment Advisory Services for

Alternative Securities Investment Advisory and/or for Financial Planning Services, a services

I agreement will be executed by both parties that clearly outlines the mutually agreed uponFinancial Advisory Services to be offered. The Agreement must be determine what risk tolerance

the client is able to withstand. The level of risk a client agrees to will primarily dictate which

I portfolio or what market segment of the Alternative Securities Market the Adviser will advise theclient about. In addition to the risk profile, clients may also be provided an investment policy

statement which further confirms the agreed upon allocation and outlines the roles each party will

I play.The Firm at this time will not be establishing any types of discretionary or non-discretionaryaccounts for any clients. Unless the services are clearly outlined in the signed agreement, the

Firm / Adviser cannot be held responsible nor be expected to offer advice or input on anything

outside the scope of the agreement. The Firm / Adviser is not a law firm or a CPA Firm.
Therefore, we do not offer any tax or legal advice. We strongly recommend the client discuss all

aspects of any plan with their CPA or attorney before implementing it. The implementation of

any planning discussedwith the client it at the sole discretion of the client.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Financial Advisory Service to Investor

Clients andIssuer Clients will be solely in regards to the following types of Securities:

I • Private Corporate Debt Securities• Regulation D Securities

• Regulation S Securities

I • Regulation A Securities• Certain Intra-State Exempt Securities
• Oil and Gas Interests

I • Certain Real Estate Investments• Certain over-the-counter securities

• Foreign Issuers

• Certificates of Deposit
• Private Placements

• Mortgage Loans

• Equity CrowdFunding
• Life Settlement

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation will not offer Financial Advisory Services

to any Client for the following Securities:

• Exchange Listed Securities

• Municipal Securities

I • Variable Life Insurance• Variable Annuities

• Mutual Fund Shares

I • U.S Government Securities
• Options Contracts

I
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4.C. Do we tailor our Advisory Services to a client's individual needs and how do we do so? Can

client's impose restrictions on investing in certain securities or types of securities?

By their nature, financial planning services for Investors must be based on each client's

individual needs to have any useful validity. As the Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation does not manage accounts, an Investment Adviser of Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation can only make recommendations that the Adviser feels are in the client's own

best interest, based on an individual's stated and/or established, individual needs, goals,risk

tolerance and investment time horizon. The firm seeks to establish this personal dimension

through a careful, fact-finding interview andseries of discussions with each client.

As Investment clients make investments from their own accounts at their own direction, and that

the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a manager of accounts (no fiduciary

controls), there is no restrictions that need to be imposed.

Item 5.Fees and Compensation:

5.A:A description of the range of fees our Firm Charges.

Alternative Securities Financial Review or Consultation (Investors)

For client's desiring on a Financial Review or Consultation about a portfolio of Alternative

i Securities,or a Consultation about a potential purchase of Alternative Securities, the Firmcharges a maximum charge of $250 per hour, charged in six minute increments. A qualified

Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a

lower hourly fee.

Offering of Alternative Securities (Issuer)
For an Issuer Clients desiring a Consultation for a potential or current Alternative Securities

Offering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350per hour, charged in six minute increments. A
qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to

authorize a lower hourly fee

I For Issuer clients desiring "on-going" Alternative Securities Consultation about a currentAlternative Securities Offering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350 per hour, charged in six

minute increments, to be paid on a monthly basis, or a setpercentage of equity securities in the

I client's company in exchange for "on-going" Alternative Securities Consultation for the durationof the Offering, and after the Offering. Only a qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a lower hourly fee or to negotiate an

equity ownership interest in a client's company.
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5.B-D:Does our Firm Bill its Clients for the incurred advisory fees?

I Generally, our Firm's practice is charge each client an "upfront retainer" of a FIVE HOURS, andafter the full retainer is depleted, the Firm's ongoing practice is through "direct billing", in which

we send a monthly invoice to each client for the advisory fees charged by the firm.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation receives no additional compensation for
its Advisory Services.

5.E:Does the Firm or any of its supervised persons accept compensation for the sale of any

securities or other investment products, including asset-based sales charges or service fees from

the sale of any products?

No, the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a Broker Dealer, and receives no

compensation from the sale of any securities.

Disclosure 5.E.1:No member of the Firm can earn a commission from the sale of any security.

Disclosure 5.E.2:The firm recommends no Broker Dealers for the purchase of any securities to

any Investor Client, Affiliated or non-Affiliated.

Disclosure S.E.3:The Firm Receives No Revenues through Commissions or other sales-based

compensation.

Item 6.Performance Based Fees:

Does our Firm Charge Performance-Based Fees (fees based on a portfolio's increase in asset

value)?

No, it does not.

Item 7.Types of Clients:

INVESTOR CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include high net worth individuals,

I homeowners with home equity greater than 30% equity in their property, corporations and otherbusinesses. We are prepared to provide services to charitable organizations, estates, and trusts as

well. We do not impose a minimum dollar amount any investor may be able to invest for our
services.

ISSUER CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include Private U.S.Companies with an equity
value less than $250 Million, which we refer to as "micro-cap companies". These Issuer Clients
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I
will be seeking to engaged in some form of a securities offering utilizing one or more of the
securities types detailed in Part II, Item 4.

Item 8.Methods of Analysis:

A. An Adviser must describe its methods of analysis and investment strategies used in formulating
its investment advice. It must explain in detail any unusual risks.

CAUTION:

INVESTING IN ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES

INVOLVES RISK OF LOSS

An Adviser must explain the material risks involved for each significant investment, investment

strategy, or method of analysisused andparticular type of security recommended, with more

detail if those risks are significant or unusual (i.e., not otherwise apparent from reading this

I brochure). A strategy or method of analysis is significant if the adviser usesthe strategy ormethod in advising "more than a small portion of the adviser's client's assets."

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation follows an "open architecture" approach tobuilding a diversified portfolio of Alternative Securities portfolios for clients. Though each

portfolio will differ basedon the needs of the Investment Client, Alternative Securities Markets

i Group Corporation's goal is to build Alternative Securities Portfolios for our InvestmentAdvisory Clients that generate strong risk-adjusted returns and are consistent with the Investment

Advisory Client's stated objectives and risk tolerance. To create consistency with advisors and

clients, we narrow the scope of investments down to those offerings the Firm's Management feels

offer the best options with certain asset classes of Alternative Securities. This process allows a

level of due diligence to be performed on Alternative Securities Investments being presented to

Investment Advisory Clients by Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Advisers.

I B. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not advise any strategy that involves"frequent trading". The majority of the Alternative Securities that our Advisers recommend are

either restricted from trade for a period of up to a minimum of one year, or do not have an

i establishedsecondary market for the trade of the securities.The Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation uses a "long term purchase approach"(holding for at least one year). The
majority of the Firm's Alternative Securities Portfolio of Offerings do not have liquidity events

for shareholders for 1-5 years.

C. Do we recommend primarily a particular type of security? What are the material risks involved

with that type of security? Are those risks unusual or significant?

Private Corporate Debt Securities Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed Corporate

I Bond, Generally Small Cap or Micro-capCompanies with Limited Operating History and
Limited assets and revenues, May Lose Entire

i
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Amount, Not Covered by SIPC
Regulation D Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary

i Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

Regulation A Securities Unrestricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary
Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,

I Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies,May Lose Entire Amount, Not

Covered by SIPC
Over-the-Counter Securities More Susceptible to Market Fluctuations;

i Higher Risk than and Exchange ListedCompany, May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

I Intra-State Exempt Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid SecondaryMarket, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development

I Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, NotCovered by SIPC
Oil and Gas Interests A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically

Prone to Bubble andAfter Effects; May Lose
Entire Amount Invested; Not Covered by SIPC

Real Estate A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically
Prone to Bubble and After Effects; May Lose

i Entire Amount Invested, Not Covered by SIPCForeign Issuers May Not be Subject to U.S.Financial Reporting
Standards,Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed

I Company,May Lose Entire Amount Invested,Not Covered by SIPC
Certificates of Deposit Limited Liquidity
Life Settlement Restricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary

Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Long Term Investments, May Lose

, Entire Amount, Not Covered by SIPC

Item 9.Disciplinary Information:

What facts about any legal or disciplinary event involving our Firm or its personnel should you

i know of, because it is material to an evaluation of the integrity of our Firm or its ManagementPersons?

I The SEC requires that we inform you, our Client, if our Firm or any of our Management Personshas been involved in any of the events listed below within the last ten years, and if there is any

material fact about any legal or disciplinary event that you should know about in order to evaluate

our integrity.
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You may also seethese same questions answered online at the Investment Adviser Public

Disclosure Site (IAPD), in Part 1A,Item 11.

HAS OUR FIRM OR ANY OF OUR MANAGEMENT PERSONS BEEN INVOLVED IN:

I A Criminal or Civil action in a domestic, foreign or military court of competent jurisdiction inwhich our Firm or a Management person:

I (1) Was Convicted of, or Pled Guilty or Nolo Contendere ("No Contest") to:a. Any Felony?
i. NO

b. A Misdemeanor that involved investments or an investment-related business,

fraud, false statements or omissions,wrongful taking of property, bribery,

I perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion?
i. NO

c. A Conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?
i. NO

(2) Is the named subject of a pending criminal proceeding that involves an investment-

related business,fraud, false statements or omissions, wrongful taking of property,

bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of
these offenses?

a. NO

(3) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or

I regulation?a. NO

(4) Was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree permanently or temporarily

enjoining, or otherwise limiting, our Firm or a Management Person from engaging in

I any investment-related activity, or from violating any investment-related statute,
rule, or order? NO

I B. An Administrative proceeding before the SEC, any other Federal Regulatory Agency, anyState Regulatory Agency, or any Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority in which our Firm or a
Management Person -

(1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization
to do business?

I a. NO(2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute

or regulation and was the subject of an order by the agency or authority:

I a. Denying, Suspending, or Revoking the authorization of your Firm or aManagement Person to act in an investment-related business?

I
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i. NO

b. Barring or suspending our Firm's, or a Management Person's,

I associationwith an investment-related business?i. NO

c. Otherwise significantly limiting our Firm's, or a Management Person's,

I investment-related activities?i. NO

d. Imposing a civil money penalty of more than $2,500 on our Firm, or a

i Management Person?i. NO

C.A Self-Regulatory Organization (SRO) proceeding in which our Firm or aManagement

person:

(1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to
do business?

a. NO

I (2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of the SRO's rules and was:a. Barred or suspended from membership or from association with other

members, or was expelled from membership?
i. NO

b. Otherwise significantly limited from investment-related activities?
i. NO

I c. Fined more than $2,500i. NO

I NOTE: IN AUGUST OF 2010, A FIRM THAT MR.MUEHLER WAS MANAGING WASSERVED A 'CEASE AND DESIST' ORDER IN THE MATTER OF 'PUBLIC
SOLICITION' OF A PRIVATE PLACEMENT (AN UN-SOLICITED EMAIL WAS SENT

TO A POTENTIAL INVESTOR THAT STATED INVESTMENT TERMS AND

CONDITIONS). THE FIRM THAT WAS SUBJECT OF THE CEASE AND DESIST

ORDER CEASED OPERATIONS PRIOR TO THE SALE OF ANY SECURITIES TO

ANY INVESTORS.A COPY OF THE 2010 ORDER IS ATTACHED AS AN EXHIBIT TO
PART I OF THIS ADV FORM.

Item 10.Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations: What material relationships does our

Firm, or any of our Management Persons have, with related financial industry participants? What material
conflicts of interest may arise from these relationships and how are these conflicts addressed?

A. Have we, or has any of our Management Persons, registered as a broker-dealer or as a

I representative of a broker-dealer?a. NO
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B. Have we, or hasany of our Management Persons,registered as a futures commission merchant,

commodity pool operator, a commodity trading advisor, or an associated person of any of these

I entities named here?a. NO

C. Do w have any "related person" - a person or a firm that we control or that controls us through

I ownership, or asan officer - with whom we have a material relationship, any arrangement thatmay causea conflict of interest when providing our clients with Investment Advice?
a. YES

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

o Wholly owned Subsidiaries

• Investment Funds (Private)

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,

I LLC (to be formed)o Open End Fixed Return Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I o Closed Ended Fund• ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed IncomeFund III, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
e o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

• Private Operating Companies (all to be formed in 2014)

• Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

I • Alternative Securities Market, Inc.o Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation andAerospace

Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water Rights

Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial MortgageClearinghouse, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media

Market, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles

Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and Beverage

Market, LLC

Page
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o Altemative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality
Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,LLC

o Altemative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and

i Pharmaceuticals Market, LLCo Altemative Securities Markets Group Mining and Mineral

Rights Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil and Natural GasMarket, LLC

o Altemative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage

Clearinghouse, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub

Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce

Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group New TechnologiesMarket, LLC

o Minority Equity Ownership Interests

I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equitypositions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

NOTE: An Adviser's RELATED PERSONSare: (1) the Adviser's Officers, or Directors (or any

I personperforming similar functions); (2) all persons directly or indirectly controlling, controlled
by,or under common control with the Adviser; (3) all of the Adviser's current employees; and(4)
any person providing investment advice on the Adviser's behalf.

WE ADDRESS THIS ISSUE BY DISCLOSING THE RISKS TO OUR CLIENTS

I The Risk of a conflict of interest in any such arrangement lies in the compensation to be received;
it creates an incentive to recommend the service.

Otherwise, our Firm has not other related person that is a:

• Municipal Securities Dealer
• Government Securities Dealer or Broker

• A Mutual Fund

• A Unit Investment Trust

• Offshore Fund

• Another Investment Adviser / Financial Planner

• A Futures Commission Merchant, Commodity Pool Operator or Commodity Trading

Advisor

• A Bank or a Thrift Institution

Page
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I
• An Insurance Company or Agency
• A PensionConsultant

I • A Real Estate Broker or Dealer
• A Sponsor or Syndicator of Limited Partnerships

D. Do we recommend or select other Investment Advisers for our Clients? NO, we do not. If an

Adviser selects or recommends other advisers for a Client, the Adviser must disclose any

compensation arrangements or other business relationships between the Advisory Firms that

create material conflicts of interest between the adviser and its clients along with a discussion of

the conflict and how they are addressed.

Do we receive compensation form other advisers for our referrals? NO, this does not apply. The
compensation advisers may receive, clients should note, creates an incentive to make the

recommendation and thereby an inherent risk of a conflict of interest. We address this possible

conflict of interest first by bringing to our Clients' attention andby disclosing that this does not

apply to our Firm.

De we have any other business relationships with advisers that could cause a conflict of interest,

and if "yes",how do we address them? NO, we do not.

Item 11.Code of Ethics:

A. As required by the SEC Rule 204A-1 or similar state rules, our Firms has adopted a Code of

Ethics. The Firm hascreated a Code of Ethics (November 2014) which addresses primarily issues

involved in monitoring proprietary "investment" activities (there are no "trading activities"

associated with Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation). A Copy is available upon

written request.

Please note that using any insider information, information that is not readily available to all

I participants in a securities marketplace (upon making a reasonable effort to obtain thatinformation), for anyperson, ourselves or relatives or clients or any other person,is strictly illegal

andpunishableby fines and imprisonment.

How Our Firm Controls Sensitive Information:

• Building Security: Controlled Entrances, Visitor Screening,Security Monitoring devices,

I including (but not limited to); security cameras, motion detectors, pass codes,and alarms• Office Door Locks

• Locked File Cabinets

• Password Protected Computer Screens and Databases; Computer "sleep" if left unused

• Fire Prevention Equipment

• Office area under continual supervision
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B. Does your Firm or a related person recommend to our Clients, or de we buy or sell for our

Client" accounts,securities in which we or a related person has a material interest?

a. Our Firm and/or its Associates:

i. Buy or Sell for the Firm or for themselves any securities that we also recommend

I to our Investment Advisory Clients1. WE DO NOT

ii. Invest or are permitted to invest in securities related to those we may recommend

I to Investment Advisory Clients?1. WE DO NOT

b. Our Firm and its Associates:

i. Buy Securities for the Firm or for themselves from Advisory Clients?
1. WE DO NOT

ii. Sell Securities the Firm or its Associates own to Advisory Clients?

1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

i Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiaryiii. In their capacity as a broker / dealer agent, transact purchases or sales of any

Investment Advisory Client's securities directly to any person?
1. WE DO NOT

iv. Recommend securities to our advisory clients in which our Firm or anyperson or

other firm related to our Firm has some other proprietary ownership or other

i financial interest1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiary

i 2. The Firm may recommend securities of companies associated with theAlternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com), of which, the Company

holds a minority equity ownership interest in each of these companies,

though it receives no financial compensation for any investments made.
v. Act as an investment adviser to an investment company that we recommend to

our Clients?

1. WE DO NOT

C. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation

D. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation

Page
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Item 12.Brokerage Practices:

I A. Does our Firm select a broker / dealer for you?a. NO WE DO NOT,THERE ARE NO ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

THAT INVOLVE BROKER DEALERS, EXCEPT FOR 'ISSUER SERVICES'.

Item 13.Review of Accounts:

A. Does someone in our Firm review investment account portfolios andhow often?

a. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not maintain investment

accounts for our Investment Advisory Clients. Though,Mr. Steven J.Muehler, Founder

andChief Executive Officer of the Firm. At Mr. Muehler's discretion, he may delegate

review of a client's "advisory portfolio of investments" to another qualified Registered
Investment Adviser.

B. What factors might trigger a review in addition to our periodic review?

a. Certain advisory portfolios may be reviewed in the event of significant changes in the

markets or due to socio-political factors deemed to affect those portfolios or input

I provided through our own research.Changes to an Investment Advisory Client'sexpressed goals,needs,or financial condition may also tripper a review of a client's

portfolio. Clients are encouraged to maintain regular contact with the Investment
Adviser, especially to keep the Firm informed of any changes to the Client's status.

C. What regular reports do we or other provide you? Are they written reports? What do they
contain?

a. All Companies and Funds that we recommend will send confirmation of each transaction

that the client chooses to complete, directly to the client. Each Company or Fund will

send monthly or quarterly statements, unless the Company is a "non-reporting" company

I as defined by the Alternative Securities Market(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com).

Item 14.Client Referrals and Other Compensation:

I A. Does someone other than a Client of our Firm pay our Firm or related persons, or otherwiseprovide economic benefit to our Firm, for the investment advice we provide to Investment

Advisory Clients?

a. Our Firm is not compensated in any way from third parties for our Investment Advisory.

I
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I
B. Does our Firm or a firm related to us through some form of ownership pay someone, directly or

indirectly, for client referrals?

a. NO WE DO NOT

I Item 15: Custody:

I A. Does our Firm have discretionary authority over Client Assets?a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF

ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

Item 16: Investment Discretion:

I A. Does our Firm have Discretionary Authority over a Client's Assets?a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF
ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

Item 17: Voting Client Securities:

A. Does our Firm have, or will it accept authority, to vote Investment Advisory Client Securities?

I a. NO. The Firm's policies and procedures manual, our agreements and this disclosurebrochure will state:

i. "Clients should note that the Adviser does not undertake to vote any proxies to

the investments a client may choose to make,or have.It remains the Client's

right to vote all proxies; voting proxies is an important means for the investor to

understand the companies in whose securities he / she is invested."

b. This is our policy and our procedure: THAT WE DO NOT VOTE PROXIES. Our Firm

I does not vote its Advisory Client's proxies. We state in our agreement and here in thesedisclosures.Our Firm urges our Clients to read andparticipate in the voting process tied

to the shares they own in various companies asan excellent means for our clients to

become familiar with those companies in which they are invested.

Item 18: Financial Information:

A. Does your Firm have Custody of Client Funds or Securities?
a. NO WE DO NOT
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B. Does our Firm have any financial condition that could reasonably seem likely to impair our

ability to meet our contractual commitments to clients?
a. NO WE DO NOT

C. Has our Firm been the subject of a bankruptcy during the last ten years?
a. No, it hasnot

Item 19: State Registration Information:

If you are registering or are registered with one or more State Securities Authorities, you must respond to

the following additional items:

A. Identify each of your Principal Executive Officers and Management Persons,and describe their

formal education andbusiness background.

I Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the AlternativeSecurities Markets Group Corporation, which opened the "Alternative Securities Market" to

companies seeking both an initial public offering and a public listing of the Company's Securities

in April of 2014, and is opening the market to the general investing public on January l'', 2014.

Unlike the current "CrowdFunding" Sites over saturating the Alternative Securities Investment

i Industry today, the Alternative Securities Market is the FIRST andONLY CrowdFunding Sitethat is open to ALL INVESTORS (U.S.Citizens, Non-U.S. Citizens, Accredited Investors, Nom-

Accredited Investors,Private Individual Investors, and Institutional Investors and Advisors).

The Alternative Securities Market is the First and Only Primary and Secondary Market for the

initial issue and resale of Regulation A, Regulation S and Regulation D Securities (Regulation D,

Regulation S,andcertain Regulation A Securities of "shell companies" are restricted from resale
for 6-12 months). The Alternative Securities Market operates as a private, transparent equity and

debt securities marketplace, offering market participants a comprehensive range of services to

meet their needs,including facilitating "initial public offerings" for Regulation A, Regulation S

andRegulation D securities. The Alternative Securities Markets Group also supplies both market,

I industry and listed companydata.The total product offering at the Alternative Securities Market
includes: Common Stock, Preferred Stock,Convertible Preferred Stock, Debt Notes (asset backed

& secured notes only) andConvertible Debt Notes.

Mr. Muehler has more than fifteen years investment banking industry and corporate finance

industry experience, holding senior financial management andbusiness development positions in

I both regional banks and international finance companies. Mr. Muehler has extensive experiencein structuring business plans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap

companies.His areas of expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Securitizations,

Energy, Biofuels, Mining andMineral Rights, Oil and Natural Gas,Medical Device,
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I
Pharmaceuticals and New Technology Market Capitalization and Management ranging from
Fortune 100companiesto early stage ventures.

Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014, Mr. Muehler served

as a corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private and public securities
offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served

I four years in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. After
college, Mr. Muehler held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank,
WCI Communities andAllied Capital Corporation. It was with these companies, and during his
time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler gained valuable experience working with multinational

financeand domestic investment firms in syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens of
companies in the capital formation process. Mr. Muehler has also served as abusiness consultant

to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic and financial modeling, business
development training, and management assessment.

During the last year, Mr. Muehler has served as the "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his

weekly Radio and HDWebTV Series,"Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street and Wall

Street". The Show returns on January 2",2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Mr. Muehler is also the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of "Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza

Corporation".

B. Describe any business in which you are actively engaged (other than giving investment advice)

and the approximate amount of time spent on that business.

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (40-80 hours per week)

a. Wholly owned Subsidiaries
i. Investment Funds (Private)

1. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,

LLC (to be formed)

a. Open End Fixed Return Fund

I 2. ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2014)a. Closed Ended Fund

3. ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I a. Closed Ended Fund4. ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. Closed Ended Fund

i 5. ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)a. Closed Ended Fund

6. ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I a. Closed Ended Fundii. Private Operating Companies(all to be formed in 2014)

I
Page
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1. Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation
2. Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

I a. Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation andAerospaceMarket, LLC
b. Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLC

I c. Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water RightsMarket, LLC

d. Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage

I Clearinghouse, LLCe. Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC
f. Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media

Market, LLC
g. Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles

Market, LLC

h. Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

I i. Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and BeverageMarket, LLC

j. Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality

i Market, LLCk. Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,
LLC

I 1. Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device andPharmaceuticals Market, LLC

m. Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining and Mineral

I Rights Market, LLCn. Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil and Natural Gas

Market, LLC
o. Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage

Clearinghouse, LLC
p. Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub

Market, LLC

q. Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce

i Market, LLCr. Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies

Market, LLC

I b. Minority Equity Ownership Interestsi. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equity

positions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

C. In addition to the description of your fees in response to Item 5 of part 2A, if you or a supervised

I person are compensated for advisory services with performance-based fees,explain how thesefees will be calculated.Disclose specifically that performance-based compensation may create an
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I
incentive for the adviser to recommend an investment that may carry a higher degree of risk to
the client.

I a. We receive not "performance based" compensation for any Investment AdvisoryServices.

I D. If you or a management person hasbeen involved in one of the events listed below, disclose allmaterial facts regarding the event:

a. An award or otherwise being found liable in an arbitration claim alleging damages in

I excess of $2,500, involving any of the following:i. An investment or an investment-related business or activity;
ii. Fraud, falsestatement(s), or omissions

iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property

iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or

v. Dishonest,unfair, or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

b. An award of otherwise being found liable in a civil, self-regulatory, or administrative

I proceeding involving any of the following:i. An investment or an investment-related business activity;
ii. Fraud,False Statement(s), or omissions

I iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property;iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or
v. Dishonest,unfair, or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

E. In addition to any relationship or arrangement described in response to Item 10.Cof Part 2A,
describe any relationship or arrangement that you or any of your Management Persons have with

any issuer of securities that is not listed in Item 10.C of Part 2A
a. NONE

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
PART 2B: The Brochure Supplement: Here we provide information about advisory personnel on whom

you rely for Investment Advice. We must provide this supervised person's supplement to you, our client

I initially at or before the time when that specific supervised person begins to provide you with advisoryservices.

MR.STEVEN JOSEPH MUEHLER

Born August 11th, 1975

Item 2: Educational Background and Business Experience:

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Muehler was born in

August of 1975,andgrew-up and attended High School in Wahpeton, North Dakota. After graduating

from Wahpeton Senior High School in 1994,Mr. Muehler enlisted in the United States Marine Corps,and

washonorably discharged from Active Duty in 1999.

I While enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, Mr. Muehler began his college studies through theMarine Corps Distance Education Program. Mr. Muehler took college level courses and earned college

credits from: The University of North Dakota, The University of Minnesota, The University of

I Minnesota, Brigham Young University, The University of Alabama and the University of South Carolina.Upon being honorably discharged from the United States Marine Corps in 1999,Mr. Muehler continued

his college education at Charleston Southern University in North Charleston, South Carolina.

Mr. Muehler hasmore than fifteen years investment banking industry and corporate finance industry

experience,holding senior financial management and business development positions in both regional

I banksand international finance companies.Mr. Muehler has extensive experience in structuring businessplans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap companies.His areas of expertise are in
Commercial andResidential Real Estate Securitizations, Energy, Biofuels, Mining andMineral Rights,

Oil andNatural Gas,Medical Device, PharmaceuticalsandNew Technology Market Capitalization and

Management ranging from Fortune 100companies to early stage ventures.

Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014,Mr. Muehler served as a

corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private andpublic securities offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served four years
in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. After college, Mr. Muehler

I held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank, WCI Communities and AlliedCapital Corporation. It was with these companies, and during his time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler

gained valuable experience working with multinational finance and domestic investment firms in

I syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens of companies in the capital formation process. Mr.Muehler has also served as a business consultant to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic

and financial modeling, business development training, andmanagement assessment.

I
I
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During the last year, Mr. Muehler hasserved as the "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his weekly
Radio andHDWebTV Series,"Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street and Wall Street". The Show

returns on January 2",2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Item 3.Disciplinary Information: In the Investment Adviser Public Disclosure Site one may find the

I following disclosures regarding Mr. Muehler. "This Investment Adviser Representative is currentlyregistered in ONE jurisdiction.

Is this Investment Adviser Representative currently suspended with any jurisdiction? NO

Are there events disclosedabout this Investment Adviser Representative? NO

Item 4: Other Business Activities: As noted above and in ADV Part 2A, Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the

Founder andChief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and the

sole shareholder of the Corporation. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has multiple

subsidiaries and minority equity ownership interests as detailed in ADV Part 2A.Mr. Muehler, nor the

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, receives no commissions or financial compensation

from Investment Advisory Clients who choose to invest in one of these companies.

Item 5: Additional Compensation: Mr. Muehler currently receives no other forms of income outside of

the investment adviser counseling. Mr. Muehler in the future may receive advisory income from the

I wholly owned subsidiariesof the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, as well as incomefrom Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation. An amendment to this document will be filed and

delivered to all Clients of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation upon any change to Mr.
Muehler's income.

Item 6: Supervision: Mr. Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer; he is largely his

I own supervisor.He maintains on file, in the Firm's office reports, his formulation of hisrecommendations for the regulator to review at will.

Item 7: State Registration Requirements: Mr. Muehler is registering as a representative of the Advisory

firm in California, Florida, New York, Nevada,and Arizona. None of the disciplinary or regulatory events

noted under this item applies to Mr. Muehler. He has not been subject of a bankruptcy filing in the past

ten years.
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I Akernative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION
MARKET LISTING AGREEMENT:
(Amended December 1'',2014)

THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of the date executed by ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP

I CORPORATION ("ASMG"), a California Stock Corporation, located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina DelRey, California 90292, by and between ASMG and REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP CORPORATION..

I The Company's eligibility to list and promote its securities offering on the Alternative Securities Market's
("ASM") Primary and Secondary Private Alternative Securities Market at
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com is more fully defined in, and is governed by, the ASMG
Market Listing Agreement, as amended from time to time, which, together with all attachments,

I appendices, addenda, cover sheets, amendments, exhibits, schedules and other materials referencedtherein (collectively, the "Agreement"), are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference in their
entirely.

I The Company requests to enter into a Market Listing Agreement with ASMG and to have its securitieslisted on one of the following tiers of the Alternative Securities Markets at
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, as applicable, as evidenced by an authorized officer of the
Company initialing and dating below next to the Alternative Securities Market Tier being requested:

MUST CHOOSE ONE ASM MARKET TIER BELOW:

ASWittiaRiKET initials Date

I
ASM VENTURE

I MARKET(Raisina $100,000 to $1,000,000?

ASM MAIN

I MARKET X X(Raisina $1.000.001to $5,000,000?

ASM GLOBAL
PRIVATE MARKET

I ASM POOLEDFUNDS MARKET

SEE MARKET TIER LISTING REQUIREMENTS ON THE NEXT PAGE BEFORE
CHOOSING A MARKET TIERM TO APPLY FOR LISTING:
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I Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

ASM VENTURE MARKET:

• U.S & Canadian Companies Only
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY

I • Market open to all U.S. Investors and International Investors (accredited and non-accredited)
• Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately free

trading

I • Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade• Minimum Offering: $100,000 USD
• Maximum Offering: $1,000,000 USD

I • Un-audited Financial Statements required• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW

• SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAA
Coordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

ASM MAIN MARKET:
• U.S & Canadian Companies Only

I • Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY• Market open to all U.S.Investors and international investors (accredited and non-accredited)
• Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately free

I trading• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade
• Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD
• Maximum Offering: $5,000,000 USD

I • Proposed New Maximum Offering: $50,000,000 USD (upon enactment of Regulation A Plus / Tier11)
• Un-audited Financial Statements required

I • SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW• SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAA
Coordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

ASM GLOBAL PRIVATE MARKET:
• U.S.,Canadian and international Companies
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D and Regulation S

I • Market open to all U.S.Accredited investors and international investors (No non-accredited)
• Regulation D Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade
• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

I • U.S.and Canadian Company Minimum Offering: $5,000,001 USD• International Company Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD
• Maximum Offering: Unlimited

I • Un-audited Financial Statements required• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW
• No SEC Comment or Review

I ASM POOLED FUNDS MARKET:• By invite Only
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I Alternative Securities Markets Group
I Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

MARKET SEGMENTS:

( _) Alternative Securities Market Aviation & Aerospace Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Biofuels Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Califomia Water Rights Market

(_X_)Alternative Securities Market Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse

( _) Alternative Securities Market Energy Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Entertainment & Media Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Fashion & Textiles Market

( _)Alternative Securities Market Financial Services Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Food & Beverage Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Hotel & Hospitality Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Life Settlement Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Medical Device & Pharmaceuticals Market

( _)Alternative Securities Market Mining & Mineral Rights Market

( _)Alternative Securities Market Oil & Natural Gas Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Residential Mortgage Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Restaurant & Night Club Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Retail & E-Commerce Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market New Technologies Market

Type of Direct Public Offering: (Choose One)

I Common Stock: (_)Preferred Stock: (_)
Membership Units / Equity interests: (_)

I Debt Note / Corporate Bond: (_X_)Royalty Interest: (_)
Other:
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I Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Tyne of Public Reoortina: (Choose One of Three options below)

( ) OPTION ONE: Public Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30

I days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed toLEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors

I and investment banking professionals with issued usernames and passwords will haveaccess to view the Company's Financial Statements. All un-audited financial statements
will be signed as "true and accurate" by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company.

o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative

I Securities Markets Group a complete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 daysof the close of each business fiscal year. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investorsand investment banking professionals with issued usernames and passwords will have
access to view the Company's Financial Statements.

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive
Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new

I investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in

I the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make
ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that

I the quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company'sprivate page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be heard by
registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the

"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is

looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at

- Page 4



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
I Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock Issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

( X ) OPTION TWO: Limited Reportina Company:

I o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish AlternativeSecurities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30
days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed to

I LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted atwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors
and investment banking professionals with issued usernames and passwords will have

I access to view the Company's Financial Statements. All un-audited financial statementswill be signed as "true and accurate" by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company.

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive
Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.
During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than

30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make
ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that
the quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's
private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be heard by
registered users of www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's ChiefExecutive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the
"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative

I Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the currentoperational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
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I Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

( ) OPTION THREE: Non-Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive

i Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential newinvestors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.
During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than
30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make

I ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees thatthe quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's
private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be heard by
registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the
"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and toAlternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,

Page 6



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All

I Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I The Company agrees to continue to acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation shall continue to be relying on the Company and business information when preparing the
Company for a 'Direct Public Offering of Securities' and listing on the Alternative Securities Market. All

I members of the Company represent that all such information he or she is providing to AlternativeSecurities Markets Group Corporation is true and complete to the best of his or her knowledge. All
members of the Company acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation may provide the information submitted to other necessary parties or its affiliates in the course
of preparing the proposed 'Direct Public Securities Offering' and listing on the Alternative Securities
Market.All members of the Company shall promptly submit any additional information which supplements
or reflects material changes in any of the information submitted to Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Corporation members. Furthermore, all members of the Company shall certify at each submission that allof the information supplied to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is accurate and complete,
to the best of her or her knowledge.

Reporting Requirements: (To Be Emailed to Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)
1. Company agrees to continue to provide the information as requested by the Alternative Securities

I Markets Group.
2. Copy of Final Business Plan / Private Placement Memorandum
3. Copy of the Articles of incorporation

i 4. Details on Current Shareholders (Detail number of shares authorized, detailed number of shares
issued and outstanding and who holds those shares).

5. BIOGRAPHIES of each Executive Member of the Company, NO RESUMES

I 6. Details on any issued options or warrants of the Company
7. Details on any debts of the Company
8. Details on all Permitting, Licensing or Regulatory Approvals Required for operation
9. Complete use of Funds Schedule
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Alternative Securities Markets Group to provide the following (ASM Venture Market and ASM Main
Market ONLY):

• Preparation of all Securities Registration Statements and Public Offering MemorandumsI • All International, Federal & State Registrations, Submissions, Qualifications and Compliance.
• File SEC Form ID for SEC ClK Number and Edgar Filer Passcodes
• Complete Drafting of Regulation A Registration Statement on SEC Form 1-A

• Complete Drafting of Regulation S Securities Offering
W • issuance of international Stock identification Number

• Printing, Binding and Filing of SEC Form 1-A with the United States Securities and Exchange

I Commission• Printing, Binding and Filings of all Amended SEC Form 1-As required for the answering of all
comments received from the SEC during the course of the Regulation A Review, Comment and
Qualification process

I • NASAA Registration of the Regulation A in the Following States (State Registration Fees to bepaid upfront by the Alternative Securities Markets Group):
• California

I • New York• Florida
• Illinois
• Texas
• New Jersey
• Pennsylvania
• Nevada
• Arizona
• One more State as chosen by the Company

• Publishing of a Company page on the selected market tier that contains all information about the

I Company's Stock and Offering• Publishing of a Company page for the Company's publishing of a Public Reporting Requirements

FEES PAID BY THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP:

• SEC ClK Number issuance - $0.00
• Intemational Stock identification Number: $500
• SEC Form 1-A Filing with the SEC (each submission of seven copies, includes: printing, binding,

binding materials, paper materials, ink / toner and postage): $50
• NASAA Coordinated Review Submission - $450 for NINE States

I • State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct initial Public Offering:o Califomia: $200 plus 1/5 of 1% of the Offering
o New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)
o Florida: $1,000
o Texas: $100 plus 1/10* of 1% of the Offering
o New Jersey: $1,000

I o Pennsylvania: $500 Plus 1/20*of 1% of the Offering
o Nevada: 0.02% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
o Arizona: 1/10*of 1% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
o Other State Chosen by the Company: $200 to $2750
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Costs Associated with Public Listings and Public Offerinq:
Company acknowledges that there shall be fees associated with the Company's Direct Public Securities
Offering and listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

REGULATION A WI REGULATION S SECURITIES OFFERING:
o Monthly ASM Listing & Public Reporting Fees:

I • Public Reporting Companies: $45 per month
• Limited Public Reporting Companies: $75 per month
• Non-Reporting Companies $90 per month

I o First payment due upon execution of this agreement, and every month thereafter.Companies wiii continue to be public reporting during and after public
capitalization. Companies are required to keep current their public reporting as

I detailed in this agreement. This monthly fee shali continue untii the Companybecomes quoted on the OTCQB or OTCQX Market or a Regulated Stock
Exchange such as the NYSE or NASDAQ).

I o BROKER DEALERS: The Alternative Securities Markets has a network of morethan 250 Dealer Brokers. Company's entering into an agreement with a Broker
Deal can expect to pay the Broker deal a commission ranging from 2% to more

I than 10%.o MARKETING COSTS: Companies not securing a relationship with a Listed
Alternative Securities Market Broker Deal can expect to pay in the range of 2-5%

I of Investor Proceeds in additional marketing and advertising costs to completethe Public Offering. None of these costs are paid to the Alternative Securities
Markets Group Corporation, and the Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation does not receive and "kickbacks", or any other form of compensationfor any referrals it gives to marketing, PR or advertising firms.
o Upon SEC Qualification of the Regulation A Securities Registration, a

I payment of $16,000 to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation forservices rendered in association with the Regulation A qualification. This
can be paid:

I • In cash, check, wire or credit card; or• Issuance of 6% of the Company's issued and outstanding common
stock shares (see agreement below).

I
Additional items:
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has determined that the structure and terms of the

I proposed Debt and/or Equity Capital Offering and Listing, as described in this Agreement, are incompliance with all applicable international, Federal, State and Local Laws, Rules and Regulations
regarding Private and Public Debt and/or Equity Public Offerings.

I
I
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We look forward to partnering with you on this business opportunity.

I IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed by their dulyauthorized officers. Signature on this Cover Sheet is in lieu of, and has the same effect as, signature on
each document referenced herein.

I COMPANY

Company Name: Cougar Canyon I, LLC

Company Address: 493 Red Corner Road, Douglasville, Pennsylvania 19518

By (signature):

Print Name: Mr.Steve Sherman

Title: Senior Managing Member

Date: (A~HC(

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION:

By:

Name: Mr.Steven J.Muehler

Title: Founder & Chief Executive Officer

Date: "I- I'T
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International Asset Management, LLC

I
I MEMBERSHIP UNIT PURCHASEAGREEMENT(TO BEEXECUTEDONLYUPON SECQUALIFICATION OF THE

REGULATION A SECURITIESOFFERING)

This Membership Unit Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement") is made as of

, by and between INTERNATIONAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, LLC, a
, a limited liability company (the "Company"), and ALTERNATIVE

SECURITIESMARKET CORPORATION (the"Purchaser").

RECITALS

A. Purchaser has provided, and is providing, consulting services to the Company

with respect to the issuance of Securities through a Direct Public Offering (the "Services"), and,
in consideration for the Services,the Company desires to issue and sell the Shares (as defined in

I Section 1 below) to Purchaser, and Purchaser desires to purchase the Shares from theCompany.

I 8. The Company's Board of Directors (the "Board") unanimously approved theissuanceand sale of the Sharesto Purchaser on .

I
AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE,the undersigned agree as follows:

I 1. Sale of Membership Units. Subject to the terms and conditions of thisAgreement, on the Purchase Date (as defined below) the Company will issue and sell to
Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to purchase from the Company, FIVETHOUSAND shares of the

I Company's Membership Units (the "Shares"), which is FIVE PERCENTof the Company's issuedand Outstanding Membership Units, at a purchase price of $3.00 per Share for a total purchase
price of $15,000, which is greater than or equal to the par value of the shares. The term
"Shares" refers to the purchased Shares and all securities received in replacement of or in

connection with the Shares pursuant to dividends or splits, all securities received in

Page
11



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
I Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

replacement of the Shares in a recapitalization, merger, reorganization, exchange or the like,
and all new, substituted or additional securities or other properties to which Purchaser is
entitled by reason of Purchaser'sownership of the Shares.

2. Purchase.The purchase and sale of the Shares under this Agreement shall occur

I at the principal office of the Company simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement bythe parties or on such other date as the Company and Purchaser shall agree (the "Purchase
Riat;g").The Board has determined that the Services rendered by Purchaser on or prior to the

date hereof (the "Past Services") have a value in excess of the aggregate purchase price of the

Shares. On the Purchase Date, the Company will deliver to Purchaser a certificate representing

I the Shares to be purchased by Purchaser (which shall be issued in Purchaser's name) and thePurchasershall agree that such Shares shall constitute full payment for the Past Services.

I 3. Limitations on Transfer. In addition to any other limitation on transfer createdby applicable State or Federal Securities Laws,Purchaser shall not assign,encumber or dispose

of any interest in the Shares except in compliance with the provisions below and applicable
securities laws.

(a) Right of First Refusal. Before any Shares held by Purchaser or any

I transferee of Purchaser (either being sometimes referred to herein as the "Holder") may besold or otherwise transferred (including transfer by gift or operation of law), the Company or its

assignee(s)shall have a right of first refusal to purchase the Shares on the terms and conditions
set forth in this Section 3(a) (the "Right of First Refusal").

(i) Notice of Proposed Transfer. The Holder of the shares shall

deliver to the Company a written notice (the "Notice") stating: (A) the Holder's bona fide
intention to sell or otherwise transfer such Shares; (B) the name of each proposed purchaser or

I other transferee ("Proposed Transferee"); (C)the number of Shares to be transferred to eachProposed Transferee; and (D) the terms and conditions of each proposed sale or transfer. The
Holder shall offer the Shares at the same price (the "Offered Price") and upon the same terms

(or terms assimilar as reasonably possible) to the Company or its assignee(s).

(ii) Exerciseof Right of First Refusal. At any time within 30 days after

I receipt of the Notice, the Company and/or its assignee(s) may, by giving written notice to theHolder, elect to purchase all, but not less than all, of the Shares proposed to be transferred to

any one or more of the Proposed Transferees, at the purchase price determined in accordance
with subsection (iii) below.
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(iii) Purchase Price. The purchase price ("Purchase Price") for the
Shares purchased by the Company or its assignee(s) under this Section 3(a) shall be the Offered

i Price. If the Offered Price includes consideration other than cash, the cash equivalent value ofthe non-cash consideration shall be determined by the Board in good faith.

I (iv) Payment. Payment of the Purchase Price shall be made, at theoption of the Company or its assignee(s),in cash (by check), by cancellation of all or a portion of

any outstanding indebtedness, or by any combination thereof within 30 days after receipt of
the Notice or in the manner and at the times set forth in the Notice.

(v) Holder's Right to Transfer. If all of the Shares proposed in the
Notice to be transferred to a given Proposed Transferee are not purchased by the Company

and/or its assignee(s) as provided in this Section 3(a), then the Holder may sell or otherwise

I transfer such Shares to that Proposed Transferee at the Offered Price or at a higher price,provided that such sale or other transfer is consummated within 120 days after the date of the
Notice and provided further that any such sale or other transfer is effected in accordance with

I any applicable securities laws and the Proposed Transferee agrees in writing that the provisionsof this Section 3 shall continue to apply to the Shares in the hands of such Proposed Transferee.
If the Sharesdescribed in the Notice are not transferred to the Proposed Transferee within such

period, or if the Holder proposes to change the price or other terms to make them more
favorable to the Proposed Transferee, a new Notice shall be given to the Company, and the

I Company and/or its assigneesshall again be offered the Right of First Refusal before any Sharesheld by the Holder may be sold or otherwise transferred.

(b) involuntary Transfer.

(i) Company's Right to Purchase upon involuntary Transfer. In the

I event, at any time after the date of this Agreement, of any transfer by operation of law or otherinvoluntary transfer of all or a portion of the Shares by the record holder thereof, the Company
shall have the right to purchase all of the Shares transferred at the greater of the purchase

I price paid by Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement or the fair market value of the Shares onthe date of transfer. Upon such a transfer, the person acquiring the Shares shall promptly

notify the Secretary of the Company of such transfer. The right to purchase such Shares shall
be provided to the Company for a period of 30 days following receipt by the Company of
written notice by the person acquiring the Shares.

(ii) Price for involuntary Transfer. With respect to any stock to be

transferred pursuant to Section 3(b)(i), the price per Share shall be a price set by the Board of

I Directors of the company that will reflect the current value of the stock in terms of present
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earnings and future prospects of the Company. The Company shall notify Purchaser or his, her

or its executor of the price so determined within 30 days after receipt by it of written notice of

I the transfer or proposed transfer of Shares. However, if Purchaser does not agree with thevaluation as determined by the Board of Directors of the Company, Purchaser shall be entitled

to have the valuation determined by an independent appraiser to be mutually agreed upon by

the Company and Purchaser and whose fees shall be borne equally by the Company and
Purchaser.

(c) AssiRnment. The right of the Company to purchase any part of the
Sharesmay be assigned in whole or in part to any stockholder or stockholders of the Company

or other persons or organizations.

(d) Restrictions Binding on Transferees. All transferees of Shares or any

I interest therein will receive and hold such Shares or interest subject to the provisions of thisAgreement. Any sale or transfer of the Shares shall be void unless the provisions of this

Agreement are satisfied.

(e) Termination of Rights. The Right of First Refusal in Section 3(a) and the
Company's right to repurchase the Shares in the event of an involuntary transfer pursuant to

I Section 3(b) above shall terminate upon the earliest to occur of (i) the first sale of CommonStock of the Company to the general public pursuant to a registration statement filed with and
declared effective by the Securities and ExchangeCommission under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the "Securities Act"), (ii) sale of substantially all the assets of the Company, (iii) a
merger in which the Company is not the survivor, or (iv) acquisition of a majority of the

outstanding securities of the Company by a single person or entity.

(f) Market Standoff Agreement. In connection with the initial public

I offering of the Company's securities and upon request of the Company or the underwritersmanaging such offering of the Company's securities, Purchaser agrees not to sell, make any
short sale of, loan, grant any option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any securities

of the Company (other than those included in the registration) without the prior written
consent of the Company or such underwriters, as the case may be, for such period of time (not

to exceed 180 days) from the effective date of such registration as may be requested by the

Company or such managing underwriters and to execute an agreement reflecting the foregoing

as may be requested by the underwriters at the time of the Company's initial public offering;

provided, however, that all offers and directors of the Company must execute substantially
identical agreements.
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4. Investment and Taxation Representations. In connection with the purchase of
the Shares,Purchaser represents to the Company the following:

(a) Purchaser is aware of the Company's business affairs and financial

condition and has acquired sufficient information about the Company to reach an informed and
knowledgeable decision to acquire the Shares. Purchaser is purchasing the Shares for

W investment for its own account only and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with,
any "distribution" thereof within the meaning of the Securities Act.

(b) Purchaser understands that the Shares have not been registered under
the Securities Act by reason of a specific exemption therefrom, which exemption depends
upon, among other things, the bona fide nature of Purchaser's investment intent as expressed
herein.

(c) Purchaser understands that the Shares are "restricted securities" under
applicable U.S.federal and state securities laws and that, pursuant to these laws, Purchaser

I must hold the Shares indefinitely unless they are registered with the Securities and ExchangeCommission and qualified by state authorities, or an exemption from such registration and

qualification requirements is available. Purchaser acknowledges that the Company has no

I obligation to register or qualify the Sharesfor resale. Purchaser further acknowledges that if anexemption from registration or qualification is available, it may be conditioned on various

requirements including, but not limited to, the time and manner of sale, the holding period for
the Shares, and requirements relating to the Company which are outside of the Purchaser's
control, and which the Company is under no obligation and may not be able to satisfy.

(d) Purchaser understands that Purchaser may suffer adverse tax

consequences as a result of Purchaser's purchase or disposition of the Shares. Purchaser

I represents that Purchaser has consulted any tax consultants Purchaser deems advisable inconnection with the purchase or disposition of the Shares and that Purchaser is not relying on
the Company for any tax advice.

5. Restrictive Legendsand Stop-Transfer Orders.

(a) LeRends. The certificate or certificates representing the Shares shall bear

the following legends (as well as any legends required by applicable state and federal corporate
and securities laws):

(i) THE SHARESREPRESENTEDBY THISCERTIFICATEHAVE
NOT BEEN REGISTEREDUNDER THE SECURITIESACT OF
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1933, AND HAVE BEENACQUIRED FOR INVESTMENT AND

NOT WITH A VIEW TO, OR IN CONNECTION WITH, THE

I SALEOR DISTRIBUTIONTHEREOF.NO SUCH SALEORDISTRIBUTION MAYBEEFFECTEDWITHOUT AN EFFECTIVE

REGISTRATIONSTATEMENT RELATEDTHERETOOR AN
OPINION OF COUNSEL IN A FORM SATISFACTORYTO THE

COMPANY THAT SUCHREGISTRATIONIS NOT REQUIRED
UNDER THE SECURITIESACT OF 1933.

(ii) THE SHARESREPRESENTEDBYTHIS CERTIFICATEMAY BE
TRANSFERREDONLY IN ACCORDANCEWITH THE TERMS
OFAN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND THE

STOCKHOLDER,A COPY OF WHICH IS ON FILEWITH THE
SECRETARYOFTHE COMPANY.

(b) Stop-Transfer Notices. Purchaser agrees that, in order to ensure

I compliance with the restrictions referred to herein, the Company may issue appropriate "stoptransfer" instructions to its transfer agent, if any, and that, if the Company transfers its own
securities, it may make appropriate notations to the same effect in its own records.

(c) Refusal to Transfer. The Company shall not be required (i) to transfer on
its books any Shares that have been sold or otherwise transferred in violation of any of the

provisions of this Agreement or (ii) to treat as owner of such Shares or to accord the right to
vote or pay dividends to any purchaser or other transferee to whom such Shares shall have
been so transferred.

(d) Removal of Legend. When all of the following events have occurred, the

i Shares then held by Purchaser will no longer be subject to the legend referred to in Section5(a)(ii): (i) the termination of the Right of First Refusal; and (ii) the expiration or termination of
the market standoff provisions of Section 3(f) (and of any agreement entered pursuant to

I Section 3(f)). After such time, and upon Purchaser's request, a new certificate or certificatesrepresenting the Shares not repurchased shall be issued without the legend referred to in

Section 5(a)(ii), and delivered to Purchaser.

6. No Continuing Rights. Nothing in this Agreement shall affect in any manner

whatsoever the right or power of the Company, or a parent or subsidiary of the Company, to
terminate Purchaser's consulting relationship, for any reason, with or without cause.
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7. Miscellaneous.

I (a) Governing Law.This Agreement and all acts and transactions pursuanthereto and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be governed, construed and

interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of without giving effect
to principles of conflicts of law.

(b) Entire Agreement; Enforcement of Rights. This Agreement sets forth the

i entire agreement and understanding of the parties relating to the subject matter herein andmerges all prior discussions between them. No modification of or amendment to this

Agreement, nor any waiver of any rights under this Agreement, shall be effective unless in
writing signed by the parties to this Agreement. The failure by either party to enforce any

rights under this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any rights of such party.

(c) Severability. If one or more provisions of this Agreement are held to be
unenforceable under applicable State of Federal Law, the parties agree to renegotiate such

I provision in good faith. In the event that the parties cannot reach a mutually agreeable andenforceable replacement for such provision, then (i) such provision shall be excluded from this

Agreement, (ii) the balance of the Agreement shall be interpreted as if such provision were so

I excluded and (iii) the balance of the Agreement shall be enforceable in accordance with itsterms.

I (d) Construction; Disclaimer. This Agreement is the result of negotiationsbetween all parties, and each party has been afforded all opportunities to have this entire

agreement reviewed by their respective counsel, if any; accordingly, this Agreement shall be
deemed to be the product of all of the parties hereto, and no ambiguity shall be construed in
favor of or against any one of the parties hereto. The Company agreesand acknowledges that

I the Purchaser is not providing, nor has it provided, any legal advice to the Company.Accordingly, the Purchaser hereby strongly urges the Company to retain its own legal and/or
financial advisors to assist the Company in evaluating the merits of the transactions described

herein. This Agreement shall only be used for the specific purposes described herein.

(e) Notices. Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in

I writing and shall be deemed sufficient when delivered personally or sent by telegram or fax or48 hours after being deposited in the U.S.mail, as certified or registered mail, with postage

prepaid, and addressed to the party to be notified at such party's address or fax number asset
forth below or assubsequently modified by written notice.
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(f) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall
constitute one instrument.

(g) Successorsand Assigns. The rights and benefits of this Agreement shall

I inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the Company's successors and assigns. The rightsand obligations of Purchaser under this Agreement may only be assigned with the prior written

consent of the Company.

[Signature Page Follows]

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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The parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth above.

1 COUGAR CANYON I, LLC

By:

Name: Mr. Steve Sherman

Title: Senior Managing Member

Address: 493 Red Corner Road

Douglasville, Pennsylvania 19518

PURCHASER:

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKETS

GROUP CORPORATION

By:

Name: Mr.Steven J.Muehler

Title: Founder & Chief Executive Officer

Address:

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp.
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Page
19



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i
i RECEIPT

COUGAR CANYON I, LLC hereby acknowledges receipt of services rendered by

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKETSGROUP CORPORATION in payment of the purchase price

of $15,000 for THREE THOUSAND shares of Common Stock of COUGAR CANYON I, LLC

represented by Certificate No. .

Dated:

COUGAR CANYON I, LLC

By:

Name: Mr. Steve Sherman

Title: Senior Managing Member

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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PROMISSORY NOTE

I TO BE EXECUTED UPON SEC QUALIFICATION OFREGULATION A SECURITIES OFFERING

I THIS PROMISSORY NOTE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACTOF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT") OR QUALIFIED UNDER ANY STATE'S
SECURITIES LAWS,IN RELIANCE UPON EXEMPTIONS FROM SUCH REGISTRATION AND

I QUALIFICATION FOR TRANSACTIONS NOT INVOLVING A PUBLIC OFFERING. THISPROMISSORY NOTE HAS BEEN ACQUIRED FOR INVESTMENT PURPOSES AND NOT
WITH A VIEW TO, OR FOR RESALE IN CONNECTION WITH, ANY DISTRIBUTION
THEREOF. NO SUCH SALE OR OTHER DISPOSITION MAY BE MADE WITHOUT AN

I EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT ANDCOMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL, SATISFACTORY TO THE MAKER OF THIS PROMISSORY NOTE AND ITS

I COUNSEL, THAT SAID REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACTOR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND THAT THE PROPOSEDTRANSFER OR
SALE WOULD NOT AFFECT THE ORIGINAL OFFER AND SALE OF THIS PROMISSORY

I NOTE BY THE MAKER OR THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY EXEMPTIONS FROMREGISTRATION RELIED UPON BYTHE MAKER OF THIS PROMISSORYNOTE.

US $25,ooo.oo
Date: ,2015

1.Principal Obligation. For Value Received, the undersigned, COUGAR CANYON I, LLC, a
WYOMING Limited Liability Company (the "Maker"), promises to pay to ALTERNATIVE

I SECURITIES MARKET, LLC, a California Limited Liability Company ("Holder"), by check orother currently available funds of the United States of America at such address and place as
Holder may designate in writing, the principal amount of: TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND

I DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($25,000.00),together with interest due and other amountsprovided for below. This Promissory Note is referred to herein as this "Note." This Note is not
transferable or negotiable to any third party for any reason without the prior written consent of
Maker.

USE OF FUNDS:

• Registration of Qualified Regulation A Securities with the North American Securities
Administrators Association's Regulation A Coordinated Review Dept.

o $450.00
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• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of California
($200 Plus 1/5 of 1% of the Offering)

o $10,200

• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of New York

I ($300 up to $500,000 and $1,200 for amounts of $500,001 and greater)o $1,500

I • Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of Florida (allofferings = $1,000)
o $1,000

• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of Texas ($100
plus 1/10*of 1% of the Offering)

o $5,100

I
• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of New Jersey

I (all offerings = $1,000)o $1,000

g • Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of
g Pennsylvania ($500 plus 1/20*of 1% of the Offering)

o $2,000

• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of Nevada
(0.002%of the Offering (Minimum Fee: $200 / Maximum Fee: $2,000)

o $1,000

• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of Arizona

I (1/10* of 1% of the Offering. Minimum Fee: $200 / Maximum Fee: $2,750)o $2,750

I 2.Interest Payments. ALL INTEREST TO BE PAID SEMI-ANNUALLY. The amount of interest

payable hereunder shall be up to 12% per annum. Interest shall not compound and the maximum amount
of interest payable each calendar year shall be 12%.

3.Term. This Note has a term of twenty-four (24) months from the date first set forth above. After the

I term, all amounts due hereunder, including interest, will be due and payable, provided that Maker shallonly be obligated to use diligent efforts to payoff principal owed hereunder and that Maker shall be
required to make any payment to Holder hereunder only to the extent, that Maker actually receives any
such payment amount.

I
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4.Extension of Term. After the expiration of the term, the Holder will be allowed, but will not be
required, to elect to reinvest all amounts payable hereunder in which case such amounts will be added to

I the principal and will be allowed to continue to earn interest under this Note for an additional period oftwelve (12) months. If Holder so elects, such amounts shall be retained by Maker and treated by Maker
and Holder as increasesin the principal amount of this Note.

I 5.Prepayment Provision. There is no penalty for prepayments made on amounts due under this Note,regardlessof when any such prepayment occurs. Prepayments may be made at any time.

I 6.Default and Acceleration. All amounts owed hereunder shall, at the option of the Holder, becomeimmediately due and payable upon the happening of any one or more of the following events ("Events of
Default").

(a) The Maker shall fail to pay any interest payment on this Note when due for a
period of thirty (30) days after notice of such default has been sent by the Holder to
the Maker.

(b) The Maker shall dissolve or terminate the existence of the Maker.

(c) The Maker shall file a petition in bankruptcy, make an assignment for the benefit
of its creditors, or consent to or acquiesce in the appointment of a receiver for all or
substantially all of its property, or a petition for the appointment of a receiver shall be

filed against the Maker and remain unstayed for at least ninety (90) days.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Holder of this Note may, by written
notice to the Maker, declare the unpaid principal amount and all accrued interest of the Note

I immediately due and payable. Holder's priority under this Section 6 is equal to that of everyother Debt or Lien Holder of the Company.

7.Miscellaneous.

(a) Status of Holder. The Maker may treat the Holder of this Note as the absolute

I owner of this Note for the purpose of making payments of principal or interest and for all otherpurposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary, unless the Maker so consents in
writing.

(b) Securities Act Restrictions. This Note hasnot been registered for sale under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended. This Note may not be sold, offered for sale, assigned or

I otherwise disposed of, unless certain conditions are satisfied. This Note may be pledged as aform of collateral for the purposes of capitalization and operations of the Alternative Securities
Market, LLC.

I
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(c) Attorneys' Fees. The prevailing party in an action to enforce this Note shall be
entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and collection expense.

(d) Successors and Assigns. The Holder may not assign, transfer or sell this Note to
any party without the expresswritten consent of the Maker. This Note shall be binding upon and

I shall inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors and, subject to the above limitation, theirassigns,and shall not be enforceableby any third party.

I (e) No Waiver. No waiver or modification of any of the terms or provisions of thisNote shall be valid or binding unless set forth in a writing signed by a duly authorized
representative of the Holder and the Maker, and then only to the extent therein specifically set
forth. No representations or warranties are made or implied, except as specifically set forth
herein.

(f) Notices. All notices in connection with this Note shall be in writing and
personally delivered or delivered via overnight mail, with written receipt therefore, or sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to each of the parties hereto at their addresses set forth
above (or such other address as may hereafter be designated by either party in writing in
accordance with this Section 7) with a copy to COUGAR CANYON I, LLC 493 RED CORNER
ROAD, DOUGLASVILLE, PA 19518. Such notice shall be effective upon personal or

overnight delivery or five (5) days after mailing by certified mail.

(g) Section Headings. The headings of the various sections of the Note have been
inserted as a matter of convenience for reference only and shall be of no legal effect.

I (h) Severability. If any provision or portion of this Note or the application thereof toany person or party or circumstances shall be invalid or unenforceable under applicable law,
such event shall not affect, impair, or render invalid or unenforceable the remainder of this Note.

(i) Applicable Law. This Note shall be deemed to have been made in the State of
Wyoming, and any and all performance hereunder, or breach thereof, shall be interpreted and

I construed pursuant to the laws of the State of Wyoming without regard to conflict of laws rulesapplied in the State of Wyoming.
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Maker:

Mr.Steve Sherman

Senior Managing Member
Congar Canyon I, LLC
493 Red Corner Road

Douglasville, PA 19518

i Phone: (888) 327-9113Email:
CougarCanyon@GeniuSystems.com

i
i Holder:

I Mr.Steven J.Muehler
Chief Executive Officer

i Alternative Securities Markets GroupCorporation
4050 Glencoe Avenue
Marina Del Rey,California 90292
Phone: (213) 407-4383

W Email:
Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com


